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Newspapers in the
nineteenth century, part 2 1803 ( Official Gazette Poznań ) 1913.

22/IX . died Teodor
Żychlinska in Poznań . subarachnoid . Maria Geppert as _ daughter
adopted



city and Country , Pyzdry ,
Part 1. 7270 ( No. 158 ) 1779…Joseph Potocki carver cor . With I :
Ant . bumped Secret. King's…





53/294/0/-/9648 [Stefan
Geppert, robotnik, ur.07.08.1898, Hadvus Adamczewski, robotnik,
ur.09.16.1898; akta Dochodzeniowe w sprawie kradzieży and
umieszczenia w zakładzie wychowawczym]1914-1915. State Archives in
Poznan (Posen). 53/294/0 / - / 9648 [ Stefan Geppert , worker , ur.07.08.1898 , Hadvus Adamczewski , worker , dated September 16, 1898 ; Investigation files on stolen
and in a detention center brought ] 1914-1915 . State Archives in Poznan (poses )





53/938/0/3.163/3414 Act
d. Dominium of Lordship Jarocin regarding the case of the
Oberinspectors Geppert Wegen 623 Rhth. arrears of salary1833-1858.
State Archives in Poznan (Posen)





53/4332/0 / - / I_11 An
extract from the books of the Pyzdry town of the oblate made by the
royal secretary of the nobility. Antoni Geppert, the act defining
the property of the city of Krotoszyn on the basis of entries in
the crown record books; Latin; 11 November 1779. Staatsarchiv in
Poznan (Posen) 53/4332/0 / - / I_11 Auszug aus den Bücher der Stadtgemeinde of Pyzdry oblate von der königlichen Sekretär Grundstück Art gemacht . Anthony Geppert trade Definition der Eigentum der Stadt Krotoszyn auf Basis der Einträge in die Bücher der Aufzeichnungen der Krone ; j . Years. , 11. November 1779 Staatsarchiv in Poznan (Posen )





Technical Unit:
53/3194/0/-/241 Roboty budowlano-movonnizacyjne.Kosztorys nr
14/B/86/G1986-1986. planning office. J.Geppert. State Archives in
Poznan (Posen) Technical Unit: 53/3194/0 / - / 241 Other construction moving nizacyjne.Kosztorys No. 14 / B / 86 / G1986-1986 . planning office . J. Geppert . State Archives in Poznan (poses )





53/471/0 / 15.3 / 3314
Decisions of the Provincial Land Commission, Kreis chodzieski.
1948-1949. Sachregister. Barabus Community Cooperative Self-Help
Peasants, Chodzież p.71; Basały Antoni, Lipiny p. 131; Betka,
Kąkolewice p. 194; Bryniarski, Lipiniec p. 280; Ciunczyk Ocieczek
Grembowska, Stróżewo p. 20; Dąbek Jan, Szamoty p. 83; Daleki,
Chodzież p. 218; Falk, Lipiny p. 163; Gałkowski, Radwanki p. 77;
Gapiński, Chodzież p. 215; Gapiński, Jesse, Chodzież p. 245;
Geppert, Szamoty p. 60; Głowiak, Stróżewice p. 236; Golon, Nowawieś
Ujska p. 137; Górecka, Zonie p. 248; Grocholski Wójcik
Strzałkowski, Nowawieś Ujska p. 190; Heymann, Śmiłowo p. 260;
Jagielski, Swoboda p. 271; Jaszyk, Laskowo p. 196; Jesse, Chodzież
p. 209; Jurgowiak Paniuk, Stróżewo p. 199; Jurkiewicz Chotera,
Studzieniec p. 239; Kafka Rozalia, Borówki p. 89; Karczmarek,
Zacharzyn p. 46 (...) Staatsarchiv in Poznan (Posen)
53/471/0 /
15.3 / 3314 Urteile des Gebietskomitees der Erde , im
Landkreis of Chodzież .
1948-1949 . Sachregister . Barabus Gemeinschafts Cooperative Bauernselbsthilfe , Chodziez S.71 ; Basals Antoni , Lipiny p. 131 ; Betka , Kąkolewice p. 194 ; Bryniarski , Lipiniec p.280 ; Ciunczyk The drain Grembowska , Stróżewo S.20 ; Dąbek John Fireclay p. 83 ; Weit, Chodziez p. 218 ; Falk , Lipiny p. 163 ; Gałkowski , Radwanki S.77 ; Gapiński , Chodzież p. 215 ; Gapiński Jesse , Chodziez p. 245 ; Geppert , Szamoty S.60 ; Głowiak , Stróżewice S.236 ; Golon , Nowa Wies Ujska S.137 ; Górecka , Zone p. 248 ; Grocholski Wojcik Strzalkowski , Nowa Wies Ujska p. 190 ; Heymann , Śmiłowo p. 260 ; Jagielski , die Freiheit der Seite 271 ; Jaszyk , Laskowo p. 196 ; Jesse , Chodziez p.209 ; Jurgowiak Paniuk , Stróżewo S.199 ; Jurkiewicz Chotera , Studzieniec p. 239 ; Kafka Rozalia , Heidelbeeren p. 89 ; Kaczmarek, Zacharzyn S.46 (...) Staatsarchiv in Poznan (Posen )





53/884/0/1/32 Überprüfte
Tabelle 4622 - 9099.1936 (...) n Kazimierz born on March 4, 1901;
Gawron Marian b. April 29, 1899; Gawroński Stanisław born on
5/9/1884; Gawroński Wincenty b. 1873-04-05; Gębaczka Józef born on
3/11/1891; Gebler Władysław b. 1879-05-24; Geisler Ignacy b.
07/22/1900; Geisler Jan b. October 19, 1897; Genvona Adam b.
12/03/1887; Genvona Antoni b. January 5, 1902; Gensler Adam b.
12/15/1902; Genstwa Antoni b. 11/30/1891; Geppert Bolesław b.
18888-08-20; Geremek Walerian b. November 26, 1899; Gertner
Mieczysław born on 11/19/1889; Gęsiorski Walenty b. February 9,
1890; Gibasiewicz Edward b. 10/05/1903; Stock Exchange Kazimierz
born on 11/30/1888; Gielniak Wacław born on September 20, 1877;
Giel Władysław b. 1899-06-12; Giera Jan b. 12/28/1896; Gierek Jakub
b. 18/07/1889; Gieryna Franciszek born on September 7, 1885; Gil
Czesław b. 16.06.1 (...) Staatsarchiv in Poznan (Posen)
53/884/0/1/32 Überprüfte Tabelle 4622 - 9099.1936 (...) n Kazimierz
b. March 4, 1901; Gawron Marian b. April 29, 1899; Gawroński
Stanisław born on 5/9/1884; Gawroński Wincenty b. 1873-04-05;
Gębaczka Józef born on 3/11/1891; Gebler Władysław b. 1879-05-24;
Geisler Ignacy b. 07/22/1900; Geisler Jan b. October 19, 1897;
Genvona Adam b. 12/03/1887; Genvona Antoni b. January 5, 1902;
Gensler Adam b. 12/15/1902; Genstwa Antoni b. 11/30/1891; Geppert
Bolesław b. 18888-08-20; Geremek Walerian b. November 26, 1899;
Gertner Mieczysław born on 11/19/1889; Gęsiorski Walenty b.
February 9, 1890; Gibasiewicz Edward b. 10/05/1903; Stock Exchange
Kazimierz born on 11/30/1888; Gielniak Wacław born on September 20,
1877; Giel Władysław b. 1899-06-12; Giera Jan b. 12/28/1896; Gierek
Jakub b. 18/07/1889; Gieryna Franciszek born on September 7, 1885;
Gil Czesław b. 16.06.1 (...) Staatsarchiv in Poznan (Posen)









53/918/0/9/3160
Repertories of issued awards for compensation8 October 1945-26
February 1947 (...) 196; Gaździecka Wanda - 49-4855; Gaziemura
Stefan - 6-594; Gdala Jan - 41-4050; Gdula Jan - 46-4556; Gebala
Ignacy - 17-1612; Gębal Ignacy Sohn Jana - 49-4867; Gębicki Mustaf
- 55-5484; Gebler Alfred - 129-12846; Gedymin Piotr - 85-8407;
Gefrerer Ludwik - 53-5201; Gejsztowt Olgiert - 71-7076; Gembicki
Zachariasz - 114-11368; Genca Jan - 3-225; Geniberg Maria -
178-17709; Geppert Karol - 113-11215; Gereczka Maria - 119-11809;
Gerlach Aniela - 54-5382; German Joseph - 116-11533; Gerwel Natalia
- 15-1490; Geryń Aleksandra - 182-18173; Gęsicki Stanisław -
164-16348; Gęsiorek Jan - 119-11837; Julian Goose - 185-18473;
Julian Goose - 29-2878; Gęsiorek Władysław - 73-7283; Gewert Jan -
164-16433; Gibas Wojciech - 21-2039; Giblak Stefan Sohn Stefa (...)
Staatsarchiv in Poznan (Posen)





53/918/0/9/3160
repertoires
decisions
Damage payment
8th X 1945-1926 , 1947 (...) 196 ; Gaździecka Wanda - 49-4855 ; Gaziemura Stefan - 6-594 ; Gdala Jan - 41 to 4050 ; Gdula Jan - 46 to 4556 ; Gebala Ignatius - 17-1612 ; birth Son ignacy Jan - 49 to 4867 ; Gebicki Mustafa - 55-5484 ; gebler Alfred - 129-12846 ; gedymine Peter - 85-8407 ; Freezer Louis - 53-5201 ; Gejsztowt Oleged - 71-7076 ; Gembicki Zechariah - 114-11368 ; Genc Jan - 3-225 ; Geniberg Maria - 178-17709 ; Carol bumped - 113-11215 ; Gereczka Maria - 119-11809 ; Gerlach aniela - 54-5382 ; German Joseph - 116-11533 ; gibberish Natalia - 15-1490 ; Geryn Alexander - 182-18173 ; Gesicki Stanislav - 164-16348 ; demijohn Jan - 119-11837 ; Demijohn Julian - 185-18473 ; Demijohn Julian - 29-2878 ; demijohn Wladyslaw - 73-7283 ; Jan value - 164-16433 ; Gibas Wojciech - 21-2039 ; Giblak Son Stefan Stefa (...) State Archives in Poznan (poses )





53/294/0/-/9648 [Stefan
Geppert, worker, 8/7/1898, Hadvus Adamczewski, worker, 9/16/1898;
Investigation files on stolen and sent to a detention center] 1914
-1915. State Archives in Posen



53/938/0/3.163/3414 Acta d
Dominion of Lordship Jarocin regarding stamp process cases because
of Oberinspectors Geppert 623 RHTH. arrears of salary1833-1858.
State Archives in Poznań




53/4332/0 / - / I_11
Ekstrakt von kommunalen Land of Pyzdry oblaty gemacht durch
Sekretär von Royal Szlach. Anthony Geppert, von Akt von
vonfinierenvon Eigenschaft Krotoszyn auf Einträge in von Crown
wichtigen Unterlagen stützt, j Lat, 11. November 1779. Staatsarchiv
in Posen



Technischer Service:
53/3194/0 / - / 241 Roboty Bau movonnizacyjne. / 86 / G1986-1986.
Planungsbüro J. Geppert. Staatsarchiv in Posen
53/471/0



/ 15.3 / 3314 Rulings of
the Provincial Committee of Earth, Kreis chodzieski. 1948-1949.
Sachregister. Barabus Municipal Cooperative Bauer Selbst, Chodzież
S.71; Bazaly Anthony, Lipiny P.131; Betka, Kąkolewice p. 194;
Bryniarski, Lipiniec S. 280; Ciunczyk Ocieczek Grembowska, Stróżewo
S.20; Dąbek Jan, Szamoty S.83; Far, Chodzież Zimmer 218, Falk,
Lipiny S.163; Gałkowski, Radwanki S.77; Gapiński, Chodzież S.215;
Gapiński, Jesse, Chodzież p. 245; Geppert, Szamoty S.60; Głowiak,
Stróżewice S. 236; Golon, Nowawieś Ujska S. 137; Górecka, Zone p.
248; Grocholski Wojcik Strzałkowski Nowawieś Ujska S. 190; Heymann,
Śmiłowo p. 260; Jagielski, Freiheit von S. 271; Jaszyk, Laskowo p.
196, Jesse, Chodzież p. 209; Jurgowiak Paniuk, Stróżewo S. 199;
Jurkiewicz Chotera, Studzieniec p. 239; Kafka Rosalie, Blaubeeren
P. 89; Kaczmarek, Zacharzyn P. 46 (...) Staatsarchiv in Posen.
53/471/0 / 15.3 / 3314 Urteile des Gebietskomitees der Erde , Kreis
chodzieski . 1948-1949 . Sachregister . Barabus Municipal
Cooperative Bauer Selbst , Chodziez S.71 ; Basals Anthony , Lipiny
S.131 ; Betka , Kąkolewice p. 194 ; Bryniarski , Lipiniec S.280 ;
Ciunczyk The drain Grembowska , Stróżewo S.20 ; Dąbek John Fireclay
S.83 ; Weit, Chodziez Zimmer 218, Falk , Lipiny S.163 ; Gałkowski ,
Radwanki S.77 ; Gapiński , Chodzież S.215 ; Gapiński Jesse ,
Chodziez p. 245 ; Geppert , Szamoty S.60 ; Głowiak , Stróżewice
S.236 ; Golon , Nowa Wies Ujska S.137 ; Górecka , Zone p. 248 ;
Grocholski Wojcik Strzalkowski New country Ujska S.190 ; Heymann ,
Śmiłowo p. 260 ; Jagielski , Freiheit von Seite 271 ; Jaszyk ,
Laskowo p. 196 , Jesse, Chodzież s 0.209 ; Jurgowiak Paniuk ,
Stróżewo S.199 ; Jurkiewicz Chotera , Studzieniec p. 239 ; Kafka
Rosalie , Blaubeeren P. 89 ; Kaczmarek Zacharzyn S.46 (...)
Staatsarchiv in Posen





53/884/0/1/32 list checked
4622-9099.1936. (...) N Kazimierz born. 1901.04.03; Gawron Marian
was born. 04/29/1899; Stanislav Gawronsky born. Born 05/09/1884,
Vincent Gawronski. 1873.04.05; Gebaczka Joseph b. 1891.03.11;
Gebler Wladyslaw born. 24/05/1879; Geisler Ignatius was born.
22/07/1900; Geisler John b. 1897.10.19; Genvona Adam was born.
1887.03.12; Genoa Antoni b. 1902.01.05; Gensler Adam was born.
1902.12.15; Genstwa Anthony was born. 30/11/1891; Geppert Boleslaw
born. 1888.08.20; Born Geremek Valerian. 1899.11.26; Gertner
Mieczyslaw born. 11/19/1889; Gesiorski Valentine b. 1890.02.09;
Gibasiewicz Edward b. 05/10/1903, born exchange rate Kazimierz.
1888.11.30; Born Gielniak Vaclav. 20/09/1877; Giel Wladyslaw born.
1899.06.12; Giera John b. 28/12/1896; Gierek James b. 1889.07.14;
Gieryna Francis b. 09/07/1885, born Gil Czeslaw. 16.06.1
(...)

State Archives in
Poznań



53/918/0/9/3160 Repertoria
decisions out odszkodowawczych8 X II 1945-1926 1947 (...) 196;
Gaździecka Wanda - 49-4855; Gaziemura Stefan - 6-594; Gdala
Jan-41-4050; Gdula Jan - 46-4556; Gebala Ignatius - 17-1612; Gebal
son Ignacy Jan - 49-4867 , Gębicki Mustafa - 55-5484; Gebler Alfred
- 129-12846; Gedymin Peter - 85-8407; Freezer Louis - 53-5201;
Gejsztowt Olgiert - 71-7076; Gembicki Zacharias - 114-11368, Genc
Jan - 3-225; Geniberg Maria - 178-17709, Charles Geppert -
113-11215; Gereczka Maria - 119-11809, Gerlach Angela - 54-5382,
Vonuch Joseph - 116-11533; Gervel Natalia - 15-1490; Geryn
Alexanvon - 182-18173; Gesicki Stanislaw - 164-16348; geiorek
Jan-119-11837; gesiorek Julian - 185-18473; geiorek Julian -
29-2878; gesiorek Vladyslaw - 73-7283; Worth Jan - 164-16433,
Gibbs, Wojciech - 21-2039; Giblak Stefan son Stefa (...) State
Archives in Posen





Coat of Arms
Description.





bumped. The sign is
divided vertically in two. A black anchor on a silver field to the
right. On the blue field to the right are three superimposed,
golden and six-pointed stars. To the left of the star is a silver
crescent. Helmet decoration: three ostrich feathers. In from middle
of black, left of gold, right of silver. Coats of arms: left black
- silver alternating. Right blue - gold changing.
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Antoni Gieppert, ennobled
on the Seym of 1775, received a diploma and the coat of arms of
Kotwica (MP.) in 1783. Antoni Geppert, royal secretary in the years
1782-1787 (DW. 98 f. 828 and 1206; 103 f. 1028), became an advocate
for the poor at assessors and people's courts in 1775 (Kancl. 55 f.
137). Stanisław Geppert, son of the above, born of Maryanna née
Sakres, had a peerage in the kingdom in 1837 (files of former
Her.). Antoni's daughters: Józefa Fabianowa Laskowska, widow and
Maryanna, virgin 1817.





1. Antoni Gieppert,
ennobled in the Sejm of 1775, received a diploma in 1783 and Antoni
Gieppert in 1783





2. Coat of arms of Kotwica
(MP.). N Anchor



3. Antoni Geppert, royal
secretary in the years 1782-1787 (DW. 98 f. 828 and 1206; 103 f.
1028), became an advocate for the poor at assessor and clerkship
courts in 1775 (Kancl. 55 f. 137). m Antoni Geppert Secretary of
the Royal Court







4. Stanisław Geppert, son
of aforementioned, m Stanisław Geppert



5. Born of Maryanna née
Sakres, he held a title of peerage in the Kingdom of 1837 (Files
ehem. Her.). k Marianna Sacres 1837





6. Antoni's daughters: m
Antoni



7. Józefa Fabianowa
Laskowska, widow and son of Józef (her husband: Fabian)
Laskowski



8. Maryanna, Virgin 1817 k
Marianna 1817





Adam, the heir of Nawra,
has a case with Wolski (A. Tryb Piotrk.) in 1633-1640. Andrzej
bought the sum of Drohojowska in 1634 (Gr. Sanoc. 60 f. 502).
Mikołaj of Polków bought half of Wólka Boryszowska, also known as
Żórawie mud, in the principality from Dunin in 1686 (Gr. Krak. 306
f. 898). Anna of Bieniakowa, 1st BC Franciszkowa Konopacka, 2nd
from Adamowa Komorowska, 3rd BC Teodorowa Grodzicka, gave the sum
in 1681, Michał Konopacki (Gr. Sanoc. 78 f. 213) Kazimierz
recognized Komorowska 1670 r. (Gr. Sanoc 101 f. 145). Jan von
Polków, son of Wojciech, Trembowelski from 1703, issued a power of
attorney in Lublin in 1710 for himself and his wife Judyta von
Wilczopolska (Kyiv VIII f. 1190 and 1192; vol. XI f. 976) . His
first wife was Regina née Kaszowska, Duchess Stefanowa
Czetwertyńska. His children: Dominik, Adam, Józef and Judyta (Woł.
XII f. 256 and Bracł. XVI f. 1041). Dominik from Polków examined
Stempkowski in 1731, and in 1736 he received half of Holuzia and
Wólka Holuzyjska from the Krasicki family (Vol. XII f. 522). He
married Maryanna Rohozińska (Bracł. XVI f. 475) in 1736 and left
two sons: Adam and Józef Leon. Adam, from the Volhynia Voivodeship,
Elector of Stanisław August, from the smaller army, became the
Kremenets Swordfish in 1774, and after the appointment failed, in
1776 he became the Kremenets Great Army. He died in 1782. From
Fortunata Boguszewska, his son Ignacy Floryan died childless. Józef
Leon, heir of Hołuzia, Starost of Głuchów, Elector of Stanisław
August, married in 1st BC with Antonina Peretyatkowiczówna, in the
2nd from with the widow of Stempkowski Rohozińska, left sons:
Prokop Ignacy and Mateusz. A) Prokop Ignacy married Ludwika
Grabowska and had sons by her: Antoni, Szymon Ewaryst and
Franciszek Joachim Kalikst. 1). Antoni, married to Ksawera
Teleżyńska, left daughters: Kassylda Leonowa Konopacka, Aleksandra
and Apolonia Cielecka, and son Józef Gustaw Roch, heir of Woronek,
married in 1st BC. with Antonina Cieszkowska, in the 2nd from with
Leopolda Konopacka, wives, daughter of Walerya , after Karol
Zaleski, and on the other side - sons: Wojciech Antoni and Gustaw
Karul, with nobility cards in Volhynia 1891 2). Szymon Ewaryst,
born 1790 owner of Ławrynowce, where he died in 1884, writer and
poet, deputy, then Zwiahel Chamberlain, 1844 President of the Volyn
Civil Chamber. In 1826 he married Klementyna Łaznińska, chamberlain
of Ostroh, whose daughters: Otolia, 1. v. Lasotova, 2nd B.C.
Będzyńska, Stanisława Czarnołaska and Zofia, 1st BC Lasotova, 2nd
B.C. Pilchrowska, and sons: 1. Wiktor Szymon, married to Kamilla
Zwolska, whose sons: Witold Paulin Franciszek, married to Dubiecka
and Kazimierz Hipolit. 2. Prokop Wincenty Szymon, married to
Olizarówna, has a son Antoni. 3. Józef Szymon, née Kadłubska, has a
son, Ignacy, who is married to Podgorodnikówna. 4. Lukasz Henryk
Szymon. 3). Franciszek Joachim Kalikst, third son of Prokop Ignacy,
born 1799 married the owner of Ihnatek and Gisowszczyzna Zofia
Przyłuska, whose sons: 1. Konstanty Maryan, born 1831, by
Aleksandryna Sienicka, has a daughter, Marya. 2. Władysław, born
1833 and 3. Jerzy Szymon Modest, born 1836 settled in Dresden,
where in 1875 they were awarded the title of counts. B) Mateusz,
younger son of Józef Leon, Starost of Głuchów, heir of Hołuzia,
married in 1st BC with Tekla Faszczewska, in the 2nd from with
Tekla Wilczopolska, from the latter he had two sons: Leon Prokop
and Ludwik, and a daughter, Ksawera, 1-for v. Rakowska, 2-for v.
Kuwiczyńska. Leon Prokop, the heir of Hołuzia, married Kassyda
Konopacka, whose sons: 1. Jan Maciej Przemysław, married to Marya
Duninówna, has: Bohdan, Wanda and Marya; and 2. Włodzimierz Tadeusz
Wincenty, whose descendants: Jan, Marya Zofia, Bolesław and
Kazimierz. Ludwik, heir of Wólka Holuzyjska, married to Felicya
Zaleska, heiress of Boguszówka, among them: Kazimierz Aleksander,
heir of Boguszówka and Zygmunt, heir of Wólka Holuzyjska. Those
Konopacki who are legally recognized as nobility in the Volyn
Governorate are indicated by Żychliński as belonging to the
Konopacki from Konopat with the Konopacki coat of arms, as well as
those we will talk about below. Andrzej Konopacki, née Barbara
Podolska, had a son, Grzegorz Stanisław, married to Anna
Dzwonkowska, whose son Jan married Jadwiga Wasilkowska and went off
with their two sons: Stefan and Andrzej. 1. Stefan, married to
Maryanna Brzezowska, whose sons: Father Maciej, Father Uherecki,
Michał. Mortgage holders of Wierzchnikowce, Floryan and Szymon,
heirs of Daszówka and Ignacy, with nobility certificate and Trzaska
coat of arms in 1782, at the Sanok Municipal Court. From the
mentioned sons of Stefan, Michał, he had from Balbina Grużewska: a)
Maciej, married to Klementyna Ostrowska, daughter of Klemens and
Tekla, whose son was Mieczysław Hipolit Tytus. B) Jan Karol, whose
son Ludwik, a lieutenant in the Austrian army, born of Konstancia
Czarkowska, proved his nobility in the Galician National Department
in 1863. 1778 Andrz





His uncle, nephew Michał
and Wiktorya nee Witwicki, widow of Stefan, a Jewish cupbearer,
sued Szawłowski for lease of Wołkowice (A. Tryb. Galic.). This
lawsuit suggests that Stefan had a second wife, Witwicka. Szymon,
the heir of Daszówka, left: Maciej, Kazimierz, Wiktorya Andrzejowa
Krajewska and Joanna. Ignacy, married to Brigida Pruska, died in
Chorosznica in 1814, leaving behind Andrzej, Katarzyna, Marcela and
Maryanna. 2. Andrzej, Stefan's brother, married to Ewa née Pełków,
whose son Jan was knighted at the Lemberg court in 1782, and by
Barbara Chadzyńska he left: a) Jan Piotr Aleksandryjski Jan
Nepomucen, identified as noble in 1841, together with his sons:
Julian and Aleksander Robert, born to Michalina Burzyńska. B) Paweł
Cyril Vitalis, married to Petronella Makarewicz, whose son Leopold,
a lieutenant in the Austrian army, was knighted in the Department
of Galician States in 1858. Mikołaj Andrzej, brother of Grzegorz
Stanisław, a hussar companion who was summoned to the sub-capital
of Novgorod in 1698, bought Sufczyna from the Grochowski (gr.
Przem.) family in 1700. By Zofia née Czeberak (Orzeszkówna) he had
three sons: Antoni, Jan Franciszek and Wojciech. Antoni,
sub-capitals of Novgorod 1728, co-guardian of the Federowicz
family, bailiff of Przemyśl 1742, treasurer of Przemyśl 1752,
married to Maryanna Nowicka née Tlokine (gr. Przem. And Sanoc.). He
was appointed Przemyśl hunter in 1757, but the appointment never
materialized. His daughter was apparently Antonina, the wife of
Krzysztof Ścibor Rylski in 1765 (Gr. Sanoc. 82 f. 754). Antoni at
the court in Przemyśl and Kazimierz, married to Teresa Wybranowska
at the court in Lwów, held a peerage title (MD Wąs.) in 1882.
Andrzej, tenant of Rudka, died in 1824 at the age of 88. His
children: Tekla Ignacowa Witosławska, died in 1817, Salomea
Strzałkowska, Anna Youngowa, Ignacy and Adam, died in 1826 as a
widower in Pniów (MD Wąs.). I do not know which of the Konopacki
families the following belong to. Ivan Konopacki 1586 N., married
to Barbara Świacka, 2nd from Tobiaszowa Starosielska, in Połock
(Ist. Jur. Mat. XXV and XXVI). Augustine signed the election of
August II with the Nowogrodzkie Province and Kazimierz with the
Ruthenian Province signed the election of Stanisław August. N. was
made Bracław's brother in 1720. Jan, a supporter of Augustus III,
elected him in 1733 (Oblig. Gr. Warsz. 49 f. 605). Jan, swordfish
from Żytomierz 1746 Jan, sub-captain from Smolensk 1783 Antoni,
ensign from Malbork 1779 Andrzej, eunuch from Kremenez 1792 Michał,
ensign from Busko 1792 Ignacy, deputy court guardian from Lutsk
1790, larger army from Kowel 1794 Maksymilian, Konstanty,
Aleksander and Franciszka , children of the late Aleksy and
Eleonora née Hadziewicz, minor in 1797, under the care of P.
Czartoryski from Puławy. Jadwiga, the daughter of the late Justyna
and Józefa Wędziagolska, married Stanisław Rzewuski in 1907.
Kazimierz, born Wachsztejńska, children: Stanisław, born 1885
Czeslaw and Maria. Leon died in Radom in 1885.





1. Adam, der Erbe von
Nawra, hat ein Geschäft mit Adam



2. Wolski, in den Jahren
1633-1640 (A. Tryb Piotrk.). m N. Wolski



3. Andrew kaufte 1634 die
Summe von Andrew 1634





4. Drohojowska (Gr. Sanoc.
60 f. 502). k N. Drohojowski



5. Mikołaj von Polków wurde
von Mikołaj von Polków gekauft



6. Dunin 1686, Hälfte von
Wólka Boryszowska oder Żórawie Schlamm, im Fürstentum (Gr. Krak.
306 f. 898). m N. Dunin 1686





7. Anna aus Bieniakowa, k
Anna aus Bieniakowa



8. 1-o v. Franciszkowa
Konopacka, k (ihr Ehemann: Franciszek) Konopacki



9. 2-o v. Adamowa
Komorowska, k (ihr Ehemann: Adam) Komorowski



10. 3-o v. Teodorowa
Grodzicka, übergab die Summe 1681, k Teodorowa Grodzicki
1681





11. To Michał Konopacki
(Gr. Sanoc. 78 f. 213) m Michał Konopacki



12. Kazimierz was
recognized by Kazimierz



13. Komorowska 1670 (Gr.
Sanoc 101 f. 145). kN. Komorovsky 1670





14 Jan from Polków, m Jan
from Polków



15. Son of Wojciech,
Trembowla's Lower School 1703, on behalf of himself and his wife
Wojciech, Trembowla's Captain (rus) 1703





16. Judyta nee
Wilczopolska, appointed plenipotentiary in Lublin in 1710 (Kyiv.
VIII f. 1190 and 1192; vol. XI f. 976). k Judyta Wilczopolski
1710





17. His first wife was
Regina née Kaszowska, k Regina Kaszowski



18. Duchess Stefanowa
Czetwertyńska. k (her husband: Stefan) Mrs. Czetwertyński



19. His children: Dominik,
m Dominik



20. Adam, m Adam



21. Józef and m
Józef



22. Judith (Woł. XII f. 256
and Bracł. XVI f. 1041). k Judith



23. Dominik from Polków is
suing Dominik from Polków



24. Stempkowski 1731 and
1736 he received from M. Stempkowski 1731



1736





25. Krasicki, half of
Hołuzia and Wólka N. Krasicki



26. Holuzyjska (Vol. XII f.
522). k N. Holuzyjski



27. Married 1736 to
Maryanna Rohozińska (Bracł. XVI f. 475), left two sons: k Marianna
Rohoziński 1736





28. Adam and m Adam



29. Jozef Leon. m Jozef
Leon



30. Adam, from Volhynia
Voivodeship, Elector of Stanisław August, from the smaller army,
became the Swordfish of Kremenets in 1774, and after this
appointment failed, in 1776 he became the larger Army of Kremenets.
m Adam Wojski smaller



Swordfish Krzemieniec
(vol.) 1774



Great Krzemieniec (vol.)
1776





31. Died 1782. By Fortunata
Boguszewska, k Fortunata Boguszewski 1782





His 32-year-old son Ignacy
Floryan died childless. I'm Ignacy Florian



33. Józef Leon, Heir of
Hołuzia, Staroste of Głuchów, Elector of Stanisław August, m Józef
Leon Staroste





34. married 1st of with
Antonina Peretyatkowiczówna, k Antonina Peretyatkowicz



35. 2-o v. With Stempkowski
Rohozińska's widow, left sons: k N. Stempkowski Rohoziński



36. Procopius Ignacy and m
Procopius Ignacy



37. Matthew. m
Mateusz



38. A) Procopius Ignacy
married m Procopius Ignacy



39. Ludwika Grabowska and
from her he had sons: near Ludwik Grabowski



40. Antoni, M.
Antoni



41. Szymona Ewaryst and my
mother Szymon Ewaryst



42. Franz Joachim Callixt.
1). m Franciszek Joachim Callistus



43. Antoni, M.
Antoni



44. Married to Ksawera
Teleżyńska, left daughters: k Ksawera Teleżyński



45. Kassylda Leonova
Konopacka, k Kassylda (her husband: Leon) Konopacki



46. ​​Alexandra and k
Alexander



47. Apolonia Cielecka, near
Apolonia Cielecki



48 and son of Józef Gustaw
Roch, heir of Voronek, m Gustaw Józef Roch



49. married 1st of with
Antonina Cieszkowska, k Antonina Cieszkowski



50. 2nd B.C. With Leopolda
Konopacka, k Leopold Konopacki



51. whose first wife was
the daughter of Valerya, k Valeria



52nd after Karol Zaleski,
and on the other - sons: m Karol Zaleski



53. Wojciech Antoni and
Wojciech Antoni



54. Gustaw Karul, ID cards
of the nobility in Volhynia 1891 2). m Gustav Karul 1891





55. Szymon Ewaryst, born
1790 owner of Ławrynowce, where he died in 1884, writer and poet,
deputy, then Zwiahel Chamberlain, 1844 President of the Volyn Civil
Chamber. m Szymon Ewaryst podsędek



Chamberlain



Präsident 1844



1790



1884





56.1826 heiratete er
Klementyna Laznińska, Kammerherrin von Ostroh, dogwood Töchter:
Klementyna Lazniński, Kammerherrin



1826





57. Otolia, k Otolia



58. 1-o v. Lasotowa, in der
Nähe von N. Lasot



59. 2-o v. Będzyńska, in
der Nähe von N. Będzyński



60. Stanisław Czarnołaska
and Stanisław Czarnołaska



61. Zofia, k Zofia



62. 1-o v. Lasotowa, in der
Nähe von N. Lasot



63. 2-o v. Pilchrowska und
Söhne: k N. Pilchrowski



64. 1. Wiktor Szymon, m
Wiktor Szymon



65. Verheiratet mit Kamilla
Zwolska, dogwood Söhne: k Kamilla Zwolski



66. Witold Paulin
Franciszek, m Witold Paulin Franciszek



67. Verheiratet mit
Dubiecka and in der Nähe von N. Dubiecki



68. Kazimierz Hipolit. m
Kazimierz Hipolit



69. 2. Prokop Wincenty
Szymon, m Prokop Wincenty Szymon



70. Verheiratet mit
Olizarówna, k N. Olizar



71. Hat einen Sohn, Antoni.
m Antoni



72. 3. Józef Szymon, m
Józef Szymon



73. aus Kadłubska,





k N. Kadłubski



74. hat einen Sohn, Ignacy,
m Ignacy



75. verheiratet mit
Podgorodnikówna. k N. Podgorodnik



76. 4. Lukasz Henryk
Szymon. 3). m Lukasz Henryk Szymon



77. Franciszek Joachim
Kalikst, Mother Franciszek Joachim Kalikst



78. third son of Prokop
Ignacy, born 1799, owner of Ihnatek and Gisowszczyzna, m Prokop
Ignacy 1799





79. married Zofia
Przyłuska, whose sons: k Zofia Przyłuski



80. 1. Konstanty Marian,
born 1831, M. Konstanty Marian 1831





81st by Aleksandryna
Sienicka, k Aleksandryna Sienicki



82. has a daughter, Marya.
k Maria



83. 2nd Władysław, born
1833 and Władysław 1833





84. 3. Jerzy Szymon Modest,
born 1836 they settled in Dresden, where they were granted the
title of count in 1875. m Jerzy Szymon Modest 1836



1875





85. B) Mateusz, m
Mateusz



86. jüngerer Sohn von Józef
Leon, Staroste von Głuchów, Erbe von Hołuzia, m Józef Leon
Staroste





87.verheiratet 1-o v. Mit
Tekla Faszczewska, k Tekla Faszczewski



88,2-o v. Mit Tekla
Wilczopolska, von letzterer hatte er zwei Söhne: k Tekla
Wilczopolski



89. Leona Prokop and m Leon
Prokop



90. Ludwika, m
Ludwig



91. und Tochter Ksawera,
Vater Ksawera



92. 1-o v. Rakowska, k N.
Rakowski



93. 2nd gegen Kuwiczyńska.
k N. Kuwiczyński



94. Leon Prokop, Erbe von
Hołuzia, m Leon Prokop



95.heiratete Kassylda
Konopacka, deren Söhne: k Kassylda Konopacki



96. 1. Jan Maciej
Przemysław, m Przemysław Jan Maciej



97. Verheiratet mit Marya
Duninówna, von ihr: k Maria Dunin



98. Bohdan, m Bohdan



99. Wanda and K
Wanda



100. Maria; their k
Maria



101. 2. Włodzimierz Tadeusz
Wincenty, dessen Nachkommen: m Włodzimierz Tadeusz Wincenty



102. Jan, m Jan



103. Marya Zofia, k Maria
Zofia



104. Bolesław und
Bolesław



105. Kazimierz. m
Kazimierz



106. Ludwik, Erbe von Wólka
m Ludwik



107. Hołozyjska, k N.
Hołozyjski



108. Verheiratet mit
Felicja Zaleska, Erbin von Boguszówka, von denen: k Felicja
Zaleski



109. Kazimierz Aleksander,
Erbe von Boguszówka and Mutter Kazimierz Aleksander



110. Zygmunt, der Erbe von
Wólka, m Zygmunt



111. Holusian. k N.
Holuzyjski



112. The Konopacki
identified as nobles in the Volyn Governorate are indicated by
Żychliński as members of the Konopacki family from Konopat with the
Konopacki coat of arms, as well as those we will talk about below.
Andrzej Konopacki, m Andrzej Konopacki



113. by Barbara Podolska, k
Barbara Podolski



114. had a son, Grzegorz
Stanisław, m Grzegorz Stanisław



115. married to Anna
Dzwonkowska, k Anna Dzwonkowski



116. whose son married Jan
m Jan



117. Jadwiga Wasilkowska
and by her he left two sons: k Jadwiga Wasilkowski



118. Stefana and m
Stefan



119. Andrew. m
Andrzej



120. 1. Stefan, m
Stefan



121. Married to Maryanna
Brzezowska, whose sons: Priest k Marianna Brzezowski, Priest





122. Maciej, the pastor of
Uherecki, Maciej, the pastor





123.Michael. m
Michael



124. Pledgeees from
Wierzchnikowiec, Floryan and m Florian



125. Szymon, the heirs of
Daszówka and m Szymon



126. Ignacy, with evidence
of nobility, and mother Ignacy



127. Trzaska Coat of Arms
1782, in the Sanok courtyard. N. Trzaska 1782





128. Of the mentioned sons
of Stefan m Stefan



129. Michał, he had, m
Michał



130. by Balbina Grużewska:
k Balbina Grużewski



131. a) Maciej, m
Maciej



132. married to Klementyna
Ostrowska, k Klementyna Ostrowski



133. Daughter of Klemens
and mother Klemens



134. Tekli, k Tekla



135. Son of Mieczyslaw
Hipolit Tytus. m Mieczyslaw Hipolit Tytus



136. b) Jan Karol, m Jan
Karol



137. His son Ludwik, First
Lieutenant in the Austrian Army, m Ludwig, First Lieutenant in the
Austrian Army





138. born daughter of
Konstancja Czarkowska, proved nobility in National Department of
Galicia in 1863. k Konstancja Czarkowski 1863





139. 1778 Andrzej, uncle, m
Andrzej 1778





140. Michał nephew and m
Michał



141. Wiktorya née Witwicki,
k Wiktoria Witwicki



Die 142. Witwe von Stefan,
einem jüdischen Juwelier, verklagte ihren Ehemann Stefan cześnik
Żydaczów (rus)





143. Szawłowski, für die
Pacht von Wołkowice (A. Tryb. Galic.). m N. Szawłowski



144. Diese Klage legt nahe,
dass Stefan eine zweite Frau, Stefan, hatte



145. Witwick. k N.
Witwicki



146. Szymon, der Erbe von
Daszówka, hinterließ: m Szymon



147. Maciej, m
Maciej



148. Kazimierz, m
Kazimierz



149. Wiktoryę Andrzejowa
Krajewska und k Wiktoria (ihr Ehemann: Andrzej) Krajewski



150. Johanna. k
Johann



151. Ignacy, m
Ignacy



152.verheiratet mit Brigida
Pruska, gestorben 1814 in Chorosznica, Nachlass: K Brygida Pruski
1814





153. Andreas, m
Andrzej



154. Katarzyna, k
Katarzyna



155. Marcel and K.
Marcel



156. Maryanna. k
Marianna



157. 2. Andrzej, m
Andrzej



158. Stefan's brother, m
Stefan



159. Married to Ewa Pełka,
k Ewa Pełka



160. his son Jan
Bein





he simulated the nobility
in the Lemberg district court in 1782, Jan. 1782





161. and by Barbara
Chadzyńska, left by: k Barbara Chadzyński



162. a) Jan Piotr
Aleksandryjski Jan Nepomucen, who was recorded as a nobleman in
1841, with his sons: Jan Piotr Jan Nepomucen Aleksandryjski
1841





163. Julian and m
Julian



164. Alexander Robert, m
Alexander Robert



165. Born to Michalina
Burzyńska. k Michalina Burzynski



166. b) Paweł Cyryl
Vitalis, Paweł Cyryl Vitalis



167. married to Petronella
Makarewiczówna, k Petronella Makarewicz



168. His son Leopold,
lieutenant in the Austrian army, was knighted in 1858 in the
department of Galician States. m Leopold, Lieutenant in the
Austrian Armed Forces



1858





169. Mikołaj Andrzej, m
Mikołaj Andrzej



170. Grzegorz Stanisław's
brother, a hussar companion summoned to the sub-capital Novgorod in
1698, bought Sufczyna in 1700 from Grzegorz Stanisław, a
companion



Nowogródek (now)
1698



1700





171. Grochowski family
(Greek: Przem.). N. Grochowski



172. Von Zofia geb.
Czeberak (Orzeszkówna) hatte er drei Söhne: k Zofia geb. Czeberak
Orzeszko



173. Antoni, M.
Antoni



174. Jan Franciszka and
Mutter Jan Franciszek



175. Wojciech. m
Wojciech



176. Antoni,
Unterhauptstadt von Nowogródek 1728, Mitvormund von Antoni,
Unterhauptstadt von Nowogródek (jetzt) ​​1728





177. Federowicz, Landvogt
von Przemyśl 1742, Schatzmeister von Przemyśl 1752, N. Federowicz
Landvogt von Przemyśl (rus)



Schatzmeister von Przemyśl
(rus) 1752



1742





178. married to Maryanna
née Tlokine Nowicka (gr. Przem. And Sanoc.). He was appointed
Przemyśl hunter in 1757, but the appointment never materialised. k
Marianna von Tlokines Nowicki Huntress Przemyśl (rus) 1757





179. His daughter was
apparently Antonina, k Antonina



180. Wife of Krzysztof
Ścibor Rylski in 1765 (Gr. Sanoc. 82 f. 754). m Krzysztof Ścibor
Rylski 1765





181. Antoni, at the
Przemyśl yard, and m Antoni



182. Kazimierz, m
Kazimierz



183. Married to Teresa
Wybranowska, at the court of Lemberg, they had their nobility (MD
Wąs.) in 1882. k Teresa Wybranowski 1882





184. Andrzej, tenant of
Rudka, died in 1824 aged Andrzej 1824





185. 88. His children:
Tekla Ignacowa Witosławska, died 1817, k Tekla (her husband:
Ignacy) Witosławski 1817





186. Salomea Strzalkowska,
k Salomea Strzalkowski



187. Anna Youngowa, k Anna
Young



188. Ignacy and M.
Ignacy



189. Adam, a deceased
widower in Pniów in 1826 (MD Wąs.). m Adam 1826





190. I do not know to which
of the Konopacki families the following belong. N. Konopacki



191. Ivan Konopacki 1586 m.
Ivan Konopacki 1586





192. N., N.



193. Married to Barbara
Świacka, k Barbara Świacki



194. 2-o v. Tobiaszowa
Starosielska, in Połock (Ist. Jur. Mat. XXV and XXVI). k (her
husband: Tobiasz) Starosielski



195. Augustine signed the
election of Augustus II and



196. Kazimierz, with the
Ruthenian Voivodeship, election of Stanisław August. m
Kazimierz



197. N. appointed Bracław's
brother in 1720. N. Cupbearer Bracław (BH)



1720





198. Jan, a supporter of
August III, elected him in 1733 (Oblig. Gr. Warsz. 49 f. 605). m
January 1733





199. Jan the Żytomierz
swordfish 1746 m Jan the Żytomierz swordfish (stock) 1746





200 Jan, Deputy of Smolensk
1783 m Jan, Deputy of Smolensk (smo) 1783





201. Antoni, ensign of
Malbork 1779 m Antoni, ensign of Malbork (mal) 1779





202. Andrzej, treasurer of
Krzemieniec 1792 m Andrzej, treasurer of Krzemieniec (vol.)
1792





203. Michał, ensign of
Busko 1792, m Michał, ensign of Busko (bel) 1792





204. Ignacy, court vice
general in Lutsk 1790, main voye in Kovel 1794 m Ignacy vice
general in Lutsk (Bd.) 1790



Voysky bigger Kovel (vol.)
1794





205. Maximilian, m
Maximilian



206. Konstanty, m
Konstanty



207. Alexander and m
Alexander



208.Francis, deceased
children, mother Francis



209. Alexios and m
Alexios



210. Eleonora née
Hadziewicz, minor 1797, under the care of Eleonora Hadziewicz
1797





211. Fr. Czartoryski near
Puławy. m N. von Puławy, Fr. Czartoryski



212. Jadwiga, Tochter des
verstorbenen k Jadwiga



213. Justyna und k
Justyna



214. Józefa Wędziagolska,
verheiratet 1907 mit Józef Wędziagolski 1907





215. Stanislaw Rzewuski. m
Stanisław Rzewuski



216. Kazimierz, m
Kazimierz



217. mit N. Wachsztejńska,
Kinder: k N. Wachsztejński



218. Stanislaus, geb. 1885,
m Stanislaus 1885





219. Czesław and
Czesław



220. Maria. k Maria



221. Leon starb 1885 in
Radom in Leon 1885





Jan of Glewo, son of
Mikołaj, Elector of Jan III. from the Dobrzyń region and August II
from the Czersk region, Chalice from Łuków 1680, founder of the
Marian Monastery in Goźlin, where he built a church and a monastery
in 1699, bought part of Goźlin in 1676 and 1677, sued Leżeński in
1677 and against in 1679 Paris, supported his sister Magnuszewska
in 1682, bought back part of Goźlin from Narzymski in 1692 and
signed the Boglewski Trial in 1698. His first wife, Cecylia née
Rongiusz, widow of Konstanty Parys, a Cześnik Czersnik, wrote 4,000
flores in Gąski in 1698. Marian priest, and in 1700 she renounced
the inheritance of her brother Tomasz, canon of Łuck, to her sister
Katarzyna Kazimierzowa Orlikowa. Jan bequeathed his second wife
Katarzyna Ludwika Żernicka in 1704 to life imprisonment, bound in
1705 as a widow in Goźlin. She kept Kaniewo and Jerzmanowo in
Brzesko for life, which the Lasocki family shared after her death
in 1725 (Perp. Czers. 13 f. 470, 540, 624 and 686; 14 A f. 13 and
42; 14 B f. 14; 14 C 131; 15 f. 91, 281 and 528; 16 B f. 379; 17 f.
315; Zs. Warec. 31 f. 102; Zap. Lub. 60 f. 408). Ferdinand von
Glewo, son of Mikołaj, Elector of King Michał from the Czersk
region, together with his brother Konstanty sold part of Guzówek to
brother Jan in 1693 (Perp. Czers. 14 C f. 163). Konstanty von
Glewo, son of Mikołaj, Elector of Augustus II of Czersk Land, also
called Łuków Cup in 1721, judge of the Radom Tribunal in 1713,
married to Katarzyna Ostrowska, whom he sentenced to life
imprisonment in 1689, and she renounced for his mother and his
brothers on paternity (Perp. Czers. 14 A f. 40 and 414; 18 f. 22),
he paid 1,500 guilders to Lesznowolski in 1692; with his brother
Ferdynand he sold part of Guzówek to his brother Jan in 1693. In
1701 he made a contract with Wysockiemi and in 1711 he secured with
his sister-in-law Janowa dowry for his daughters: Cecylia, wife of
Paweł Słąnka and Anna , still unmarried in 1711 and later wife of
Antoni Górski, a carpenter in Zakroczym in 1721, he made a
compromise with Magnuszewski and in 1730 bought Goźlino Podleśne
from Myszczyński. His sons Józef and Wojciech have various minor
affairs in the years 1713-1724. Józef, known as Teacup of Łuków in
1734, accepted a charter from his future wife, Marjanna née Lisicki
Nietyksina, in 1733, and with this wife he demonstrated against
Przyłuski in 1734, in 1736 he was tied up in Pitalew, and his wife
in 1734. in Żabieniec. In 1733 he headed the Goźlin department with
his brother Wojciech and in 1751 with his cousin Kazimierz and
daughters after Stanisław. Their only daughter, Katarzyna, the wife
of the Czerski writer Baltazar Jasieński, and his widow were taken
by Goźlin in 1771. Life records 1733 with his wife Joanna Sławęcka,
who was confirmed as a widow along with his brother-in-law Józef by
Czartoryski in 1743, and with this brother-in-law and his daughter
Zuzanna in 1744 by Słąnka. In 1747 Zuzanna married Antoni Piasecki,
a hunter from Bracław. The same, it seems, because in 1786 Zuzanna
is the widow of Wojciech Popławski, a hunter from Bracław. In fact,
on January 3, 1752 in Warsaw, Dobrzyń's cupbearer married
Popławski, a Jewish Stolnikowicz. The wedding was given by Fr.
Ostrowski, chancellor of Kraków and administrator of Warsaw (Perp.
Czers. 14 C f. 136 and 163; 16 B f. 141; 17 f. 168, 231 and 248; 18
f. 80 and 235; 19 f. 160, 212 209; 22 f. 219; 23 A f. 2-3, 187, 275
and 281; 24 f. 136; 26 f. 220; 27 f. 54; 29 f. 413; 30 f. 334 34 f.
225, 231 & 251; 35 f. 393-396; 40 f. 193; Deb. Czers. 1 f. 297;
DW. 62 f. 1008-1021; 67 f. 102 f. 691). Kazimierz von Glewo,
Tomasz's fourth son, distinguished himself during his service in
the Florentine army in the war with the Turks, for which he was
awarded the St. Stephen's after conducting a nobility dispute
approved by King Władysław on June 4, 1645. Then he returned to the
countryside and here in 1649 bought part of Śniadków from his
brother Mikołaj and in 1651 attested a résumé with his wife Anna
née Lesiewska Młądzka (Perp. Czers. 11 f. 217 and 460), with whom
she in 1656 died of the plague. Stephan of her sons was captured in
Żórawno; Maksymilian died in 1678 in Constantinople, where he
traveled in the entourage of the envoy from Gniński; Valerian left
only descendants. In 1678 Walerjan concluded a contract of
inheritance for himself and for his brothers with his uncle Mikołaj
for uncle Jan, testified in 1681 with his wife Teresa Magnuszewska
together with his cousin Jan who Cześnik Łuków bought 1685. Part of
Zalesie died on 8 October 1691 and left four sons, heirs of Goźlin
Górny and Podleśny and Śniadków Dolny: Stanisław, Antoni, Kazimierz
and Jan, who died childless in 1729, the last of whom is brought to
the city of Czersk by the other brothers (Perp. Czers. 13 f. 589 ,
613 and 727; 14 A f. 45, 130 and 189; 18 f. 350; 21 f. 142; 35 f.
177 ). Stanisław, son of Walerjan, witnessed a life sentence in
1716 with his wife, Franciszka née Służewska, with whom he met
P



Niewski 1737, bound 1729 in
Śniadków Dolny and in Goźlin Górny, owned by his widow 1749. After
Stanisław only four daughters remained: Salome, 1748, the widow of
Piotr Tyborowski, and the wife of 2. v. Antoni Rembowski, treasurer
Zakroczymski in 1755; Bogumiła, the wife of 1st BC Ignacy
Witkowski, who died in 1751, and 2nd B.C. Seweryn Grebecki 1753;
Joanna, wife of Stanisław Lubiejewski 1757 and Marjanna, 1st BC
After Piotr Goźliński, died 1758, and 2. BC. After Franciszek
Trzciński 1758 (DW. 62 f. 964; Perp. Czers. 21 f. 123; 23 B f. 489
and 679; 24 f. 269; 29 f. 128 and 519; 30 f. 121, 204, 205 and 372;
31 f. 10, 40, 95, 208 and 398; 34 f. 298; 35 p. 301; 37 p. 141;
Deb. Czers. 1 p. 58, 64 and 128; 3 p. 50). Fabjan appears in 1780
as the closest relative of this Marjanna Trzcińska and confirms the
sale of part of Goźlin to Jasieński (Perp. Czers. 36 f. 241).
Antoni, son of Walerjan, in 1723 testified a life legacy with
Marjanna Myszczyńska, heiress of Cybulice, whom she sold to
Cybulski in 1731, and in 1743 Magnuszew was taken over by the
widow. Her sons Stanisław, the sub-delegate from Opoczno and
Kasper, the sub-delegate from Radom, sold part of Śniadków Górny in
1758. Stanisław is a pastor in Skrzynno in 1762 and in Wrzos in
1774. This Kasper, perhaps the son of Idzi Joachim Mateusz, came
from the nobility in the kingdom in the first half of the 19th
century (UW. 65 f. 354 and 413; 68 f. 151; Perp. Czers. 22 f. 109;
26 f 197; 29 f. 596; 31 f. 38 and 373). Kazimierz, son of Walerjan,
signed by the Żukowski family in 1741, died in 1757 when his widow
Teresa née Sobiekurska and their daughters Marjanna and Jozafata
were tied in Śniadków Dolny. Kazimierz's widow married Kasper
Trzciński in 1764. Of the daughters: Marjanna, who died unmarried;
Jozefata was married to Józef Dobiecki in 1777 (Perp. Czers. 25 p.
288; 30 p. 447; 32 p. 51 and 287; 34 p. 194; 35 p. 279 and 301; 36
p. 206; Deb. Czers 1 f. 32, 58 and 135; 3 f. 40, 49 and 52). Jan
von Glewa, fifth son of the chamberlain of Dobrzyń, born 1522, heir
of Głowczyn in the Dobrzyń region, 1564, from his wife Lubieniecka,
had sons: Aleksander, who died young, and Jan, twice married, left
with his first Mrs. Zofja Zakrzewska, son of Stanisław, childless,
and daughter Zofja , after Samuel Plichta and on the other hand
Jadwiga Brańska von Branno, Ewa, married 1st vice in Wylazłów on
November 12, 1637 to Zygmunt Grochowalski and 2nd vice to Stanisław
Żelski from Chalin; Katarzyna according to Wojciech Rościszewski
from Skrzynno; Marjanna after Walenty Piniński; Anna after
Stanisław Stępczyński, who died in 1646; John, who died young;
Alexander, heir of Wylazłów, Elector Władysław IV, died in 1646,
buried in Dobrzyń and Wojciech. Wojciech, heir of Glewo, Głowczyn
and Wylazłów, elector of Władysław IV, married to Elżbieta
Plichcianka, the standard ensign of Sochaczew, appointed in 1652
and 1659 to take care of the children, with his brothers' cousins
and Wacław, the standard bearer of Wyszogród, died on 12. 1660
Their daughter Elżbieta, born on January 21, 1652 to Jan Lubicz
Orłowski from Orłów on Wielgie and Zaduszniki, died childless in
1659. Wojciech had four sons: Kazimierz fought against the Swedes
and died on July 25, 1656 in the plague camp, buried with the Saint
Bernards in Warsaw. Mikołaj graduated from the Jesuit schools in
Płock in 1654 and was murdered by the Swedes in 1658. Stanisław was
brought to Lithuania by relatives and accommodated at the railway
station of Hlebowicz, Smolensk voivode, returned to school in Płock
and became a Jesuit in 1650, he stayed in Hungary where he was
ordained, returned to the country in 1663, became a confessor in
1671 of King Michael, completed the family year started by his
great-grandfather and wrote down the family history in Vilnius in
1678. Idzi Wojciech, Wojciech's youngest son, married in February
1672 under the care of Jan, vicar of Szydłów, heir of Glewa and
Wylazłowa, Elector of Jan III in 1678 had daughters: Elżbieta and
Katarzyna, then sons: Wojciech and Antoni. Of them Elżbieta married
Krzysztof Karski and together with her brothers and her mother in
1696 fell in Płock of election 1733, left the hospital in 1737, he
was heir of Glew in 1732 (Zap. Gr. Płoc. 141 f. 163 and 570; 155 f.
60; 162 f. 518; Herb. Król. Pol. ). In 1755 his widow, Teresa née
Działyńska, with her children Antonina Hieronimowa Sierakowska, a
hunter from Krzemieniec and Jakób, had a case in Płock. In addition
to Jakób, there was also Idzia's son who, as the Dobrzyń cupbearer,
with his wife Helena Zembrzuska, a writer from Sochaczew, signed
the Leszczyński election in 1733 with the Dobrzyn Land. your
mo





that the son was Jacenty
Lasocki, heir of Glew in 1825 (Zap. Grodz. Płock. 197 f. 662; 200
f. 383; 203 f. 268; DW. 96 f. 481; 103 f. 946; 105 f. 812). ; Herb
King of Poland; Cor.). Apart from the Lasocki family, which is
connected in a family tree, there are many more, to which branch
they belong, be it from Brzeziny or Glewo. or from lasocin. About
these messages at the end of the article I will mention only a few
who wrote from Glewo, so they come from the Lasotka branch. Tomasz,
son of Jan, married Jadwiga Młącka in 1625, had a daughter in 1665,
Marjanna von Florjan Słąnka, Jan, 1665 by Stanisław Krajewski and
Jakób, the starost of (burgrave) Olsztyn, who for himself and his
sister, recognized 1675 from the Trial for the murder of Brother
Krajewski, already Dean of Kalisz at that time (Perp. Czers. 7 f.
229 and 318; Zap. Gr. Krak. 294 f. 1297; 296 f. 854; Obl Krak. 92 B
f. 2370). The same certainty, Jakób from Glewo testified in 1667
life sentence with his wife Katarzyna Czernianka from Witowice,
with whom in 1676 they bought the mayor of Dzbów into the
Allenstein Starostei and in 1680 made a pact with Franciszek
Lubomirski, the Starost of Olsztyn. Katarzyna von Czerne, who was
already a widow in 1690, donated Dzbowo by royal consent to Stefan
Lasocki and his wife Marjanna née Sieciechowska and recognized the
Grzybowski family in 1698 with their son Stanisław. Stanislav and
Dorota Stefanowa Stawecka. appear in 1732 as the successor to
Dorota née Telefusów Czernowa (Zap. Gr Krakow. 284 f. 2262; 300 B
f. 2807; 310 f. 2256; Obl. Krak. 103 f. 480 and 484; 117 f. 1598;
Perp. Czers. 16 A f. 28; Gr. Trebow. 180 f. 44). Antoni von Glewo,
1755, a member of the Wąsowicz family. This, perhaps Antoni,
married Justyna Balińska, 1st BC, in 1752. Pawłowa Malczewska,
daughter of Błażej and Katarzyna (DW. 74 f. 444). The Lasocki
family from Lasocin. Bieniek v. Benedykt from Lasocin had children
from his wife Katarzyna from Raków: Jan, Paweł, Katarzyna, Stachna
and Dorota, who together with their mother Sasin and Stefan from
Raków (Zs. Wyszogr. ) 1439. Jan from Lasocin, grand bailiff 1469
and chamberlain of Wyszogród 1474, provincial judge in Zakroczym
1489, castellan of Wyszogród 1496, received 1479 various liberties
for his villages Szczurowa and Goworów, in Zakroczym, married to
Anna Kucharska, a daughter of the judge Ścibor from Ciechanów, for
which he received from his father-in-law a part in Szczurów and
Goworów, he left her daughter Anna, who was married to Jan Kryski;
castellan from Zakroczym in 1501 and his sons: Wawrzyniec and
Stanisław. The castellan's widow and her children complained in
1501 on Zakrzewo and Lasocino to Małgorzata Stefanowa from
Szczytno, the castellan from Płock, and in 1505 they mortgaged
Zakrzewo Kempski with her sons (M. 9 f. 107 and 109; 18 f. 126;
Perp. 2 f. 23; Zs. Wyszogr. 1505). Stanisław took over half of
Lasocin and both Zakrzewy in 1516 (Obl. 1541; Perp. Płoc. 7 f. 13),
he married Dorota Zaborowska, a Warsaw carpenter, and had two
daughters: Małgorzata and Anna, about whom Feliks von was appointed
in 1521 Brześć, voivode of Mazovia, Aleksy von Łupki, castellan of
Wyszogród, and Mateusz Zaborowski, and removed his brother from
custody, he died soon, and the widow married Mikołaj Zawisza of
Budziszyn. Małgorzata married Jan Konarski in 1531, shared her
homeland with her sister that year, and in 1532 sold her portion of
Lasocin and Zakrzew to her brother-in-law Wolfgang. Anna, married
in the 1st B.C. Wolfgang, the starost of Kolno, who called himself
Lasocki with part of Lasocin as his wife and brought forth a new
family with that surname and died on 2 BC. Wife of Rafał
Kołubielski was 1555 (Gr. and Zs search). Wawrzyniec, the elder son
of Jan, the castellan of Wyszogród, married to Anna Rościszewska,
daughter of Stanisław, participated in Lasocin in 1516, the fiefs
in Zakrzewo, Szczurowo and Goworowo, admitted in 1522 that his
sister-in-law and guardian of his nieces had in 1543 part of the
forest separated (Perp. Wyszogr. 1 f. 355), Zakrzew was still alive
in 1543 (Perp. Płoc. 6 f. 243) and went the only one, it seems. son
of John. At the same time, the Czech Mikołaj from Lasocin near
Wawrzyniec lived, who sued Przeradzki for being wounded in 1539
(Perp. Płoc. 5 f. 321). Whether they were relatives is unknown.
Jan, son of Wawrzyniec, spoke in 1555 to his great-uncle Anna, 1st
v. Wolfgang, 2nd of Rafałowa Kołubielska, together with his wife
Katarzyna born 1556 and Jakób Lasocki, sons of Wolfgang, married
for the second time Katarzyna Cybulska, sister of Jan Wojski von
Wyszogrodzki, and the widow of Jakób Nieborski von Nieborzyn, a
provincial magistrate of Wyszogrodz, shared his estates, Part of
Lasocin, Szczurowo and Goworowo, between the sons of his first wife
in 1569: Jan, Stanisław and Hieronim and from his second wife -
Andrzej (Perp. Zakrocz. 15 f. 271; Gr. Wyszogr. 1556; Zs. Wyszogr.
Dissol. 26 f. 113 and 114; Wyr. Lub. 51 f. 204). Jan, son of Jan,
Minister of Salaries in the Masovian Voivodeship in 1589, wrote 157
on 6 r. To his wife Barbara Słucka, daughter of Jakób (Zs.
Wyszogr.), son Wojciech and daughter Katarzyna, wife of Tomasz, son
of Jan Bietkowski from Bietkowice, who sold her part of Cybulice
and Karwów to Walenty Lasocki in 1630 (Gr search) . Wojciech, 1634
ensign of Zakroczym, in 1594 sold part of Lasocin to Stanisław,
part of which he bought back in 1620, married twice, to his first
wife, Przeciszewska, had sons: Adam, Andrzej, killed by Sokołowski
and Feliks, and daughters: N. 1-v. After Girzeński, 2-v. After
Olbracht Ossowiński; Anna after Stefan Łuszczewski, who died in
1654, and Dorota after Stanisław Wessel, and on the other hand
Barbara from Przebojewo Górska, sons: Jan and Mateusz, and daughter
Zofja after Jan Dunin Goławiński. Of the ensign's sons. Adam
settled in Wołyń, from his wife Nowosielska he had daughters:
Justyna and Marjanna in 1678. Feliks v. Szczęsny, Elector of King
Michał from the Nur region, married to Tekla Zamoyska née
Brzostowska. 1663 in Lublin decided Wilkanowski (Sig. Ręk. Oss. 139
f. 52), with her he had children in 1678 Jan Kobylnicki, he had
children, but they died young. Mateusz, elector of Jan Kazimierz
from the Zakroczym region, together with his brother Jan testified
for his mother in 1650 (Perp Zakrocz. 99 f. 275). He left
descendants of his first wife Kossobudzka, married Kłodzińska a
second time, died in 1667. In 1679 his son Paweł secured a dowry
for his wife Elżbieta Kłodzińska, Marcin's daughter (DW. 55 f. 901,
988 and 990). ) ). Stanisław, Jan's second son, by his first wife,
Jadwiga Sobańska, daughter of Jakób, had sons: Andrzej, Jan and
Stanisław, on the other hand - Mroczkówna, son of Adam, Elector of
Jan Kazimierz from Wyszogród region, who died childless. Its maybe
Adam, with his wife Elizabeth. they mention the judgments of the
Lublin Tribunal in 1599 (Ks. 79 f. 373) and its certainty, Adam of
Szczurów, a will in the Warsaw Fortress of 1655 (DW. 52 f. 1141).
Andrzej, son of Stanisław, had descendants from his wife Katarzyna
Miszewska, 2nd Vicev. Sebastjanowa Dzierżanowska, who relinquished
her life sentence after her first husband in 1641 to Jakób and
Budzisław Lasocki, grandsons of Wolfgang. Jan, Stanisław's second
son, sold part of Lasocin to Budzisław, leaving some descendants
from Ćwiklińska. Stanisław, Stanisław's third son, bought part of
Lasocin in 1594 and sold part of Lasocin to his cousin Wojciech
from his wife Rydzewska from Dobrzyń region. he had a son,
Hieronim. Andrzej, the fourth son of Jan and the only one by his
second wife who was still a minor, married Anna Drozińska, daughter
of Wojciech, in 1569, with whom he ordered the disgrace of
Stanisław Kroczewski, his wife's uncle, in 1601. for killing her
brother Mikołaj (Convent. 13 f. 43) he left a son, Wacław. Wacław,
heir of Szczurów and part of Drozin, murdered by the Swedes in
Lipie in 1656, with his first wife. Ewa Zielińska, Płock Voivode.
In 1618 he made a settlement with Hetman Żółkiewski (Conv. 20 f.
1207). From this wife he left sons: Mikołaj, Paweł, Władysław and
Jacek. His second wife was Zofja Pniewska, who died childless, and
the third was Wesslówna, widow of Jan Kanigowski, living widow in
1678. Mikołaj, son of Wacław, Elector of Jan Kazimierz of Wyszogród
Land, murdered by the Swedes in 1656, from Trojanowska he had a
daughter N. and a son Karol, who married Cieszewska in February
1672. Paweł, son of Wacław, Elector of Jan Kazimierz from Wyszogród
Land, killed in 1650 in Zakroczym, from Elżbieta Giżycka, left
sons: Wojciech and Paweł. Władysław, son of Wacław, the Zakroczym
carpenter in 1662, elector of kings Michał and Jan III. from the
Zakroczym region, bequeathed 10,000 guilders to his wife Marjanna
Kossobudzka (Zs. Gr. Płoc. 140 f. 253), died on July 23, 1681, his
son Adam, the heir of Chociszewo, left his wife Teofila
Gembartówna, the daughter, in 1706 of the Dobrzyński hunter
Aleksander, 4,000 guilders and the church in Chociszewo 1,000
guilders, died childless, and the widow left on 2. BC. for his
cousin Paweł (Zap. Grodz. Płoc. 164 f. 575; Pam. Relig. Moralny
XXIV f. 562). Jacek, son of Wacław, from the Zakroczym region from
1660, signed the elections of kings of Michał and Jan III with the
land of Zakroczym, died in 1677, he was married to Anna Młocka, a
magistrate from Ciechanów, who, as a widow with their sons:
Franciszek and Stanisław, adults, Paweł and Józef, minors, pledged
Poczernino in Ciechanów in 1692 for 3,200 florins. Gołkowski (Perp.
Zakocz. 103 f. 306; 104 f. 224; Wyr. Piotr. 256 f. 969). Pawel v.
Paweł Aleksander, son of Jacek, Wojski, sub-ruler of Ciechanów in
1713, holder of the provincial chief in Sobieski, in Ciechanów,
heir of Strachów, testified in 1711 a legacy of a life sentence
with his wife , Teofila Gembartówna, widow of his great cousin Adam
, who died in 1713, died in 1724. His only son Józef, a minor,
under the care





Fr. Adam, Andrzej and Jan,
or any other name Lasocki, for the Strachów invasion. Józef was the
heir of Strachów, Kownat, Spondów, Pruszków, Bud and he bought
Niewikla from Młocki in 1734 and on October 17, 1735 married
Petronella Płochocka, daughter of Antoni, the butler of Nur and
Teresa Borowska, by whom he had a daughter, Kunegunda, for Tadeusz
Wielądek, Stolnikowicz from Kyiv in 1785 and sons: Piotr, Walerjan,
Walenty and Fr. Johannes, Jesuit. Józef received confirmation of
the title of count from August II in 1724, allegedly bestowed on
Michał Lasocki by Pope Nicholas V. According to the message sent by
the family, the original of Augustus II's diploma was recently in
the archives of Radom. (Perp. Płock. 167 f. 208 and 209; 168 f. 987
and 988; M. 223 f. 418; 254 f. 219; Sig. 20; Zap. Lub. 92 f. 372;
DW. 68 f. 994 ; 69 f. 241; 101 f. 1391; coat of arms of the Polish
king). Józef's sons sold Strachów with adjoining and Niewikla in
1767 to General Józef Przebendowski according to the pact concluded
with him in 1766 (Perp. Ciechan. 134 f. 281). AND. Piotr the Racia
swordfish 1777, the Great Racia warrior 1779, the Zawkrzyński flag
1781, the Płock flag 1789, bought various sums from his sister and
brother Walerjan in 1785, inherited his uncle Płochocki in 1787,
his uncle sold in 1789 Lipiny and Duczka Nakwaski had a son Józef
from his first wife Marjanna Traczewska, from the second - Anna
Sutkowska, Tekla Białobłocka, Elżbieta Feliksowa Lasocka, Karolina,
Wojciech, Paweł, Erazm, Antoni and, apparently, Valentine Childless
by Teresa née Czarnowska (Zap. Gr. Płoc. 211 f. 100; DW. 101 f.
1391; 103 f. 780 and 940; 104 f. 816; 105 f. 1061; MP. 1788). 1.
Józef, the standard-bearer's son by his first wife, ceded the sums
inherited from his mother to Kijewski in 1793 (DW 109 f. 443). 2.
Wojciech, Chorążyc Płocki, in 1793 bought the amounts from the
Przeradowskis from Gostkowski, in 1796 from Leszczyński, and in
1798 he renounced a certain sum, testified in 1796 a life sentence
with his wife Marjanna Gutowska, daughter of Piotr and Katarzyna
Słomkowska, forfeited without Notice 1806, declared dead 1814. The
widow married Geppert. Daughter Anastazja Domicella Zagrodzka and
sons: Franciszek and Piotr (DW 109 f. 1064; 111 f. 452 and 902; 112
f. 860 and 861). Franciszek, who died in 1836, left a daughter,
Paulina, from the first wife I did not know, who died in 1827, and
from the second - Joanna Dobrowolska, a daughter Natalia (A. Krak.
For. Nob; MD Wąs. ) . 3. Paweł, ensign from Płock, district
councilor from Wyszogród in 1811, married to Anna Lasocka, daughter
of Jan from Smoszewo. 4. Erazm, ensign from Płock, with title of
nobility in the Kingdom of Poland with his sons: Ignacy and Adrjan.
Ignacy is survived by his daughter Anna. Adrjan Wirt Wypych in
Pułtusk was married to Wiktoria Kownacka. 5. Antoni Teodor, Ensign
of Płock, Heir of Żółwin, Justice of the Peace in Słonski District,
nee Maria Rogowska, had daughters: Emilia after Juljan Milberg, who
died in Warsaw in 1882, and Anna after Marjan Pudłowski, and sons:
Roman, Ludwik and Ignacy , painter, died childless in 1875 Roman,
born 1817, heir of Lechlin in Poznań and Dzierzbi in the Kingdom of
Poland, married Emilja Duninówna, daughter of Antoni, heir of
Dzierzbi, died 1887, left a daughter Magdalena with Mieczysław
Moszczeński in 1889, and sons: Stanisław, born 1856 in Warsaw, heir
of Dzierzbi, married 1892 in Poznań to Anna Kurnatowska, daughter
of Stanisław and Eleonora, Count. Pottworowska, sons: Roman, born
1893 in Posen and Marjan, born 1895 in Dzierzba; Roman Piotr, born
1858 in Sieluń, priest, secret chamberlain of his saints. Pius X
and Antoni, born 1864, became the heirs of Domaników, Boguszków and
Turzynów, who married on March 2, 1897 in Kraków, Count Janina
Lasocka, son Stanisław, born 1898 in Domanikow. Ludwik, who died in
1886, nee Zofja Duninówna, sister of his sister-in-law who died in
1886, left behind Jan, married to Zofja Dziembowska, Konrad and
Antonina according to Karol Potworowski in 1889. Walerjan, a hunter
from Ciechanów in 1782, with his wife Joanna Szydłowska , 1st B.C.
Józefowa Radniczego, signed Modzelewski in 1791 (DW 107 f. 162;
Obl. Krak. 220 B f. 2107). His sons: Joseph Gabriel and Ezekiel Leo
identified themselves as nobles in the kingdom. Ezekjel, heir of
Sieraków and Zawady, had a son, Ignacy, whose widow, Maria née
Puchała, heiress of Troszyn, died in Szczawnica in 1895. Józef
Gabrjel, the heir of Karwacz, had sons: Marceli and Ezekiel.
Marceli, heir of Karwacz, born 1820, died 1895, left a daughter and
a son Jerzy, heir of Karwacz 1905. Ezekjel, heir of Sieraków, from
Walentyna Dębska, daughter of Apolinary, died in Sieraków 1891,
left a daughter and sons, of which Bronisław, heir of Sieraków 1905
. III. Walenty, born February 13, 1746 in Warsaw Marshal of the Bar
Association in the Czersk Land, 1779 deputy of the Ciechanów Land,
heir of Drążewo, killed September 4 and 1793 he bequeathed in 1770
to his future wife Anna Szygowska, a deputy from Zakroczym ; 20,000
guilders, he bought Łos from Wessel in 1781 and Zawada from
Szlubowski in 1791, he left behind his daughter Klara with Wincenty
Pudłowski and sons: Zacchaeus, Leonard Emeryk, Daniel Tytus and
Feliks Michał (Perp. Ciechan. 139 f. 155; DW 97 f. 697; 104 f. 582;
107 f. 369 and 728). 1. Zacchaeus, born in 1774 from Tekla
Rakowska, had sons: Wiktor and Antoni Bogumił, who were recognized
as nobility in the kingdom. 2. Leonard Emeryk, born 1775 the heir
of Czarnów, who had a noble title in the kingdom, left his son
Ludwik, lieutenant of the Płock cavalry in 1831, knight of the
Virtuti Militari order, awarded in 1863 in Łączka and Augustus,
heir of Czarnów, died , adviser to the chief director. Goods.
Chalk. Ziems., died 1878, after whom, born Ludwika Damięcka, died
1891: Stanisław, Teodora Wiśniewska, Zofja Wiśniewska, Aniela
Dzikowska and Kazimiera, married in 1878 to Feliks Gościcki. 3.
Count Daniel Tytus, born January 3, 1785 in Drążewo, died 1875 in
Dębniki near Kraków, captain of the 7th cavalry regiment of the
Duchy of Warsaw, adjutant of this regiment in 1812, lieutenant
colonel of the Napoleonic troops, knight of the Order of the
Virtuti Militari and of the Order of Honor Legion, St. Heleny
Medal, wounded near Mir, was imprisoned in Moscow for three years,
married Monika Nieznańska, daughter of Chamberlain Józef, born
1823. 1801 in Kęczewo, died 1850 in Warsaw, heir of Stupsk,
received papal confirmation in 1869 the title of count. Daughter of
Daniel Leontyna, married Juljan Bukowiński in Warsaw in 1859, they
had three sons: Mr. Bronislaw, born in Warsaw in 1828, heir of
Stupsk and Bieżuń in the kingdom, and Dębnik near Kraków,
magistrate of the Mława district, moved to Belgium in 1864 and then
to Kraków, where he was one of the most active and deserving social
activists, married to Felicja in 1850 Wołowska, daughter of Adam,
heir of Bieżun, who died in Gienewo in 1906, was granted the
hereditary title of count in Belgium in 1885, which was granted to
his sons in Austria in 1888, 1892 and 1893. Graf's children.
Bronislava: a) Mr. Marja, married in 1875 to Leon Paszkowski, who
died in Lemberg in 1904. B) Mr. Bronisława, married 1873 to
Bronisław Kurtz, son of Aleksander, heir of Nasielsk, died 1875. c)
Mr. Zofja, married 1889 in Martynica to Witold Ostachiewicz, son of
Alfons and Karolina née Konarski, died 1896 d) Mr. Stefanja,
married in 1882 in Kraków to Kazimierz Rzewuski, son of Wincenty
and Teodora née Pudłowska, who died in Warsaw in 1906. E) Mr.
Halina, married in 1884 in Kraków to Stanisław Chomętowski, son of
Szczepan and Julia, née Błońska, died in 1892 in Kraków. F) Mr.
Jadwiga, married 1901 to Gustaw Romer, member of the Sejm,
assistant professor at the University of Kraków, who died in 1903.
g) Mr. Idalja, born 1877 in Brussels, died 1891 h) Mr. Czesław,
born 1852 in Warsaw, heir of Dębniki, Pychowice, Spytkowice,
President of the District Council of Myślenice, deputy, married in
1876 Idalja Sołtanówna, daughter of Jan, Marshal of Mohilev and
Konstancja née Janina, issued in 1897 to Antoni Lasocki of
Domanikowo , Count Maria, married 1904 in Kraków to Zenon Skirmunt,
son of Aleksander and Teofila, née Lubański; Std. Bronislawa, born
1882 in Spytkowice and Graf. Waława, born 1885 in Dębniki. Her.
Josef, born 1861 in Bieżuń, Major of the 1st Austrian Uhlan
Regiment, received a cross for 25 years of service and a medal of
merit in 1904, in 1906 he married Baroness Maria Romaszkanówna,
daughter of Jan von Horodenka, of whom: Std. Stefan , born 1897,
count Jan Kazimierz, born 1899, count Teresa and Hr. Eve. J) Mr.
Zygmunt, born 1867 in Ixelles, Doctor of Laws, 1904 Starost in
Tarnobrzeg, then Board of Governors, 1910 transferred to the
Council of Ministers, 1905 married to Zofja Szemelowska, heiress of
Stefkowa, in Liski district, daughter of Juljan and Helena
Pożakowska. Gustav, born 1830, heir of Chotun and Garlin, emigrated
in 1863, died unmarried in Kraków in 1883. Alfred, born 1841,
emigrant from 1863, fought in the French ranks against Prussia,
latterly President of the Appeal Chamber in French Guiana, died in
Paris in 1891 and left behind his wife, Marja Ravel, sons: Ludwik
and Daniel, married in Pau in 1905 to Susanna Joubert de
Villemarests, both active in the French judiciary in the colonies.
4. Feliks Michał, who had a nobility card in the kingdom, died in
1853, leaving behind Elżbieta Pulcherja Lasocka, the flag-bearer of
Płock, his cousin Karolina Sommerowa; Wanda Karolowa Czaplicka;
Walenty, an identity card holder in the Kingdom of Poland, and
Henryk Ludwik, born 1824 in Osiek, an insurgent 1846-1848 who died
in Paris, whose son Jerzy married Janina Gravet in Paris in 1895
and





She has a daughter Renata,
born in Paris in 1898 Lasocin family from Lasocin born Wolfgang The
progenitor of this Lasocki branch is Wolfgang of unknown origin.
The inventory of the Crown Archives names him Wolfgang Wolf in the
note on the consensus on the purchase of the Cologne Starostei in
1527, as does the mention of the purchase of Młodzieszyn from him
in 1526 (Wierzb. IV. 5163). In the early 16th century I meet two
personalities with this rather rare name. One is Wolfgang, called
Farkasz from Konary, from the Boleścic family, cousin of Jan from
Konary, probably the husband of Małgorzata from Lasocin. It would
be possible for these cousins ​​to marry two Lasocki sisters, but
this Wolfgang was mentioned untitled in 1533, and again why throw
his own coat of arms and surname entirely up to not be inferior to
other nobles? The second Wolfgang living at the same time was
Wolfgang from Nowy Kościół, P. Kazimierz Cieszyński, ennobled in
1513 by King Zygmunt with the Rogal coat of arms (M. 26 f. 261). I
believe it was this Wolfgang whom King Zygmunt might have known in
Silesia when he ruled Głogów, and brought to his court, newly
knighted, married in an old noble house, arranged for adoption by
his wife's family, admitted to the mantle of arms and family and
took the surname from his wife Lasocin. Such adoptions of newly
ennobled persons with a granted change of coat of arms often took
place. The desire to erase the traces of this grafting was probably
the reason for the confusion about the family origins in the diary
of Walenty, Wolfgang's great-grandson. Wolfgang, mostly spelled
Wolfang, after the annals of Fr. Stanisław, he was a courtier of
King Zygmunt, a deputy judge of the city, then a land clerk of
Wyszogród, a captain in the war with the Teutonic Knights in 1520,
a deputy king at Father Dr. Albrecht of Prussia 1531 tenant of
Bulkowski. In 1527 he received a consent from the Jeziorkowski
family for the purchase of the Starostei Kolno, he married Anna of
Lasocin, daughter of Stanisław, castellan of Wyszogród, who with
her sister in 1531 completed the section of the native estates part
of Lasocin and bought Zakrzew for them the other part of these
estates in 1532. He died in 1554 from his wife Małgorzata Konarska,
and the widow is the second wife of Rafał Kołubielski in 1556. Five
children remained. Małgorzata after Hieronim von Jasieniec, son of
Andrzej, 1534 (Gr. Wyszogr. 1534 and Zs. Wyszogr. 1535); Zofja,
after Wacław Bielicki, son of Mikołaj, in the district of Sochaczew
1553 (gr. Wyszogr.), died childless in 1555; Anna, wife of
Franciszek Kośmiński in 1556 (Greek Wyszogr.) ; Stanislaus and
Jacob. Both sons completed the section of the state estate in
Wyszogród in 1555 and in 1556 concluded a contract with Jan
Lasocki, their mother's cousin, for Lasocino, Szczurowo and
Goworowo. Stanisław, born 1528, the heir of Zakrzewo Wielkie and
Mały, in 1549 married Jadwiga Ciesielska, daughter of Stanisław and
Dorota Mniszewska, whom he bequeathed in 1550 (gr. Wyszogrodz.),
died 9 March 1595, buried in Krzymów, he left three daughters and
four sons. Of them, Dorota married Adam Sieromski of Sieromin in
1570; Jadwiga for Piotr Sokolnicki, son of Paweł; and Sophia for
his brother; Jacob Sokolnicki. Of the sons: Jan died in the war in
Livonia; In 1595 Hieronim sold part of his homeland to his brother
Marcin (Greek Wyszogr.) and supposedly moved to Hungary; According
to his nephew's diary, Jakób was supposed to become a judge and
elder of the city, then sword bearer from Wyszogród, he founded an
altar in the church in Orszyów, for which he wrote down rents from
Lasocin, with whom he died childless with his wife, Elżbieta
Zarembianką, daughter of racibor; Marcin continued this line.
Marcin, born 1556, completed the estate in 1597 with his brother
Jakób, built a church in Zakrzewo, bought part of Gałki in 1617,
died January 23, 1619, buried in Zakrzewo. Married to Anna Grabska,
daughter of Andrzej and Anna Stępowska, died January 6, 1626,
buried by the Franciscans in Wyszogród, he left with her: Jadwiga,
married February 31, 1599 to Maciej Myszczyński, son of Feliks (
gr. Wyszogr .. 1599; DW. 34 f. 1321), widowed in 1610, and the 2nd
of Jan Nagórka, Municipal District Administrator and then Warsaw
District Judge in 1611; Zofja, 1st V. after Wojciech Kiełpiński
(Gr. Zakrocz. 1605; DW. 36 f. 424), and 2nd V. after Krzysztof
Wilkowski; Elżbieta after Stanisław Kiełpiński 1603 (DW. 40 f.
1844); Gregory, who died near Chocim in 1621 at the age of 23;
Stanisław, who was captured by the Swedes, fought at Smolensk on
his return in 1612 and died at Bussa on March 10, 1620; John, a
soldier, then Provincial of the St. Bernards in Poland, who died at
Avignon on his return from Spain in 1633, and Valentine, who wrote
the history of his family in his diary. Walenty, born 1594, heir of
Lasocin, Kempa, Cybulin, Gałek and Wola Gałecka, some of which
Gałek bought in 1631, 1638 from the butler of hunters, 1644
provincial judge, 1656 died chamberlain of Wyszogród, several times
deputy and deputy of the Lublin tribunal, Elector of Władysław IV
and Jan Kazimierz from Wyszogród land donated an altar in the
church in Bodzanów in 1652, by his wife Anna Cebulska, daughter of
Jan, the butler of Wyszogród he left an only daughter, Marcjanna
Eleonorę, for Andrzej Gołynin Gołyński and five sons: Mikołaj,
Paweł, Adam, Olbracht Adrjan and Władysław. Mikołaj, born on
December 6, 1626 a brave soldier who fought near Pilawce died on
June 2, 1652 near Batowo. Paul; born January 25, 1630, the brave
captain returning from the war died in Dolina near Lemberg in 1650,
was taken to Praga and buried with the Saint Bernards in 1651,
where his brothers had erected a monument with a large inscription
praising his bravery . Adam, born on March 8, 1623, the heir of
Kępa and Pniewnik, deputy in 1649, ensign of Wyszogród in 1651,
castellan of Wyszogród in 1656, marshal of the highness of
Wyszogród and deputy of Mazovia at the tribunal, signed the
election of Kings Michał and Jan III, appointed to many committees
of the Seyms, died on June 20, 1680 (funeral sermon), buried by the
Franciscans in Wyszogród. Married 21 September 1653 to Konstancja
Katarzyna Brochowska, daughter of Adam, the castellan of Sochaczew
and Elżbieta Lachowska, with whom he testified a life sentence in
1658 and who died in Pniewnik on 7 May 1658, he had both a daughter
and one Daughter Katarzyna, born and died 1658, son of Michał
(Grodz. Wyszogr. 1658 and DW. 55 f. 273; VL). Michał, born May 21,
1656, 1676 the Starosts of Rzeczyca and Lubochnia, 1678 chamberlain
of Wyszogród, together with his father signed the elections of
Michał and Jan III, deputy 1696, secured a dowry for his wife
Barbara Walewska in 1680, married further 14 July of the same year
to the daughter of Zygmunt, the chamberlain of Łęczyca, and the
widow of Władysław Leszczyński, the voivode of Łęczyca, by whom he
had a son, Stanisław Antoni, born April 15, 1682 in Lubochnia (VL ;
DW. 55 f 1434; Sig. Hand. Oss. 262 f. 7; Zap. Lub. 58 f. 220; 66 f.
603). Stanisław Antoni, mostly called Józef Stanisław, chamberlain
of Wyszogród, castellan of Konarski Łęczyca in 1722, heir of Gałki
and Kosno, in 1713 with his wife, Bogumiła Leszczyńska, daughter of
Wacław, made a premarital intercession and testified his wife, 1718
married for the second time to Barbara Jordanów, voivode of
Bracław, 1st BC Aleksandrów Łaszewska, was signed by his
father-in-law in 1725 from the dowry, he died in 1746 and left
behind his only son Jan (perp. Płoc. 172 f. 323; DW 62 f. 137; Zap.
Grodz. Krakow. 334 p. 1978-1982 ; 341 p. 1412 and 1414). Jan,
castellan of Konarski Łęczyca, heir of Gałki in 1758, witnessed
life imprisonment in 1742 with his wife Justyna Przeździecka,
provincial magistrate from Wyszogród, widow of Józef Karczewski.
His second wife, Helena Ostrowska, the ensign of Sieradz, married
Tadeusz Bieliński, with whom she testified in Kraków in the 1784
file. Jan Michał had a son and apparently also daughters: Barbara
Dembińska and Marjanna Zielińska (Zap. Gr. Płoc. 199 f. 672; Perp.
Czers. 26 f. 63 and 174; Krak. 119 f. 51; Notes. Gr. Sieradz 94 f.
246; Kalisz files 1802). Michał, small army from Wyszogród in 1789,
heir of Kurdwanów, Gradów and Gradówek, in Sochaczew, married in
1st BC. with Agnieszka Szumowska, with whom he had a daughter,
Konstancja, and in 2. BC. with Antonina Małowiejska, daughter of
Florjan, judge of the land of Wyszogród, who lived in 1819, from
which he went: Magdalena, who died before 1819; Jozefa; Karol and
Antoni, minors in 1819, inherited from Stanisław Szaniawski, heir
of Janów and Potok, in Pileckie and Żóraw, in Częstochowa. Of them,
Antoni Barnaba Onufry Napoleon identified himself as a nobleman in
the kingdom from 1849 and married Julia Pawłowska in 1865. Olbracht
Adrjan, fourth son of Walenty, born April 19, 1631, 1655 a courtier
and royal secretary, 1656 a carpenter of Wyszogród, 1665 a county
magistrate of Wyszogród, acquired the Starostei of Wyszogród from
Prażmowski in 1671, which he gave to his son Adam resigned and
became castellan of Inowrocław in 1690, he was a deputy and deputy
of the tribunal about a dozen times, distinguished himself in the
war with the Swedes, was appointed to various committees by the
Seym (VL), married on May 28, 1657 in Kempa, with Agnieszka
Brochowska, a writer from Zakroczym, bought in 1652. and Wola
Gałecka, sold in 1659 to Kłodno Pudłowski, founded the town in
Brochów in 1662, received the confirmation of Parliament from 1667
and the Church in Brochów in the village of Plecewice (VL), bought
by of the Lasocki family from Lasotka and his grandson wrote that
he bought annual fairs for Brzeziny in 1678, and by this wife he
left sons: Adam and Piotr and a daughter: Teresa, exhibited t on
June 8, 1687 in Brochów under Maciej Gąsiorowski, the starost of
Radziejów; Catherine, a Benedictine nun in Toruń in 1686;
Felicjanna, issued December 27, 1674 to Adam Walewski, Chamberlain
of Łęczyca, died December 9, 1678; Eva, married 4 March 1680 to
Adam Karnkowski, castellan of Racia, then castellan of Wyszogród;
Agnieszka, married December 25, 1681 to Stanisław Garczyński, the
Chełmno ensign, and Marjanna to Józef Łukowski, the magistrate of
Wyszogród in 1695 (M. 201 f. 448; 213 f. 29; sig. 12 f. 93; Zap
Lub. 54 f. 311 and 808; 58 f. 220; DW. 52 f. 1479 and 1482; 55 f.
297; 56 f. 1805; 57 f. 795). Adam Franciszek, son of Olbracht
Adrjan, royal courtier, elector of Jan III. from Wyszogród land,
starost of Wyszogród after his father's cession in 1690, envoy from
Sochaczew in 1696, heir to Brochów and Brzeziny, signed Działyński
in 1703 from the sum he owed his father by his first wife, Maria
Niszczycka , he had sons: Józef and Paweł; on the other hand -
Teofila Umińska, daughter of Dorota, after whose death he built the
Reformed Church in Brzeziny, he died in 1715 (Sig. 14 f. 55; DW. 57
f. 222 and 497; M. 243 f. 91) . Joseph, his king's adjutant
general. 1729 Majesties of the Lithuanian Army, 1733 and 1736
Sochaczewski's envoy to the Seymen, 1733 and 1736 Elector of
Leszczyński and representative of this Sejm for the Kraków Saline
(VL), 1736 Starost of Gostyń and Dzwinogrodzki, castellan of
Łęczyca in 1757 Knight of the White Order Adlers 1759 r., heir of
Brzeziny, with his wife Anna Grabowska, Cześnikną from Wieluń,
widow of Antoni Jezierski, hunter from Łuków, and after Józef
Lewicki, the Bielsko standard-bearer, in 1729 received the
consensus on the acquisition of the county of Budziszewski from
Szembekowa ( Sig. 20), 1731 trial for murder of Michał Orłowski by
his daughter Antonina (Obl. Krak.), 1750 and 1752 he received the
consensus on the cession of the Starostei Gostyń to his son 1752
bought from Grocholski a manor house near Warsaw, signed by
Poniatowski in 1757; he died in 1761, his widow was still alive in
1770 (DW 67 f. 441; 68 f. 794, 80 f. 112; 81 f. 356). Antoni in
Brzeziny and Żukowo, the only son of castellan Józef, Gostyń
cupbearer in 1754, Staroste of Topolnica in 1757 and Staroste of
Gostyń after the appointment of his father already in 1759, Elector
of Stanisław August, appointed administrator by the Sejm 1764 in
Vienna, 1765 royal chamberlain, he gave place to Dąmbski with the
royal consent of the Starostei of Gostyń and became castellan of
Gostyń in 1772, Knight of St. Stanislaus 1781, St. Anna 1788 and
Orła Białego 1789, Voivode of Ciechanów 1794, President of the
Supreme Court of Appeals 1795, died 1799. He became engaged in
Olszyny in 1757 to Ankwiczówna, the castellan of Konarski von
Sieradz, but this marriage seems to have never materialized and in
1765 he married Teresa Laskowska, Bielsko stolnikna, widow of Marek
Godlewski, a Nurse cup, for which he received from her uncle,
Primate Ostrowski, 100,000 guilders in cash, a brewery and
warehouses in Warsaw and his will s uncles 1783 another 50,000
guilders; 1768-1769 concludes contracts with Sułkowski, in 1761 he
and his mother sold the land on Franciszkańska Street in Warsaw to
Wrzesiński, in 1775 he received Teremka with adjacent 50 years,
sold Żuków, Gawłów, Konary and Chodaków to Skarzyński, 1779, with
one Receipt in 1781 and 1784 by Melchjor Szymanowski, and in 1792
he and his wife Brzeziny and Grodzisko sold to their son-in-law,
husband of Izabella's only daughter, Prince Michał Kleofas Ogiński,
Treasurer W. Lithuanian (DW. 84 f. 244; 85 f. 60, 215 438 and 1192;
88 f. 181 and 225; 92 f. 607; 95 f. 442, 646 and 648; 97 f. 590; 98
f. 131; 100 f. 159 and 1204; 101 f 25; 103 f. 582; 104 f. 1368; 106
f. 931 and 1398; 107 f. 402; 108 f. 405-414; 109 f. 498 and 848;
112 f. 468; M. 234 f. 269 ​​f. 329; 272 f. 176). Paweł, second son
of Adam Franciszek, starost of Wyszogród, heir of Brochów,
sub-captain Bełz 1729, hunter 1730, cupbearer 1735, sub-captain
1738, ensign of Sochaczew 1748, died 1748, abandoned by Barbara
Wilkowska, 2 BC. Józefowa Zembrzuska, sons of Sochaczew, sons:
Adam, Roch and Seweryn counted by the Badowski family in 1753 (DW
67 f. 441; 74 f. 821). We don't know anything more about Seweryn.
Roch, Lieutenant of the Crown Artillery, Treasurer of Rawa 1763,
Swordbearer of Sochaczew 1766, resigned from this post 1774, Royal
Chamberlain 1775, Chamberlain of Sochaczew and Knight of St.
Stanisław in 1787, member of Seyms from 1764 and 1788, resigned
1763 various sums to Świdziński, leased the royal village of
Bieniec in Wieluń, acquired by Szydłowski (MP.) in 1765, to the
spouses Kosicki 1770 in Constantinople, sent by the Confederation
of Bar, he died in 1791, in which his minor children Szymon and
Helena, born of Katarzyna N., together with their uncle and
guardian Adam, castellan of Sochaczew, were recognized by Blank and
Djonzy Lasocki. These children of Roch seem to have died young (DW.
84 f. 397; 107 f. 974 and 1014; Chancell. 47 IV f. 10). Adam, son
of Paweł, flag bearer of Sochaczew, heir of Brochów, hunter of Rawa
1756, staroste of Rożański, cupbearer of Sochaczew 1758, carpenter
1762, ca 1775 Sztelan of Sochaczewski, 1765
Starost of Mokotów, Knights of the Orders: St. Stanisław 1777 and
the White Eagle 1787, Deputy of Sochaczewski and Elector of
Stanisław August, Deputy again 1775, Marshal of the Crown Tribunal
1785, received a consensus in 1758 for the allocation of the
Starostei Roza an Wessel (Sig. 27) , bought 1762 Truszki von
Truszkowski, received in 1765 a consensus on the acquisition of a
village chief in Wierzbie, in Sieradz (MP.), 1767 municipal rights
in the Mokotów district for the wife of Apolonja née Niemojowska (
Kanzler 32 II f . 64), 1770 consensus on the purchase of Swędowy
from Olszewski (Kancl. 48 f. 10) and 1775 on the cession of the
Mokotów Starostei and the Sochaczew mayor's son Stanisław Kostka,
after whose death Mokrsko is to return to his father ( VL VIII f.
137; Kancl. 55 f. 79) ; he received Witkowice 1775 with the right
to a discount in Młodzieszyn (VL VIII f. 145), bought 1775. Iłów
with the adjacent ones from the Dąmbski family, bought 1777 and
1781 parts of Mora's estates, which he sold to Chrzanów in 1781 and
1787, repaid in 1787. from Arciechów to the Warsaw Carmelites the
sum bequeathed by the Wilkowski family, he gave the sum to Lipski
in 1789, to Jerzmanowski, in 1789 he paid the parents of his second
wife, Kunegunda Mikorska, chamberlain from Gostyń 72,000 guilders
and was guardian in 1791 the children of his brother Roch. Apart
from the son mentioned above, Adam had from his first daughter's
wife: Antonina after Jan Nepomucen Łuszczewski in 1798 (DW. 112 f.
760) and Franciszka, 1st v. after chamberlain Piotr Karnkowski, and
2. v. after Ignacy Kucharski. on the other hand the sons: Michał
Maurycy Mateusz and Józef Gabriel (DW 82 f. 234; 83 f. 134; 92 f.
383 and 678; 93 f. 2 and 356; 96 f. 447; 97 f. 702; 103 ) f. 56 and
905; 105 f. 269 and 777; 107 f. 974). Stanisław Kostka, 1775
Starost of Mokotów, bought in 1773 from his aunt, nee his father
from the Jasieński family in 1775, from his wife Agnieszka
Bogatkówna, who was already recognized as a widow in 1789.
Rożniecki left a son, Jan Nepomucen, the heirs of Brochów, an envoy
from Sochaczewski, 1820, a guardian of his cousins, Michałs Sohne,
1820, a district court judge Sochaczewski 1829-1846, who was
recognized as noble in the kingdom and died childless (DW 90 f. 76,
78, 84 and 115; 92 f. 678; 105 f. 447 and 592). Michał Maurycy
Mateusz, castellan of Sochaczew, son of Adam from his second wife,
born September 24, 1791 the heir of Iłów before 1814 died in Warsaw
(Meter at the Blessed Virgin Mary) leaving behind the widow
Antonina née Łączyńska, a starost from Gostyń, 2nd from: Adrjan
Leon and Stefan Olbrycht, who were cared for by their great-uncle
Jan. In 1820, together with their uncle Józef, they began dividing
the estate after grandpa Adam. Both sons of Michał identified their
nobility in the kingdom before 1850. Adrjan Leon, heir to
Czerwonka, President of the Warsaw District Council, died in 1864
on the way to Siberia, leaving by Bronisława Łuszczewska a
daughter, Maria, born 1858, died 1873, and sons : Antoni, married
to Pągowska, and Michał, married to Jadwiga Karska. Stefan
Olbrycht, heir of Cieksyn, born on August 28, 1817 he died as a
Calvinist in Warsaw, on March 29, 1891 he left by Anna
Piechowiczówna, who died in 1893, a daughter of Leszczewski and
sons: Józef and Juljusz. Julius, born July 1, 1845 in Cieksyn he
married on January 7, 1868 Zofja Mikorska, daughter of Józef from
Wyganów, whose son Stefan Leon Józef, born November 29, 1868
married in 1898 the count. Maria Komorowska, she has a daughter,
Zofja Dorota Bohdana, born 1899 Józef, the castellan of Sochaczew,
the youngest, heir of Iłów and Januszewo, from the voivode Józefa
Czarniecka, left Zygmunt, the honorary canon of Kalisz, the heir of
the Jewish Piotrków, who died in 1887, Władysław, the heirs of
Brochów, magistrate of the Błoński district, then in 1845 Jesuit,
who died in 1882, and Stanisław. Stanisław, heir of Brochowa and
Kiernozi, married Fr. Natalia Woroniecka in 1865 and they have a
daughter Aleksandra, born in 1890 under Graf. Marjan Starzeniaski
and sons: Jan, married in 1886 to Helena Orsettówna, whose
children: Jan Andrzej, Marja and Zofja, and Władysław, married in
1901 to P. Maria Woroniecka. Władysław, the youngest son of
Walenty, chamberlain of Wyszogród, born on 1632 treasurer of
Wyszogród 1656, hunter 1665 and in the same year stolnik of
Wyszogród, castellan of Zakroczym 1678 electors of kings: Michał
and Jan III. from Wyszogród land, captured Tatars near Batów,
bought back from his father in 1655, his parts of Gałki, Wola
Gałecka, Karwów, Cebulin, sold to his brother Olbracht in 1657,
founded a town in Kępa in 1658, bought Zawisty in Zakroczym, in
1679, married for the first time on June 5, 1662 to Anna
Szawłowska, the landowner of Wyszogród land, from whom he had sons:
Ewaryst and Piotr, with his second wife





He gave his wife Katarzyna
née Bykowski to Żółtowski in 1692 (VL; M. 216 f. 254). Ewaryst and
Piotr, along with their father, signed the election of Jan III.
with the land of Wyszogród. Ewaryst also signed the election of
King Michael and was still alive in 1712 (Perp. Płoc. 167 f. 73).
Piotr, probably the son of Władysław, if not Piotr, the son of
Olbracht Adrjan, sub-captain of Sochaczew, in 1715 brought a
manifesto against the mistreatment of the Saxon troops. Piotr's son
Józef from the sub-capitals of Sochaczew, a tank lieutenant, signed
the election of Leszczyński in 1733. Jakób, the second son of
Wolfgang, born to two of Barbara's wives, left numerous
descendants. From the first wife: Zofja, wife of Sebastian
Pieścioroski in 1607, died childless; Anna, wife of Stanisław
Duplilicki, died before 1612; Wojciech died young; Krzysztof
granted his cousin Marcin (gr. Wyszogr.) a debt. In 1594 he died
childless; Stanisław headed the probate department in Warsaw with
his brothers in 1616 and moved to Lithuania, where he was the heir
of Jelnia, Abramowizna and Raciborszczyzna in the municipality of
Kamionka near Grodno; He had three wives: Kmicianka, who died
childless, Wołłowiczówna, whose son Krzysztof and Marjanna
Giejsztorówna, who survived him and married Mochocki on the 2nd,
and Samuel Dłuski on the 3rd Krzysztof, son of Stanisław, lived
childless with Agnieszka Trębińska. From the second wife of Jakób's
children: Jadwiga after Stanisław Rakowski; Agnes after Wawrzyniec
Arciechowski 1608; Elżbieta after Piotr Smolski; Zacchaeus died in
the army; Budzislaw and Tomasz. Budzisław wrote the binding in 1605
and in 1607 witnessed a life sentence with his wife Krystyna
Rylska, daughter of Franciszek and Bobrownicka (gr. Raws. und
Wyszogr.). His wife was killed by the Swedes in Lasocin in 1656 and
her body was burned. He had six daughters and three sons. Zofja
after Stanisław Ciołkowski from Niezdzino, whose father had
determined a dowry in 1630, died in 1656; Zuzanna after Jan
Małowieski, who bequeathed her the version in 1634; Elżbieta after
Marcin Pruski, from whom she accepted the bondage and life
imprisonment in 1642; Agnieszka after Jan Szeliski from Szelig in
Ramułtów, died 1656; Jadwiga after Tomasz Dzierżanowski; Margarete,
married 9 February 1654 to Jan Ćwikliński. Jan died near Smolensk.
In his youth Stanisław fought with the Swedes, then became Pauline
in Częstochowa in 1662 and died in 1680. Marcin bequeathed the bond
in 1644 to his wife Agnieszka Nieborska, daughter of Adrjan,
treasurer of Wyszogród, and after her death on September 22, 1656.
, married for the second time on September 30, 1659 to Barbara
Kowalewska, a writer from the country of Zakroczym, he signed with
his sons: Jan, born of his first wife, and Karol, born on October
27, 1660, the second wife died, the election of King Michael, with
the Land of Wyszogród, on April 26, 1674. His daughter by his first
wife Krystyna married Krzysztof Cholewa on February 20, 1657. Both
Marcin's sons signed the election of Jan III. Tomasz, son of Jakob,
heir of Zakrzewo, sword-bearer from 1635, and the Wyszogród
stolnik, who apparently fought bravely against the Swedes and
Tatars as early as 1636, signed the elections of Władysław IV and
Jan Kazimierz with the Land of Wyszogród, multiple envoys der
Seyms, appointed reviser of the books of Wyszogród (VL) in 1641, he
married on 1. v. Zuzanna Żochowska, daughter of Paweł, whose cover
he wrote in 1609 (Gr. Wyszogr. ), and on 2 BC Karnkowa Jankowska,
the castellan of Słońsk, with whom he testified a life account in
1628 (Grodz. Wyszogr. 1628 and 1634), died on April 21, 1649 at the
age of 73, leaving five daughters by his first wife and by the
second and three daughters and three sons. Among them: Anna,
prioress of the Benedictines in Sierpc, died in 1660, Zofja, wife
of 1. v. Bartłomiej Miszewski, son of Stanisław, heir of Miszew,
who died in 1656, married Piotr Chełchowski from Chełchów; Krystyna
witnessed a life sentence in 1628 with her husband Jan Gawarecki,
who died December 6, 1652; Jadwiga, wife of 1st Vice Adam
Prucheński, died August 13, 1655, 2nd Vice Kisielewski 1656 and 3rd
Józef Grodzki 1687; Katarzyna, wife of Adrjan Nieborski, Treasurer
of Wyszogród, died May 17, 1653, buried in Gumowo; Marjanna after
Feliks Osiecki, who died in 1655; Helena, abbess of the
Benedictines in Sierpc. Although she is called Eleonora, her date
of death seems to be November 11, 1696, which is recorded in the
obituary of the monastery in Strzelno; Agnieszka married Jan
Nieborski (gr. Wyszogr. 1653) on July 27, 1652. Teodor, 1658
courtier of Marshal Jerzy Lubomirski, fought near Cudnów in 1660,
died suddenly on November 1, 1663 in Zakrzewo; Waclaw and
Krzysztof. Wacław, son of Tomasz, born on February 17, 1626 in
Zakrzewo, on June 8, 1656 in the camp near Warsaw as standard
bearer of Wyszogród, this year captain of Wyszogród district
against the Swedes, elected Starost of Siena





Chamberlain 1659, Zakroczym
Chamberlain 1677, deputy, deputy and 1682 Marshal of the Crown
Tribunal, Elector of Jan Kazimierz, Michał and August II, received
a consensus in 1671 on the purchase of Bulków from the Prażmowski
family ( Sig. 12 f 95; DW. 54 f. 1510), married 1. v. Zofja Karska,
daughter of Adam Radwan Karski née Pasikoń, died in childbirth on
December 1, 1649, and on December 2, 1649. Jadwiga von Krajewice
Krajewska, widow of Stanisław Gulczewski, Warsaw carpenter, heiress
of Smoszew, Mochłów and Gumowska Wola, died 1703, buried in
Zakroczym. From his second wife he had sons: Ludwik Antoni and
Aleksander, born and died 1654, and daughters: Zofja Anna, born
February 10, 1670, with Franciszek Łączyński, senior Latyczowski,
widow from 1706 (DW 61 f. 822) ; Teresa, born September 21, 1659 in
Krubice, 1727 the Benedictine nuns in Toruń; Konstancja, born 1658
in Chrostyń, wife of Zygmunt Strzałkowski, carpenter Zakroczym 1681
(DW. 56 f. 237; Perp. Czers. 16 B f. 139) and Aleksandra, 1st
assistant to Stanisław Ponikiewski, Wojski Norski, 1685, and the
2nd of Franciszek Błeszyński, the carpenter foreman (DW. 62 f.
162). Ludwik Antoni, chamberlain of Zakroczym, born 1655 in
Smoszewo, 1676 royal secretary, 1678 cupbearer of Wyszogród, 1690
starost of Zakroczym, as major of the crown troops, fought at
Vienna and Parkany in 1683, 1689 colonel of the crown forces,
signed the election of King Michał , Jan III and August II, several
times MP, in 1676 he bought a garden from his mother, in 1686 he
left the sum to Pląskowski and in 1689 a certain life sentence to
Bykowski, together with his wife, Cecylia née Pląskowski, sold part
of it in 1701. Guzówka, Kaniowka, Powały, in Stężyck, Gissie,
received a consent for the cession of the Zakroczym Starostei in
1703, but he did not give it up, he died in 1709, leaving his sons
Józef and Dymitr, and the widow was Władysław's wife in 1714
Pobłocki, a Livonian horse (V.L.; D W. 55 f. 309; 56 f. 40 and
1689; 57 f. 377; 58 f. 840; 59 f. 178; 61 f. 113; 62 f. 462; Perp.
Płoc. 170 f. 137). Both the sons of Louis and their father signed
the election of Augustus II with the land of Zakroczym. We don't
know anything more about Józef. Dmitri, the swordfish of Zakroczym
in 1730, as swordfish, military judge: and envoy of Zakroczym, he
signed the election of Leszczyński in 1733, he became teacup of
Zakroczym in 1737, but this appointment did not take effect and he
was a swordfish until 1752, in which he gave up sword manufacture
in favor of Aleksander Lasocki, the heir of Smoszew, Mochłów, Wola,
Szczurów and Goworów, the owner of the mayoral offices in Radzików
and Kembergowice, who died in 1754, left his son Zygmunt, said to
be the son of Marjanna, nee Żórawska, was born. Zygmunt in Lasocin,
hood judge and delegate of the Zakroczym region, elector of
Stanisław, August, elector of Sierpc 1777, larger army of Płock
1782, deputy of Racia 1786, cupola of Racia 1789, heir of Smoszew,
left sons: Jan , Florjan and Leonhard . In 1775 the Seym appointed
him commissioner for the Kuczborski case, although he is called the
Plocker Schwertnikowitsch (VL VIII f. 332). Jan, squire of
Smoszewo, prefect of the Łomża department in 1807, prosecutor wife
of abuse of power, 1816 acquitted of all charges, 1821 Mazovian
Voivodeship Council, wife Julia Oborska, born 1771, died 1809, had
eight children. Of them, Anna, the heiress of Smoszew, married
Piotr Lasocki, the standard-bearer of Płock; Paulina married
Wincenty Gadomski in 1839. Florjan, cupbearer of Racia 1789 (VL),
justice of the peace in Płock 1807, justice of the peace in
Wyszogród district, heir of Lasocin, Wilkanów, Orszyów, Kałtyk and
Samborz, died before 1819 and went with Marjanna Nakwaska , the
heiress of Grodków, daughters: Kordula Ignacy Chełmicki from
Okalewo in 1818 and Kunegunda after Teodor Mioduski from Wielgi.
Leonhard, heir of Zakrzew, provincial councilor of the Wyszogród
district in 1811, president of the council of the Płock department,
married to Józefa Chełmicka, had a daughter, Maria, born 1820, died
1891, after Franciszek Kleniewski from Opole and sons: Stanisław,
the heir of Suszewo, Ignacy and Teodor, who were attested nobles in
the kingdom, 1838 and 1847 Krzysztof, second son. Tomasz, the
Wyszogród stolnik, cupbearer in 1662 and Wyszogród provincial
magistrate in 1678, signed the elections of Michał and Jan III.
with the land of Wyszogród, married 12 July 1661 to Jadwiga Kępska,
daughter of Paweł and Marjanna from Karski, died 1703, buried in
Zakrzewo, left his daughter Joanna and sons: Jan Franciszek,
Tomasz, Wiktor, Hilary and Mikołaj, one Jesuit. All of Krzysztof's
sons, except for Hilary, who was still at school in 1678, signed
the elections of Michał and Jan III. with the land of Wyszogród.
Jan Franciszek, mostly written only in Jan, was a soldier in his
youth, a royal courtier, a cup maker in 1688, a cupbearer in 1690,
a carpenter in 1703 and finally this year, after the death of his
father, a magistrate of Wyszogród under





Alter Płock 1707 and the
Warsaw court double 1707, member of parliament, appointed member of
the committee for the borders of Mazovia and Podlaskie by Fr.
Prussia 1690, deputy of the royal side 1710 (VL), married to
Marjanna Jawornicka, daughter of Józef, and Katarzyna Łuszczewska,
with whom he gave evidence of life imprisonment in 1691, died in
1717 and left behind numerous children (DW. 57 f. 779 and 1633, 61
f. 954, Zap. Lub. 68 f. 290). Katarzyna, daughter of judge Jan, was
for Wojciech Żółtowski, deputy in Płock in 1726. From sons:
Nikodem, heir of Zakrzew, from wife Magdalena, he had sons: Stefan,
born 1726 and Franciszek Ksawery, born 1734 in Zakrzewo. Stanisław
witnessed a life sentence in 1727 with his wife Teresa Bieniewska,
a clerk from Sochaczew (DW 66 f. 1098). Andrzej, born on 1707 in
Zakrzewo. Jan, the heir of Cieślice, married to Salomea
Jaroszewska, the flagship of Zakroczym, 2nd BC Aleksandrów
Karczewska, the hunter from Liw in 1769, died childless (DW. 88 f.
144; 107 f. 702). Wiktor, son of Krzysztof, was imprisoned in
Moscow in 1678. Hilary, son of Krzysztof, heir of Cieślice in 1716
(Perp. Płoc. 170 f. 496) by his wife Zofja Górska, had a son, Adam
Piotr, born in 1718 (a meter in Zakrzewo) The following Lasocki
family could not be linked to the family trees and it is not yet
known to which branch Lasocki, Masovian ambassador, Catholic,
Elector of Maximilian 1573 belongs: Abrahamowa Śmigielska 1589,
bestowed 1,000 guilders on Abraham Sokołowski in 1596 (Zap. Gr.
Krak. 155 f. 1053). N., married to Dorota Przerembska, daughter of
Jan, 1608 (Zs. Krak. 87 f. 286). Zofja, wife of Florjan Żółtowski
in 1627 (note by Gr. Krak. 47 f. 735). Rafał secured a dowry for
his wife Anna Czarnowska in 1621 (DW. 46 f. 138). Alexander, a
landowner of Sanok in 1629 (AGZ. XX). Stanisław, resident in
Podolia as early as 1631, married to Zofja Zarembińska, Paweł's
daughter, leased Paniowce from his father-in-law in 1636 and bought
it from Rutkowski, in 1637 he released Krzysztof Lasocki from the
contract. Jan, from 1657-1666 bailiff in Podole, bought part of
Beznoskowce from Łabęta in 1657. The will of Zofja Mikołajowa
Lasocka, flown in Łuck in 1639 (Gr. Kam. Pod. 1636 and 1637; Zs.
Kam. 3633; Zap. Lub. 58 f. 1431; Teka Rulikow.). Michał in the
Dobrzyń region, has a case with Czerski (VL) in 1662. The election
of King Michael was signed in addition to the above by Wojciech and
Wacław with the Land of Ciechanów, Krzysztof with the Land of
Warsaw and Jakób with the Province of Kraków. King Jan intercedes
for Gregor, who was captured in Moscow in 1677 . Aleksandra, wife
of Stefan Boski, 1669 N., wife of 1st v. Jan Michał Tynicki from
Janikowo 1678-1689, and 2nd from Michael Gacki. Fr. Ludwig, 1683
President of St. Francis de Poenitentia in Św. John in Kraków (Zs.
Krak. 303 f. 27). Zofja Norbertanka in Kraków in St. Norbert 1695.
Among the electors of Augustus II, apart from the above, I meet:
Władysław and Wojciech from the Dobrzyń region, Adam and Alojzy
Antoni from the Zakroczym region, Jan, Mikołaj and Zygmunt from the
region Czersk, Hieronim from Nurska, Franciszek from Płock and
Krzysztof from Sandomierz province. Kazimierz, deputy head of wiski
1695, tank comrade, envoy of wiski, elector of August II, envoy and
deputy ad pacta conventa 1699, received 1698. Borzym with the mayor
and 1701 consensus for the assignment of Borzym and Mątwice, he
died 1702 ( Sig. Man. Oss. 136 f. 32; 262 f. 62). Józef, a hussar
comrade, brought Grabina to life in 1699 (ibid. 136 f. 116).
Marjan, cupbearer of Wyszogród 1705 Marcin, Norbertan in Hebdów
1707 Katarzyna, wife of Michał Stokowski around 1700 Paweł,
sub-delegated in Czersk 1712 (Perp. Czers. 17 f. 326). John was
bound in Suffczyn, Wola, Gatka and Głupianka in 1706 (ibid. 17 f.
7). Jan, Jan's son, lifted the life sentence in 1713, testified in
favor of his wife Anna Łochowska and together with her ceded
various sums to Karczewski (ibid. 18 f. 49 and 50). Perhaps the
same Jan, son of Jan, married to Anna Krośnianka in 1715, part of
Golędzinów and Załęże by his father-in-law, sold to Łazowski in
1716 (DW. 62 f. 660, 978, 984, 990 and 993) . Michał, married to
Katarzyna Ojrzanowska in 1717 (Obl. Krak. 40 f. 2096). Brygida née
Kamocki, Stanisław's widow, hunter from Łuków 1716, co-heiress from
Strusów 1719. Józef, Łowczyc Łukowski, divorced from Salomea Kącka,
daughter of Marcin, 1736 (Woł. X f. 783; XI f. 978; Bracł. XVI
.444). Hieronim, heir of Chmielew and Chmielewek, in Łomża, 1720
(coat of arms of the king of Poland). Marcin, pawn owner of Leipzig
1728 (gr. Bełs.). Joanna, the daughter of Jan and Ewa Bobicka,
widow of Wojciech Wolski, ensign of Owrucki, ceded the sums to
Grzybowski in 1729 (Perp. Czers. 21 f. 107). Jan, the heir of
Jarocin, in Zakroczym, had sons: Andrzej, Antoni and Ludwik.
Andrzej, called Teacup or Cupbearer from Płock, left, from Apolonia
Wysocka, children: Wojciech, Jakób, Jan, Marjanna, Krystyna and
Petronella. How b flew to the city of Kraków in 1748 the will of
the father and the list of debts of both parents, in 1755 he
completed the division of Jarocin with his uncles Antoni and Ludwik
and sold his part in 1756 to his uncle Ludwik (Herb. Król . Pols;
Obl. Krak 178 f. 2751 and 2753; 183 f. 1897; Zap. Gr. Płoc. 198 f.
293). Ludwik witnessed a life sentence in 1748 with his wife
Marjanna Płochocka, sister of Józefowa Lasocka, from Ciechanów near
the capital (Zap. Gr. Płoc. 194 f. 694). Her son Wincenty, a hunter
from Przemyśl in 1786, bequeathed half of Jarocin to his brother
Eduard (ibid. 224 f. 330) and his wife Barbara Radiszyńska, 1st v.
Kobylnicka (DW. 102 f. 1247) left a son Eduard in 1842, a customs
officer who was recognized as noble in the Kingdom of Poland before
1850. The Stanisław Leszczyński Obiór 1733 was signed in addition
to the above by Ludwik, the ensign of the Płońsk County, with the
Płock Voivodeship, Aleksander, Ignacy, Mateusz, Tomasz and Zygmunt
with the Masovian Voivodeship, Piotr with Rawa, Antoni with
Podlasie, Aleksander, Franciszek, Łukasz and Zygmunt with
Sandomierz and Mikołaj with Volhynia. Ignacy, archdeacon of
Kujawski, canon of Chełm and Warsaw, doctor of both jurisprudence
1733, deputy to the tribunal 1740, still alive 1770. Ludwik,
married to Joanna Modzelewska, who ceded Goźd Dramiński before 1740
(Perp. Czer. 25 f. 195) . Alexander, bound in Szczyty in 1731
(ibid. 22 f. 103), and his descendant Michał, signed in 1781 for
the respect of some Szczyty from Wolska, secured 4,000 florins for
his wife Kunegunda née Kozarski. in this village (Deb. Czers. 3 f.
110 and 111). Jacek, married to Zofja Sosnowska in 1746 (Perp.
Czers. 27 f. 281). Łukasz, rector of the Jesuit college in
Kamieniec 1742, lived 1758. Wiktorja, wife of Dominik Bekierski,
major general of the crown troops around 1740. Aleksander,
appointed swordsman of Zakroczym after Dmitri in 1752, died 1758.
Zygmunt, born Katarzyna Pobłocka, 2nd BC Antoniowa Józefowa
Trojan-Piotrowska, heiress of Błeszno in 1737, had daughters:
Apolonia after Franciszek Pniewski; Cecylia after Marcin Wolski and
his sons: Ignacy and Fabjan, who in 1763 together with his
half-brother Józef Piotrowski has a case with Dziedzicki (Perp.
Czers. 32 f. 115). The same, it seems, Fabjan, referred to in 1780
as the closest relative of Marjanna, daughter of Stanisław von
Glew, married Trzcińska (ibid. 96 f. 241). Antoni, the hunter from
Orszański in 1750 Father Adam, the pastor of Ujazdów in 1753 Adam,
the town manager of Gostyń sold part of the bath to Borkowski in
1754 (DW. 77 f. 89). Józef, regent of the town of Gostyń in 1760,
envoy of Gostyń, elector of Stanisław August, sub-army of Bielsko
in 1766, swordfish of Bielsko in 1779, erroneously appointed for
the second time in 1787, confirmed by Róża Łochowska in 1787, still
alive in 1794 Jan, elector of Stanisław August from Zakroczym
region. Magdalena was inscribed in 1765 by her later husband Stefan
Domański with 3,000 guilders and in 1787 to life imprisonment in
the village of Jasiona (Perp. Czers. 33 f. 2; 39 f. 134). N. Ensign
of the troops J. Kr. Majestät 1775 (VL VIII f. 388). Franciszek,
regent of Czopowy and Szelężne in the crown treasury in 1771,
superintendent of the crown treasury of the Ukrainian party in
1781, recognized Wągrodzki in 1782 (VL VIII f. 326; DW 94 f. 1042;
98 f. 367). Franciszek and Józef, sons of Stefan and Weronika née
Jabłonowska, 2nd BC Wojciechowa Żarska 1774, in Kraków (Obl. Krak.
205 f. 600; 207 f. 315; 208 f. 42). Jan, Clerk in the Office of the
Permanent Council 1784-1785 Józef, Adjutant in the National Cavalry
Brigade 1785 Ignacy, Governor of Wyszogród 1783-1793 Jan, Governor
of Wyszogród 1788 Katarzyna, wife of Jan Pniewski, Governor of
Stężycki 1783 r. (Deb. Czers. 1 f. 265). Giertruda after Piotr
Damjan Grzymała Zieliński 1783 Philip, flew a receipt received from
the Divine in 1782 (Deb. Czers. 1 f. 279). Perhaps the same Filip
disappeared without a trace in 1806, and ton, Agata née Wołowicz.
demands in 1816 that he be declared dead. N., in 1790 bearer of the
Rożański Land of Kazimierz, married to Marjanna, daughter of Tomasz
Berent, received in 1783 from Walicki, the Rawa governor, a
settlement in Borowin in Radom. Their daughter Róża Anna, after
Franciszek Budzik 1847 Marjanna, wife of Michał Marszałkowicz,
Ensign of the Polish Army 1804. Zofja Lasock, born Mazovia 1817.
Bonawentura, married Wincentyna Sulimierska at the beginning of the
19th century. Ludwik after Kazimierz Brzozowski around 1810.
Tomasz, the heir of Klwatka, died in 1830 in Radom, where Józefata
Lasocka also died in 1886. Juljan, lieutenant of the 3rd Infantry
Regiment in 1824, heir of Wola Studzieńska, in Lublin, cashier of
the Towarz Detail Directorate in Lublin. Chalk. pretty 1828-1846,
by Juljanna Kuczewska, had a son, Ignacy, badge of nobility in the
Kingdom of Poland, who settled in Ukraine, and by his wife, Ludwika
Żołcińska, who married there, he left sons: Aureli and Stanisław.
Aureli, née Konstancja Plotnicka, has two daughters, one of whom
succeeds Baron Szafna





gl. Stanisław also has two
daughters. Mikołaj, mayor of Kazimierz, in Konin, 1828. Józef,
clerk in the Finance Committee 1840-1846 Piotr, son of Ignacy, card
of nobility in the kingdom, customs collector in Mława 1846
Franciszek was confiscated after 1831. Henryk escaped in 1848, his
property was also confiscated in 1854. Ludwik, 1831 officer in the
Polish army, émigré, returned to the country in 1853, died in 1863.
Walenty, a native of Osmolin, was murdered in 1863 near Miłosna.
Roch Bartłomiej, son of Maksymilian, 1850 Józef Hjacynt, born 1817
(birth certificate in Warsaw at the Holy Cross), son of Michał and
Wiktoria née Górskie, joint heirs of the village of Czernik, in
Stanisławowskie, identified himself in 1837 as a nobleman in the
kingdom, presented his Procedure but wrong (Teka BW Rummel). Onufry
Dominik, Roman Faustyn and Antoni, sons of Ignacy, identified as
nobles in the kingdom before 1850. Antoni, married to Emilia
Konarzewska, heiress of Cieciórka, in Przasnysz, mid-19th century.
Salomea née Rottermund, 1st BC Wężykowa, 2nd from Lasock, died
1880. Walerja nee Lasocki Mieczyńska, heiress of Sławęcin near
Raciąż, died in 1898 at the age of 78. Ludwika née Jackowski, 1st
of Lenartowicz, 2nd v. Lasocka, died in 1896 aged 71. Julja,
daughter of Józef and Henryki née Rozmanitów, married Józef Ring in
1904 in Warsaw. Józef, born 1805, the Prosecutor of the Kraków
Republic Tribunal, died in Kraków in 1880, leaving a widow. Leopold
Kazimierz, the heir of Sowina, in Jasło, née Aniela Sulimierska,
left behind Zygmunt, Marjan, Bohdan, Stanisław and Józefa, who
lived in Lemberg in 1910 (MD Wąs.). Józefa Fedorowicz, nee Lasocki,
widow of the lieutenant colonel of the veterans of the Polish army,
born 1809, died 1889 in Kraków. Hipolit Ludwik Mateusz, son of
Maciej, grandson of Mateusz, with his sons Władysław and
Mieczysław, identified as a nobleman in Volhynia in 1845 (list).
Hipolit's mother or grandmother was Marjanna née Skuratowska. In
1905 I met among the landowners Tadeusz, heirs of Miszew Murowany
near Płock; Franciszek, heir of Kurków Bronoszew and Stanisław,
heir of Rycharcice Drozdów near Bielsko; Józef, the heir of Pepłów
Wielki near Bodzanów; Kazimierz, heir of Siennica near Nasielsk;
Hipolit, the heir of the Middle Wilczy near Grójec and Stanisław,
the heir of Rossosha near Ryki.





1 Jan from Glewo, m Jan
from Glewo



2nd son of Mikołaj, Elector
of Jan III. from the Dobrzyń region and August II from the Czersk
region, bought a mug from Łuków in 1680, founder of the Marjan
monastery in Goźlin, in which he built a church and monastery in
1699, 1676 and 1677 a part of Goźlin, 1680 a process against
Mikołaj, the teaser from Łuków (or).



1699





3. Leżeński 1677, and with
me N. Leżeński 1677





4th Parys 1679, 1682
assisted his sister N. Parys 1679



1682





5. Magnuszewska, in 1692
again bought part of Goźlin from N. Magnuszewski in 1692





6. Narzymski, signed 1698
from the trial of N. Narzymski 1698





7. Boglewski. m N.
Boglewski



8. His first wife, Cecilia
née Rongius, k Cecylia Rongius



The 9th widow of Konstanty
Parys, a Cześnik Czerski, wrote 4,000 flores in Gąski in 1698. to
priest Marjan, and in 1700 she renounced the inheritance of her
brother Konstanty Parys cześnik Czersk (husband)



1698



1700





10. Tomasz, canon of Łuck,
for his sister, mother Tomasz, canon of Łuck (vol.)





11. Katarzyna Kazimierzova
Orlikova. k Katarzyna (her husband: Kazimierz) Orlik



12. To his second wife,
Katarzyna Ludwika Żernicka, bequeathed by Katarzyna Ludwika
Żernicki



Jan 13 for life 1704, who
was tied up as a widow in Goźlin in 1705. m January 1704



1705





14. She kept Kaniewo and
Jerzmanowo in Brzesko for life, which the Lasocki family divided
after her death in 1725 (Perp. Czers. 13 f. 470, 540, 624 and 686;
14 A f. 13 and 42; 14 B f. 14; 14 C f. 131; 15 f. 91, 281 and 528;
16 B f. 379; 17 f. 315; Zs. Warec. 31 f. 102; Zap. Lub. 60 f. 408).
N. Lasocki 1725





15. Ferdynand from Glewa, m
Ferdynand from Glewa



16. Son of Mikołaj, King
Elector Michał from the Czersk region, m Mikołaj



17. Together with his
brother Konstanty in 1693 he sold part of Guzówka to his brother
Konstanty 1693





18. John (Perp. Czers. 14 C
f. 163). m Jan



19. Constanty of Glewa, m
Constanty of Glewa



20. Son of Mikołaj, Elector
of August II from Czersk Land, 1721 also called Łuków Cup, 1713
judge of the Radom Tribunal, m Mikołaj Łuków (or) Cup 1721



Court Judge Radom (san)
1713





21. Married to Katarzyna
Ostrowska, whom he bequeathed to life imprisonment in 1689 and
renounced paternity in favor of her mother and her brothers (Perp.
Czers. 14 A f. 40 and 414; 18 f. 22), paid 1,500 guilders in 1692
Katharina Ostrowski 1689



1692





22. Lesznowolski; with my
brother N. Lesznowolski



23. Ferdinand, he sold part
of Guzówek to his brother Ferdinand



24. On Jan. 1693 he made an
agreement with Jan. 1693





25. Wysockiemi 1701 and
with his sister-in-law N. Wysocki 1701





On Janowa 26, 1711 he
secured the dowry for his daughters: k (her husband: Jan)
1711





27. Cecilia, k
Cecilia



28. Wife of Paweł Słąnka
and m Paweł Słąnka



29. Annie, unmarried in
1711 and later married to Anna in 1711





30. Antoni Górski, the
Zakroczym carpenter in 1721 made a compromise with Antoni Górski,
the Zakroczym carpenter (husband) in 1721





31. Magnuszewski and bought
1730 Goźlino Podleśne from N. Magnuszewski 1730





32. Myszczyński. m N.
Myszczyński



33. His sons were Joseph
and M. Joseph



34. Wojciech, you have
various minor affairs in the years 1713-1724. m Wojciech



35. Józef known as the
Teacup of Łuków in 1734 accepted a legacy from his future wife in
1733, m Józef, the Teacup of Łuków (or) 1734



1733





36. Marjanny, nee Lisicki
Nietyksina, and together with this woman in 1734, manifested
against k Marianna Lisicki Nietyksa 1734





37. Przyłuski, tied up in
Pitalew 1736, and his wife in Żabieniec 1734. m N. Przyłuski
1734



1736





38. 1733 with my brother
Wojciech and 1751 with my great uncle Wojciech 1751



1733





39. Kazimierz and his
daughters to Kazimierz



40. Stanisław, he headed
the Goźlin department. m Stanislaus



41. Their only daughter was
Katarzyna, k Katarzyna



42. Wife of Baltazar
Jasieński, a Czersk writer, and his widowed mother adopted by
Goźlin 1771 m Baltazar Jasieński, Czersk writer (husband)



1771





43. Wojciech, called 1733
cupbearer of Dobrzyń, although the cupbearer was actually Wojciech
cupbearer Dobrzyń (ino) 1733 at that time



cupbearer





44. Wojciech, but
differently, testified in 1733 with his wife Wojciech 1733 to a
life sentence





45. Joanna Sławęcki, who as
a widow together with her brother-in-law Joanna Sławęcki



46. ​​​​​​Józef, registered
in 1743 m Józef 1743





47. Czartoryski, and
Schwager und Tochter von N. Czartoryski



48. Zuzanna, 1744 bei
Zuzanna 1744





49. Słąnka. m N.
Słąnka



50. Zuzanna heiratete 1747
mit Zuzanna 1747





51. Antoni Piasecki, der
Jäger von Bracław. m Antoni Piasecki der Jäger Bracław (BH)





52. Dasselbe, so scheint
es, weil Susanna 1786 die Witwe von Susanna 1786 ist





53. Wojciech Popławski, der
Jäger aus Bracław. m Wojciech Popławski Jäger Bracław (BH)





54. Am 3. Januar 1752
heiratete die Cupidorin von Dobrzyń in Warschau Popławski, einen
jüdischen Stolnikowicz. m N. Popławski Mundschenk Dobrzyń
(ino)



proud kowicz Żydaczów (rus)



1752





55. The marriage was given
by P. Ostrowski, chancellor of Kraków and administrator of Warsaw
(Perp. Czers. 14 C f. 136 and 163; 16 B f. 141; 17 f. 168, 231 and
248; 18 f. 80 and 235; 19 f. 160, 212 209; 22 f. 219; 23 A f. 2-3,
187, 275 and 281; 24 f. 136; 26 f. 220; 27 f. 54; 29 f. 413; 30 f.
334 34 f. 225, 231 & 251; 35 f. 393-396; 40 f. 193; Deb. Czers.
1 f. 297; DW. 62 f. 1008-1021; 67 f. 102 f. 691). m N. Fr.
Chancellor von Ostrow



Curator Warsaw (maz)





56. Kazimierz from Glewa,
mother Kazimierz from Glewa



The 57th son of Tomasz
distinguished himself during his service in the Florentine army in
the war with the Turks, for which he was awarded the St. Stephen's
after conducting a nobility dispute approved by King Władysław on
June 4, 1645. Then he returned to the countryside and bought a part
of Śniadków here from his brother Tomasz Order Św. Stefan



1649



1645





58. Mikołaj and witnessed a
life sentence in 1651 with his wife, m Mikołaj 1651





59. Anna Młądzka née
Lesiewska (Perp. Czers. 11 f. 217 and 460), with whom they died of
the plague in 1656. k Anna Lesiewski Młądzki 1656





60. Of their sons, Stephen
was captured in Żórawno; m Stefan



61. Maksymilian died in
1678 in Constantinople, whither he traveled in the entourage of the
Gniński envoy; m Maximilian 1678





62. Valerian left only
descendants. m valerian



63. In 1678 Valerian, on
his own behalf and on behalf of his brothers, concluded an
agreement on the inheritance of his uncle, Father Valerian,
priest



1678





64. Janie, m Jan



65. with uncle Mikołaj,
testified in 1681 life imprisonment with his wife, m Mikołaj
1681





66. Teresa Magnuszewska,
together with her cousin Teresa Magnuszewski



67. Jan, Cześnik Łuków,
bought part of Zalesie on October 8, 1691, leaving four sons, heirs
of Goźlin Górny and Podleśny and Śniadków Dolny: m Jan cześnik
Łuków (or)



1685



1691





68. Stanisław, m
Stanisław



69. Antoni, M.
Antoni



70. Kazimierz and the
capital of Kazimierz



71. John, who died
childless in 1729, whose will was brought to the Czersk fortress by
the other brothers that year (Perp. Czers. 13 f. 589, 613 and 727;
14 A f. 45, 130 and 189; 18 f . 350; 21 f. 142; 35 f. 177). m
January 1729





72. Stanislaw, m
Stanislaw



73. Son of Valerian,
testified 1716 to life imprisonment with his wife M. Walerian
1716





74. Franciszka née
Służewscy, with whom he signed with Franciszek Służewski



75. Pniewski 1737, bound
1729 in Śniadków Dolny and in Goźlin Górny, owned by his widow
1749. Po m N. Pniewski 1729



1737



1749





76. Stanisław hatte nur
vier Töchter: m Stanisław



77. Salomea, 1748, Witwe
von Salomea 1748





78. Piotr Tyborowski, m
Piotr Tyborowski



79. und die Frau von 2. v.
Antoni Rembowski, Schatzmeister von Zakroczym im Jahre 1755; m
Antoni Rembowski, Schatzmeister von Zakroczym (Ehemann) 1755





80. Bogumiła, m
Bogumił



81. Ehefrau des 1. v.
Ignacy Witkowski, der 1751 starb, m Ignacy Witkowski



82. a 2-ov Seweryn Grębecki
1753; m Seweryn Grębecki 1753





83. Johanna, k
Johanna



84. Ehefrau von Stanisław
Lubiejewski im Jahr 1757 und m Stanisław Lubiejewski im Jahr
1757





85. Marjanna, k
Marianna



86.1-o v. After Piotr
Goźliński, 1758, m Piotr Goźliński





87. a 2-o v. After
Franciszek Trzciński 1758 (DW. 62 f. 964; Perp. Czers. 21 f. 123;
23 B f. 489 and 679; 24 f. 269; 29 f. 128 and 519; 30 f. 121, 204,
205 and 372, 31 f. 10, 40, 95, 208 and 398, 34 f. 298, 35 f. 301,
37 f. m Franciszek Trzciński 1758





88. It was born in 1780 as
soon as corresponds to this Marjanna Trzcińska. k Marianna
Trzciński 1780





89. Fabjan and consists of
the sale of parts of Goźlin m Fabian



90. Jasieński (Perp. Czers.
36 f. 241). m N. Jasieński



91. Anthony, m
Anthony



The 92nd son of Valerian in
1723 testified to life imprisonment under the name Valerian
1723





93. Marjanna Myszczyńska,
heiress of Cybulice, who sold her in 1731 and Marianna Myszczyński
in 1731





94. Cybulski, and in 1743
the widow Magnuszew took over. m N. Cybulski



95. Her sons: Stanisław,
sub-delegate of Opoczno and Stanisław, sub-delegate of Opoczno
(san)





96. Kasper, the
sub-delegate of Radom, sold part of Śniadków Górny in 1758. m
Kasper Sub-Delegate Radom (san)



1758





97. Stanisław is a parish
priest in Skrzynno in 1762 and in Wrzos in 1774. m Stanisław the
Pastor 1774



1762





98. This Kasper may son
Kasper m



99. Idzi Joachim Mateusz,
descendant of the kingdom in the first half of the 19th century
(UW. 65 f. 354 and 413; 68 f. 151; Perp. Czers. 22 f. 109; 596; 31
f. 38 & 373) . m Goes Joachim Mateusz



100. Kazimierz, m
Kazimierz



101. Son of Valerian,
signed 1741 by M. Valerian 1741





102. Żukowski, he died in
1757, in which his widow, N. Żukowski in 1757





103. Teresa née
Sobiekurski, with daughters: k Teresa Sobiekurski



104. Marjanna and k
Marianna



105. Jehoshaphat were
bound





Sniadkow Dolny. k
Jehoshaphat



106. Kazimierz's widow
married v. Kazimierz



107. Kasper Trzciński 1764
m Kasper Trzciński 1764





108. Of the daughters:
Marjanna died unmarried; k Marianna



109. Josephata was married
to Josefat



110. Józef Dobiecki 1777
(Perp. Czers. 25 p. 288; 30 p. 447; 32 p. 51 and 287; 34 p. 194; 35
p. 279 and 301; 36 p. 206; Deb. Czers. 1 f 32, 58 and 135; 3 f. 40,
49 and 52). m Józef Dobiecki 1777





111. Jan von Glewo, fifth
son of the Chamberlain of Dobrzyń, born 1522, heir of Głowczyna, in
Dobrzyń, 1564, John of Glewo, Chamberlain of Dobrzyń (ino)



1522



1564





112. from Mrs. Lubieniecka,
had sons: k N. Lubieniecki



113. Alexandra died young
and m Alexander



114. Jana, who was married
twice, was left behind by his first wife, m Jan



115. Zofja Zakrzewska, K.
Zofia Zakrzewski



116. Sohn von Stanisław
ohne Kinder und eine Tochter - Stanisław



117. Zofja, k Zofia



118. nach Samuel Plichta, m
Samuel Plichta



119. und auf der anderen
Seite - Jadwiga Brańska aus Branno, k Jadwiga aus Branna
Brański



120. Ewa, verheiratet mit
dem 1. Vize in Wylazłów am 12. November 1637. k Ewa 1637





121. Zygmunt Grochowalski,
m Zygmunt Grochowalski



122. a 2nd v. Stanisław
Żelski von Chalin; m Stanislaw aus Chalina Żelski



123. Katharina für k
Katarzyna



124. Wojciech Rościszewski
aus Skrzynno; m Wojciech aus Skrzynno Rościszewski



125. Marjanna für k
Marianna



126. Walenty Pininski; m
Walenty Piniński



127. Anna for k Anna



128. Stanisław Stępczyński,
died 1646; m Stanisław Stępczyński 1646





129. John died young; m
Jan



130. Alexander, heir of
Wylazłów, Elector Władysław IV, died 1646, buried in Dobrzyń and m
Aleksander 1646





131. Wojciech. m
Wojciech



132. Wojciech, heir of
Glewo, Głowczyn and Wylazłów, Elector of Władysław IV,
Wojciech



133.married to Elżbieta
Plichcianka, the Sochaczew standard ensign, appointed custody of
children in 1652 and 1659 to his brothers' cousins ​​​​​​​​and
Elżbieta Plichcia, the Sochaczew standard ensign (raw)





134. Wacław, Ensign of
Wyszogród, died 12 July 1660 Wacław, Ensign of Wyszogród
(husband)



1660





135. Her daughter Elżbieta,
dismissed 21 January 1652 for Elizabeth, 1652





136. Jan Lubicz Orłowski
from Orłów auf Wielg and Zaduszniki, died childless 1659 m Jan from
Orłów auf Wielg and Zaduszniki Lubicz Orłowski 1659





137. Wojciech had four
sons: m Wojciech



138. Kazimierz fought
against the Swedes and died in a plague camp on July 25, 1656,
buried by the Saint Bernards in Warsaw. m Kazimierz 1656





139. Mikołaj graduated from
the Jesuit school in Płock in 1654, in 1658 Mikołaj was murdered by
the Swedes in 1654



1658





140. Stanisław brought to
Lithuania by relatives and housed at Stanisław railway
station



141. Hlebowicz, the
Smolensk voivode, returned to the schools in Płock and became a
Jesuit in 1650, remained in Hungary where he was ordained, returned
to the country in 1663, became confessor to King Michael in 1671,
finished the family year begun his great-grandfather and wrote the
history of families in Vilnius 1678 m N. Hlebowicz, the voivode of
Smolensk (smo)



1650



1663



1671



1678





142. Idzi Wojciech, Idzi
Wojciech



Wojciech's youngest son,
under Wojciech's care



144. Jan, pastor of
Szydłów, heir of Glew and Wylazłów, Elector of Jan III. from
Dobrzyń, married his wife Jan, the priest, in February 1672



1672





145. Helena Lubicz
Orłowska, k Helena Lubicz Orłowski



146. Daughter of Mikołaj,
Chamberlain of Dobrzyń and had daughters in 1678: m Mikołaj,
Chamberlain of Dobrzyń (ino)



1678





147. Elżbieta and k
Elżbieta



148. Katarzyna, then came
the sons: k Katarzyna



149. Wojciech and M.
Wojciech



150. Anthony. m
Antoni



151. Of them, Elżbieta
married Elżbieta



152. Krzysztof Karski and
together with his brothers and mother he has a case in Płock 1696 m
Krzysztof Karski 1696





153. Wojciech, 1701
cupbearer of Dobrzyn, 1703 Councilor of the Dobrzyn Confederation,
1715 Marshal of the Dobrzyn Sejmik, 1733 ambassador at the
election, 1737 retired from the military hospital, 1732 heir of
Glewo (statistics Gr . Płoc) 141 f. 163 and 570 ; 155 f. 60; 162 f.
518; herbal Krol. Pole.). m Wojciech, the butler, Dobrzyń (ino)
1701



Marshal 1715



envoys



1703



1732



1733



1737





154. 1755 his widow, Teresa
née Działyński, with children: k Teresa Działyński 1755





155. Antonina Hieronimowa
Sierakowska, huntress from Krzemieniec and k Antonina (her husband:
Hieronim) Sierakowski huntress Krzemieniec (vol.)





156. Jakób, he has a case
in Płock. m Jacob



157. Besides Jacob there
was also a son, Jacob



158. Idzi, who signed as
Cupbearer Dobrzyń, with the Land of Dobrzyń, Leszczyński Choir
1733.



1733





159. Jacob from his wife, m
Jacob



160. Ewa Sierakowska,
huntress from Krzemieniec, k Ewa Sierakowski huntress Zanka
Kremenez (vol.)





161. Have a son,
Franciszek, bailiff in Płock in 1780, who testified in 1787 with
his wife Franciszek, bailiff in Płock (plo) 1780, life
sentence



1787





162. Helena Zembrzuska,
writer from Sochaczew. k Helena Zembrzuski pisarzewiczówna
Sochaczew (raw)





163. Perhaps her son was
Jacenty Lasocki, heir of Glew in 1825 (Zap. Grodz. Płock. 197 f.
662; 200 f. 383; 203 f. 268; DW. 96 f. 481; 103 f. 946; 105 f 812;
Herb. Król. Pol.; Cor.). m Jacenty Lasocki 1825





164. Apart from the Lasocki
family, which is connected in a genealogical tree, there are many
others whose branch is difficult to find, whether N. Lasocki



165. from Brzeziny or N.
from Brzeziny



166. of Glew. or from
lasocin. About these messages at the end of the article I will
mention only a few who wrote from Glewo, so they come from the
Lasotka branch. N. from Glew



167. Tomasz, m
Tomasz



168. Son of Jan, m
Jan



169. Married to Jadwiga
Młącka 1625, k Jadwiga Młącki 1625





170. had a daughter,
Marianna, who was married to Marianna



171. Florjan Slanka 1665, m
Florian Slanka 1665





172. John, killed 1665 to
January 1665





173. Stanislaw Krajewski
and Stanislaw Krajewski



174. Jakób, the Starost
(burgrave) of Olsztyn, who on behalf of his sister recognized the
trial of his brother Jakób's murder in 1675



1675





175. Krajewski, already at
that time Dean of Kalisz (Perp. Czers. 7 f. 229 and 318; Zap. Gr.
Krak. 294 f. 1297; 296 f. 854; Obl. Krak. 92 B f. 2370). m N.
Krajewski Dean Kalisz (kal)





176. The same certainty,
Jakób von Glewa, testified in 1667 a life sentence with his wife,
Jakób von Glewa, 1667





177. Katarzyna from
Witowice Czernianka, together with whom they bought the mayor of
Dzbów in Olsztyn Starostei in 1676 and in 1680 concluded a contract
with Katarzyna from Witowice Czerny, mayoress in 1676



1680





178. Franciszek Lubomirski,
starost of Olsztyn. m Franciszek Lubomirski staroste





179. Katarzyna von Czerny,
already a widow in 1690, handed over Dzbowa with the royal consent
k Katarzyna Czerny 1690





180. Stefan Lasocki and his
wife, m Stefan Lasocki



181. Marjannie née
Sieciechowska, and 1698 with her son Marianna Sieciechowski,
1698





182. Stanisław was
confirmed by Stanisław



183. Grzybowski. N.
Grzybowski



184. Stanisław and m
Stanisław



185. Dorota Stefanowa
Stawecka. k Dorota (ihr Mann: Stefan) Stawecki



186. erscheinen 1732 als
Nachfolger von Dorota von Telefusy Czernowa (Zap. Gr Krakau. 284 f.
2262; 300 B f. 2807; 310 f. 2256; Obl. Krak. 103 f. 480 und 484;
117 f. 1598; Perp Czers. 16 A f. 28; Gr. Trębow. 180 f. 44). k
Dorota Telefus Czerny 1732





187. Antoni von Glewo,
1755, ein Haushälter, Antoni von Glewo 1755





188. Wasowiczow. N.
Wąsowicz



189. Vielleicht Antoni,
verheiratet 1752 mit Antoni 1752





190. Justyna Balińska, k
Justyna Baliński



191. 1-o v. Pawłowa
Malczewską Tochter near (ihr Mann: Paweł) Malczewski



192. Błażeja und
Błażej



193. Catherine (DW 74 f.
444). k Katarzyna



194. Lasocki family from
Lasocin. N. von Lasocin Lasocki



195. Bieniek v. Benedykt
from Lasocin, from Mrs., m Bieniek Benedykt from Lasocin



196. Katarzyna from Raków,
had children: k Katarzyna from Raków



197. Jana, m Jan



198. Pawel, m Paweł



199. Katarzyna, k
Katarzyna



200. Stachna and k
Stachna



201. Dorothy who, together
with her mother, transferred certain estates to Sasin and k Dorota
in 1439 in 1439





202. Stefan from Raków (Zs.
Wyszogr.). m Stefan from Rakow



203. Jan of Lasocin, 1469
the larger army and 1474 chamberlain of Wyszogród, 1489 magistrate
of Zakroczym, 1496 castellan of Wyszogród, received 1479 various
liberties for his villages Szczurowa and Goworów in Zakroczym, m
Jan from Greater Lasocina 1469



Chamberlain of Wyszogród
(MA) 1474



Land judge Zakroczym (MA)
1489



Castellan of Wyszogród
(maz) 1496



1479





204. Married to Anna
Kucharska, k Anna Kucharski



205. Daughter of Ścibor,
judge in Ciechanów, for which he was given a share in Szczurów and
Goworów by his father-in-law, m Ścibor, judge Ciechanów
(husband).





The 206th went to k Anna
with his daughter Anna



207. Jan Kryski; Castellan
of Zakroczym 1501 and sons: m Jan Kryski castellan of Zakroczym
(husband) 1501





208. Wawrzyniec and M.
Wawrzyniec



209. Stanislaus. m
Stanislaus



210. The widow of
castellans with children sued in 1501 for Zakrzewo and Lasocino
with Małgorzata Stefanowa from Szczytno, castellan from Płock, and
in 1505 she and her sons pledged Zakrzewo k Małgorzata (her
husband: Stefan) from castellan Szczytno



Castellan of Płock
(plo)



1501



1505





211. Kempski (M. 9 f. 107
and 109; 18 f. 126; Perp. Wyszogr. 2 f. 23; Zs. Wyszogr. 1505). m
N. Kempski



212. Stanisław took over
half of Lasocin and both Zakrzewy in 1516 (Obl. 1541; Perp. Płoc. 7
f. 13), m Stanisław



213. married Dorota
Zaborowska, a Warsaw stolnik, and had two daughters: k Dorota
Zaborowowski stolnikówna Warszawa (husband)





214. Małgorzata and k
Małgorzata



215. Anna, to whom he gave
custody in the person of Anna in 1521



216. Feliks of Brześć,
Mazovian Voivode, m Feliks of Brześć, Mazovian Voivode (maz)





217. Aleksego von Łupki,
castellan of Wyszogród, and m Aleksy von Łupki, castellan of
Wyszogród (husband)





218. Mateusz Zaborowski,
and removed his brother from custody, he died soon, m Mateusz
Zaborowski



219. and the widow married
Mikołaj Zawisza from Budziszyn. m Mikołaj from Budziszyn
Zawisza



220. Małgorzata married in
1531 to Małgorzata in 1531





221. Jan Konarski shared
her father's estate with her sister that year and sold her share of
Lasocin and Zakrzewo to her brother-in-law, Jan Konarski
1532





222.Wolfgang. m
Wolfgang



223. Anna, kAnna



224. married Wolfgang the
Starost of Kolno, who, as his wife part of Lasocin, called himself
Wolfgang the Starost of Kolno (husband).





225. Lasocki and gave birth
to a new family of that name, m N. Lasocki



226. a 2-o v. Was the wife
of Rafał Kołubielski (gr. and zs. Wyszogr.) in 1555. m Rafał
Kolubielski 1555





227. Wawrzyniec, m
Wawrzyniec



228. Elder son of Jan the
castellan of Wyszogród, m Jan the castellan of Wyszogród
(husband)





229. Married to Anna
Rościszewska, k Anna Rościszewski



230 Daughter of Stanisław,
he participated in Lasocin and a fief in Zakrzewo, Szczurowo and
Goworowo in 1516, admitted in 1522 that his sister-in-law and
guardians of his nieces cut off part of the forest in Zakrzewo,
according to the partition structure concluded with his brother
(Perp . 1 f. 355), was still alive in 1543 (Perp. Płoc. 6 f. 243)
and apparently left the only one. m Stanislaus 1516



1522





231. Son of John. m
Jan



232. Wawrzyniec lived at
the same time as Wawrzyniec



233. Mikołaj Czech from
Lasocin, tried in 1539 with his mother Mikołaj from Lasocin Czech
in 1539





234. Przeradzki on wounding
(Perp. Płoc. 5 f. 321). Whether they were relatives is unknown. m
N. Interiors



January 235, m
January



236. Son of Wawrzyniec,
admitted a debt of 800 cents in 1555, m Wawrzyniec 1555





237. Great Uncle Anna, k
Anna



238. 1-o v. Wolfgangowa, k
(her husband: Wolfgang)



239. 2-o v. Rafałowa
Kołubielska, with his wife, k (her husband: Rafał)
Kołubielski



240. Katarzyna Nakwaski, in
1556 made a settlement with Katarzyna Nakwaski in 1556





241. Stanislaw and m
Stanislaw



242. Jakób Lasocki, m Jakób
Lasocki



243. Sons of Wolfgang, m
Wolfgang



244. Married for the second
time to Katarzyna Cybulska, k Katarzyna Cybulski



245. Sister of Jan, Voyski
of Wyszogród, m Jan Wojski Wyszogród (husband)





246. and widow of Jakób
Nieborski of Nieborzyn, a judge of the Land of Wyszogród, in 1569
divided his lands, parts of Lasocin, Szczurowo and Goworowo, among
the sons of his first wife: m Jakób of Nieborzyna Nieborski,
Landrichter Wyszogród (husband)



1569





247. John, m Jan



248. Stanisław and m
Stanisław



249. Hieronim and the
second wife - m Hieronim



250. Andrew (Perp. Pass. 15
f. 271; Gr. Wyszogr. 1556; Zs. Wyszogr. Dissol. 26 f. 113 and 114;
Wyr. Lub. 51 f. 204). m Andrzej



January 251, m
January



252. Son of Jan, 1589
minister of pay in Masovian Voivodeship, bequeathed to his wife
1576, m Jan minister of pay 1589



1576





253. Barbara Słucka, k
Barbara Słucki



254. Daughter of Jakób (Zs.
Wyszogr.), M. Jakób



255. Son Wojciech and
daughter Wojciech



256. Katarzyna, k
Katarzyna



257. Wife of Tomasz, m
Tomasz



258 Son of Jan Bietkowski
from Bietkowice, who sold their part of Cybulice and Karwów in
1630, m Jan Bietkowski Bietkowski 1630





259. Walenty Lasocki (gr.
Wyszogr.). m Walenty Lasocki



260. Wojciech, ensign of
Zakroczym 1634, sold part of Lasocin 1594, Wojciech ensign
Zakroczym (husband) 1634



1594





261. Stanisław, von dem er
1620 zurückkaufte, heiratete zweimal, von seiner ersten Frau, m
Stanisław 1620





262. Przeciszewska, hatte
Söhne: k N. Przeciszewski



263. Adam, m Adam



264. Andrzej, getötet von
Andrzej



265. Sokołowski and N.
Sokołowski



266. Feliks und Töchter: m
Feliks



267. N. 1-o v. Von
N.



268. Girzeński, m N.
Girzeński



269. 2-o v. Nach Olbracht
Ossowiński; m Olbracht Ossowinski



270. Anna für k Anna



271. Stefan Łuszczewski,
Gestorben 1654 and Mutter Stefan Łuszczewski 1654





272. Dorota für k
Dorota



273. Stanisław Wessel and
andererseits Stanisław Wessel



274. Barbara geb.
Przebojewo Górska, Söhne: k Barbara geb. Mountain hit



275. Jana und m Jan



276. Matthäus, m
Matthäus



277. und eine Tochter Zofia
k Zofia



278. Jan Dunin Goławiński.
Von den Söhnen des Fähnrichs. m Jan Dunin Goławiński
Fähnrich





279. Adam ließ sich in
Wolhynien nieder, m Adam



280. von seiner Frau
Nowosielska, hatte Töchter: k N. Nowosielski



281. Justyna und k
Justyna



282. Marjanna 1678 near
Marianna 1678





283. Feliks v. Szczęsny,
Kurfürst von König Michael aus dem Land Nur, m Feliks
Szczęsny



284. Verheiratet mit Tekla
Zamoyska geb. Brzostowska. k Tekla Brzostowski Zamoyski



285. Wilkanowski convicted
in Lublin in 1663 (Sig. Ręk. Oss. 139 f. 52), he had children with
her in 1678, n. Wilkanowski 1663



1678





286. Jan, elector of Jan
Kazimierz from Zakroczym region, killed 1671, m Jan 1671





287. Married to Górska from
Słomin, next to N. from Słomin Górski



288. Widow of Jan
Kobylnicki, he had children but they died young. m Jan
Kobylnicki



289. Mateusz, Elector of
Johannes Kasimir from the Zakroczym region, together with his
brother, mother Mateusz



290. In 1650 Johannes
testified to a legacy for his mother (Perp Zakrocz. 99 f. 275). m
January 1650





291. He left descendants
from his first wife, Kossobudzka, and in 1657 married N.
Kossobudzki for the second time





292. Kłodzińska, Gestorben
1667 bei N. Kłodziński 1667





293. Sein Sohn Paweł
sicherte seiner Frau 1679 eine Mitgift, m Paweł 1679





294. Elżbieta Kłodzińska, k
Elżbieta Kłodziński



Marcins 295. Tochter (DW 55
f. 901, 988 and 990). m Marcin



296. Stanisław, m
Stanisław



297. Johns zweiter Sohn,
von seiner ersten Frau, m John



298. Jadwiga Sobańska, k
Jadwiga Sobański



299. Töchter Jakobs, er
hatte Söhne: m Jakob



300. Andreas, m
Andrzej



301. Jana und m Jan



302. Stanisław, m
Stanisław



303. andererseits -
Mroczkówny, in der Nähe von N. Mroczek



304 Adam's son, Elector Jan
Kazimierz from the Land of Wyszogród, died childless. Madam



305. It may be Adam, m
Adam



306. with his wife
Elisabeth. citing the judgments of the Lublin Tribunal of 1599 (Ks.
79 f. 373) and their certainty, k Elżbieta 1599





307. Adam of Szczurów, a
will made in the Warsaw Fortress in 1655 (DW. 52 f. 1141). m Adam
from Szczurów 1655





308. Andrzej, m
Andrzej



309. Son of Stanisław, he
had descendants from his wife, m Stanisław



310. Katarzyna Miszewska, k
Katarzyna Miszewski



311. 2-o v. Sebastjanowa
Dzierżanowska, who ceded her life after her first husband in 1641 k
(her husband: Sebastian) Dzierżanowski 1641





312. Jacob and m
Jacob



313. Budzislaw Lasocki,
mother Budzislaw Lasocki



314. Grandson of Wolfgang.
m Wolfgang



Jan 315, m Jan



316. Stanisław's son, sold
part of Lasocin m Stanisław



317. Budzislaw, M.
Budzislaw



318 from Ćwiklińska left
descendants. k N. Ćwikliński



319. Stanisław, m
Stanisław



320. Stanisław's third son,
bought in 1594 and in 1620 sold part of Lasocin to his cousin
Stanisław in 1594



1620





321. Wojciech, M.
Wojciech



322. from his wife
Rydzewska from the Dobrzyń region. k N. Rydzewski



323. had a son, Hieronim. m
Jerome



324. Andrzej, m
Andrzej



325. John's fourth son and
the only one by his second wife, still minor 1569, m Jan



326. He married Anna
Drozińska, k Anna Droziński



327. Daughter of Wojciech,
together with whom he ordered 1601 m Wojciech 1601 disgrace





328.Stanisław Kroczewski,
wife's uncle. for killing her brother is Stanisław
Kroczewski



329. Nicholas (Kloster. 13
f. 43), m Nicholas



The 330th left a son,
Wacław. m Waclaw



331. Wacław, heir of
Szczurów and part of Drozin, murdered by the Swedes in Lipie in
1656, with his first wife. m Wenzel 1656





332. Ewa Zielińska, Płock
Voivode. k Ewa Zieliński wojewodzicówna Płock (plo)





333. In 1618 he made a
settlement with Hetman Żółkiewski (Conv. 20 f. 1207). m N.
Żółkiewski Hetman



1618





334. He left several sons
to this woman: Mikołaj, m. Mikołaj



335. Paul, m Pavel



336. Władysława and m
Władysław



337. Jack. m Jackek



338. His second wife was
Zofja Pniewska, who died childless, and the third was Zofia
Pniewski



339. Wesselówna, k N.
Wessel



340. Widow of Jan
Kanigowski, living widow of 1678 m Jan Kanigowski 1678





341. Mikołaj, m
Mikołaj



342. Son of Wacław, Elector
of Jan Kazimierz of Wyszogród Land, murdered by Swedes in 1656, m
Wacław 1656





343. aus Trojanowska hatte
eine Tochter, N. Trojanowski



344. N. and Sohn von
N.



345. Charles, der im
Februar 1672 von Charles 1672 geheiratet wurde





346. Cieszewska. k N.
Cieszewski



347. Pawel, m Paweł



348. Sohn von Wacław,
Kurfürst von Jan Kazimierz aus dem Land Wyszogród, getötet 1650 in
Zakroczym, m Wacław 1650





349 von Elżbieta Giżycka,
link Söhne: k Elżbieta Giżycki



350. Wojciech and M.
Wojciech



351. Paul. m Pawel



352. Władysław, m
Władysław



353. Wacław's son,
carpenter from Zakroczym in 1662, elector of kings Michał and Jan
III. from the Zakroczym region, left 10,000 guilders to his wife
Wacław stolnik Zakroczym (husband) 1662





354. Marjannie Kossobudzka
(Zs. Gr. Płoc. 140 f. 253), died 23 July 1681. k Marianna
Kossobudzki 1681





355. His son Adam, heir of
Chociszewo, bequeathed 1706 to his wife, m Adam 1706





356. Teofili Gembartównie,
k Teofila Gembart



357. Daughter of Aleksander
the hunter from Dobrzyn, 4,000 guilders and in 1708 for the church
in Chociszewo 1,000 guilders, childless, m Aleksander hunczy
Dobrzyń (ino)



1708





358. and the widow married
his cousin Paweł (Zap. Grodz. Płoc. 164 f. 575; Pam. Relig. Moralny
XXIV f. 562). m Pavel



359. Jacek, m Jacek



360. Son of Wacław, the
Zakroczym army in 1660, signed the elections of kings of Michał and
Jan III with the lands of Zakroczym, died 1677, Wacław wojski
Zakroczym (husband) 1660



1677





361. married to Anna
Młocka, magistrate from Ciechanów, who as a widow with her sons: k
Anna Młocki, magistrate from Ciechanów (husband)





362. Francis and Mother
Francis



363. Stanisław, adult, m
Stanisław



364. Paweł and m
Paweł



365. With Józef, minors,
Poczernino pledged them in 1692 in Ciechanów for 3,200 florins. m
Józef 1692





366. Gołkowski (Perp.
Zakrocz. 103 f. 306; 104 f. 224; Jud. Piotr. 256 f. 969). m N.
Gołkowski



367. Paweł v. Paweł
Aleksander, m Paweł Paweł Aleksander



368 Son of Jacek Vojski,
governor of Ciechanów in 1713, owner of the bailiwick office in
Sobieski, in Ciechanów, heir of Strachów, in 1711 testified a
record of joint life imprisonment with his wife Jacek Wojski



Ciechanów sub-captain (MA)
1713



mayor



1711





369. Teofila Gembartówna, k
Teofila Gembart



370 Great-uncle Adam's
widow, died 1713, died 1724 m Adam 1713



1724





371. His only son Józef,
under the care of his wife Józef



372. Michał Młocki, Starost
of Zakroczym, who in 1725 protested Michał Młocki, Starost of
Zakroczym (husband) on behalf of Pets



1725





373. Fr. Adam, m Adam
Fr.



374. Andrzej and M.
Andrzej



375. Jan, or another name m
Jan



376. Lasocki on the
Strachów invasion. m N. Lasocki



377. Józef was the heir of
Strachów, Kownat, Spondów, Pruszków, Bud and was bought in 1734.
Niewikla by m Józef 1734





378. Mlocki, married 17
October 1735 to N. Mlocki 1735





379. Petronella Plochocki,
k Petronella Plochocki



380. Daughter of Antoni,
the wet nurse's cupbearer and mother Antoni, the cupbearer of Nur
(husband)





381. Teresa Borowska, k
Teresa Borowski



382nd of which he had a
daughter Kunegunda for k Kunegunda



383. Tadeusz Wielądek, Kyiv
stolnikowicz 1785 and sons: m Tadeusz Wielądk stolnikowicz Kyiv
(Stock) 1785





384. Peter, m Piotr



385. Valerian, m
Valerian



386. Valentine and
Valentine



387. Fr. John, Jesuit. m
Jan ks.



388. Józef was to receive
confirmation from Augustus II in 1724 of the title of count
allegedly conferred by Pope Nicholas V, Joseph 1724





389. Michał Lasocki
According to the family, the original of Augustus II's diploma was
recently in the Radom archives. (Perp. Płock. 167 f. 208 and 209;
168 f. 987 and 988; M. 223 f. 418; 254 f. 219; Sig. 20; Zap. Lub.
92 f. 372; DW. 68 f. 994 ; 69 f. 241; 101 f. 1391; coat of arms of
the Polish king). m Michal Lasocki



390. Józef's sons sold Fear
with adjacent and Niewikla in 1767 to General Józef General



1767





391. Józef Przebendowski,
according to the pact concluded with him in 1766 (Perp. Ciechan.
134 f. 281). m Józef Przebendowski 1766





392. I. Piotr, the Raciąski
Swordfish 1777, the Great Raciąski Army 1779, the Zawkrzyński
Ensign 1781, the Płock Ensign 1789, 1785 bought various sums from
his sister and brother Piotr.



Big Raciąż (plo)
1779



Ensign Zawkrze (plo)
1781



Ensign of Płock (plo)
1789



1785





393. Valerian, inherited
from his uncle Valerian



394. He sold Płochocki to
his uncle in 1787 and in 1789 he sold Lipiny and Duczki to N.
Płochocki 1787



1789





395. Nakwaski, by his first
wife m N. Nakwaska



396. Marjanny Traczewska,
K. Marianna Traczewski



397. had a son Józef, m
Józef



398. on the other hand - by
Anna Sutkowska, k Anna Sutkowski



399. Tekla Białoblocka, k
Tekla Białoblocki



400. Elżbieta Feliksowa
Lasocka, near Elżbieta (her husband: Feliks) Lasocki



401. Karolina, k
Karolina



402. Wojciech, m
Wojciech



403. Pawel, m Paweł



404. Erasmus, m
Erasmus



405. Antonius and, I think,
Antoni



406. Valentin, m
Valentin



407. childless with Teresa
née Czarnowska (Zap. Gr. Płoc. 211 f. 100; DW. 101 f. 1391; 103 f.
780 and 940; 104 f. 816; 105 f. 1061; MP. 1788). k Teresa
Czarnowski



408. 1. Józef, son of his
first wife's ensign, amounts inherited from his mother were ceded
by Józef, the ensign





409. Kijewski 1793 (DW 109
f. 443). m N. Kievsky 1793





410. 2. Wojciech, chorążyc
Płock, 1793 r. Amounts purchased from m Wojciech chorążyc Płock
(plo)



1793





411. Przeradowski by N.
Przeradowski



412. Gostkowski, bought
1796 from N. Gostkowski 1796





413. Leszczyński, and in
1798 he surrendered a certain amount, witnessed a life sentence in
1796 with his wife N. Leszczyński 1796



1798





414. Marjanna Gutowska, k
Marianna Gutowski



415. Daughter of Piotr and
mother Piotr



416. Katarzyna Słomkowska,
disappeared without a trace in 1806, recognized y for deceased
1814. k Katarzyna Słomkowski 1806



1814





417. The widow married
Geppert. m N. Geppert



418. Daughter Anastazja
Domicella Zagrodzka and sons: k Anastazja Domicella
Zagrodzki



419. Francis and Mother
Francis



420. Peter (DW 109 f. 1064;
111 f. 452 and 902; 112 f. 860 and 861). m Piotr



421. Franciszek, who died
in 1836, left his first wife, unknown to me, who died in 1827, M.
Franciszek 1827



1836





The 422nd daughter of
Paulina, k Paulina



423rd and on the other -
Joanna Dobrowolska, k Joanna Dobrowolski



424. Daughter Natalia (A.
Krak. For. Nob; MD Was.). k Natalia



425. 3. Paweł, chorążyc
Płock, Wyszogrodzki District Council 1811, m Paweł chorążyc Płock
(plo)



District Council Wyszogród
(MA) 1811





426. Married to Anna
Lasocka, k Anna Lasocki



427. Daughter of Jan of
Smoszewo. m Jan from Smoszewo



428. 4th Erazm, ensign of
Płock, identification of nobility in the Kingdom of Poland with his
sons: m Erazm ensign Płock (plo)





429. Ignacy and m
Ignacy



430. Adrian. m
Adrian



431. Ignacy left a daughter
- Ignacy



432. Anna. canna



433. Adrjan, the heir of
Wypych, in Pułtusk, M. Adrian



434. was married to
Wiktoria Kownacka. k Wiktoria Kownacki



435. 5. Antoni Teodor,
Ensign of Płock, Squire of Żółwin, Justice of the Peace in Słońsk
District, Antoni Teodor Ensign of Płock (plo)



Justice of the Peace of the
Słońsk Region (ino)





436. born Maria Rogowska,
had daughters: k Maria Rogowski



437. Emilię for k
Emilio



438. Juljan Milberg, who
died in Warsaw in 1882 and mother Julian Milbergi in 1882





439. Anna for k Anna



440. Marjan Pudłowski and
sons: Marian Pudłowski



441. Romana, m Roman



442. Ludwika and m
Ludwig



443. Ignacy, painter, died
childless 1875, m Ignacy 1875





444. Roman, born 1817, heir
of Lechlin, in Poznań and Dzierzbi in the Kingdom of Poland, Roman
1817





445. Married to Emilja
Duninówna, k Emilia Dunin



446. Daughter of Antoni,
heir of Dzierzbi, died 1887, m. Antoni 1887





447. leaving his daughter
Magdalena with Magdalena



448. Mieczysław Moszczeński
1889, and sons: m Mieczysław Moszczeński 1889





449. Stanisława, born 1856
in Warsaw, heir of Dzierzbi, married 1892 in Poznań to Stanisław
1856



1892





450. Anna Kurnatowska, k
Anna Kurnatowski



451. Daughter of Stanisław
and m Stanisław



452. Count Eleonore
Pottworowska, of which count the sons: k Eleonora.
Potvorovsky



453. Roman, born 1893 in
Poznań and Roman 1893





454. Marjan, born 1895 in
Dzierzba; m Marian 1895





455. Roman Piotr, born 1858
in Sieluń, priest, secret chamberlain of his saints. m Roman Piotr
priest



Chamberlain



1858





456. Pius X and Antoni,
born 1864, heir of Domaników, Boguszków and Turzynów, who married
Antoni 1864 in Kraków on 2 March 1897



1897





457. hrs Janina Lasocka,
near Count Janina Lasocki



458. her son Stanisław,
born 1898 in Domanikow. m Stanislaus 1898





459. Ludwig, died 1886, m
Ludwig 1886





460.by Zofia Duninówna, his
sister-in-law who died in 1886, bequeathed by: k Zofia Dunin
1886





461. John, m Jan



462. married to Zofja
Dziembowska, k Zofia Dziembowski



463. Konrada and my wife
Konrad



464. Antonina for
Antonine



465. Karol Potworowski 1889
m Karol Potworowski 1889





466. II. Walerjan, der
Jäger aus Ciechanów 1782, mit seiner Frau, Walerian, der Jäger
Ciechanów (Ehemann) 1782





467. Joanna Szydłowska, k
Joanna Szydłowski



468. 1-o v. Józefów
Radniczy, bestätigt 1791 k (ihr Ehemann: Józef) Radśliński
1791





469. Modzelewski (DW 107 f.
162; Obl. Krak. 220 B f. 2107). m N. Modzelewski



470. Seine Söhne: Joseph
Gabriel und m Joseph Gabriel



471. Hesekiel Leo
identifizierte sich als Adel im Königreich. m Hesekiel Leo



472. Hesekiel, Erbe von
Sieraków und Zawad, Mutter Hesekiel



473. hatte einen Sohn,
Ignacy, dessen Witwe Ignacy war



474. Marja geb. Puchała,
Erbin von Troszyn, starb 1895 in Szczawnica. k Maria Puchała
1895





475. Józef Gabrjel, heir of
Karwacz, had sons: m Józef Gabriel



476. Marcel and mother
Marcel



477. Ezekiel. m
Ezekiel



478. Marceli, heir of
Karwacz, born 1820, died 1895, married to Marceli 1820



1895





479 left a daughter and a
son Jerzy, heir of Karwacz 1905, m Jerzy 1905





480. Ezekiel, the heir of
Sieraków, m Ezekiel



481. from Walentyna Dębska,
near Walentyna Dębski



482. Daughter of Apolinary,
who died in Sieraków in 1891, left a daughter and sons, of whom he
became Apolinary in 1891





483. Bronisław, heir of
Sieraków 1905. m Bronisław 1905





484. III. Walenty, born
February 13, 1746 in Warsaw, the Marshal of the Bar Association in
the Czersk region, 1779 country deputy in Ciechanów, the heir of
Drążewa, killed September 4, 1793, 1770 bequeathed his future wife
M. Walenty Marshal



the Landmüßler in Ciechanów
(husband) 1779



1746



1770



1793



485.Annie Szygowska, MP in
Zakroczym; 20,000 guilders, bought 1781 Łoski from k Anna Szygowski
podędkówna Zakroczym (husband)



1781





486. Wessel and 1791 Zawady
by M. Wessel 1791





487. Szlubowski, MN
Szlubowski



The 488th left his daughter
Klara for k Klara



489. Wincenty Pudłowski und
Söhne: m Wincenty Pudłowski



490. Zachäus, Mutter
Zachäus



491. Leonard Emeryk, m
Leonard Emeryk



492. Daniela Tytus and m
Daniel Tytus



493. Feliks Michał (Perp.
Ciechan. 139 f. 155; DW. 97 f. 697; 104 f. 582; 107 f. 369 and
728). m Feliks Michal



494. 1. Zachäus, geb. 1774,
M. Zachäus 1774





495. von Tekla Rakowska,
hatte of Söhne: k Tekla Rakowski



496. Wiktor and M.
Wiktor



497. Antoni Bogumił,
Ausweise des Adels im Königreich. m Antoni Bogumil



498. 2. Leonard Emeryk,
geb. 1775, Erbe von Czarnowo, Adelsausweis im Königreich, m Leonard
Emeryk 1775





499. left a son, Ludwik,
1831 lieutenant of Płock cavalry, knight of the Virtuti Militari
order, who died in Łączka in 1863, and lieutenant Ludwik in
1831



Knight of the Order of the
Virtuti Militari



1863





500. Augusta, heiress of
Czarnów, chief's adviser. Goods. Chalk. Ziems., died 1878, m August
advisor



1878





501. afterwards, born
Ludwika Damięcka, died 1891: with Ludwika Damięcki 1891





502. Stanislaw, m
Stanislaw



503. Teodora Wiśniewska, k
Teodora Wiśniewski



504. Zofja Wiśniewska, k
Zofia Wiśniewski



505. Aniela Dzikowska and k
Aniela Dzikowski



506. Kazimiera, published
in 1878 for Kazimiera 1878





507. Feliks Goscicki. m
Feliks Gościcki



508. 3rd Count Daniel
Tytus, born January 3, 1785 in Drążewo, died 1875 in Dębniki near
Kraków, captain of the 7th cavalry regiment of the Duchy of Warsaw,
adjutant of this regiment in 1812, lieutenant colonel of the
Napoleonic troops, knight of the Order of Virtuti Militari and
Order of Honor Legion, Medal St. Helena, wounded by Mir, was
imprisoned in Moscow for three years, married 1823 Daniel Tytus,
Count. captain



1812



Lieutenant Colonel in the
Napoleonic Army



single



1823



1875



1785





509. Monika Nieznańska,
daughter of Chamberlain k Chamberlain Monika Nieznański





510. Józefa, born 1801 in
Kęczewo, died 1850 in Warsaw, heir of Stupsk, received papal
confirmation of the title of count in 1869. m Józef 1801



1850



1869





511. Daughter of Daniel m
Daniel



512. Leontyna, married 1859
in Warsaw at Leontyna 1859





513. Juljan Bukowiński,
there were three sons: m Julian Bukowiński



514. Mr. Bronislaw, born
1828 in Warsaw, heir of Stupsk and Bieżuń in the kingdom, and
Dębnik near Kraków, justice of the peace in Mława district, moved
to Belgium in 1864 and then to Kraków, where he was among the most
active and most deserving social activists, married in 1850 to
Bronisław hr . Justice of the Peace of the Mława Region
(plo)



1828



1850



1864





515. Felicja Wołowska, k
Felicja Wołowski



516. Daughter of Adam, heir
of Bieżun, who died in Gienewo in 1906, he was granted the
hereditary title of count in Belgium in 1885, granted to his sons
in Austria in 1888, 1892 and 1893. m Adam 1885



1906





517. Children of the Count.
Bronisława: m Bronisław hr.



518. a) Mr. Marja, married
1875 k Maria Graf. 1875





519.Leon Paszkowski, who
died in Lviv in 1904. m Leon Paszkowski 1904





520. b) Mr. Bronisława,
married in 1873 to Count Bronisław. 1873





521. Bronisław Kurtz, M.
Bronisław Kurtz



522 Son of Aleksander, heir
of Nasielsk, died 1875 m Aleksander 1875





523. c) Mr. Zofja, married
1889 in Martinique, near Count Zofia. 1889





524. Witold Ostachiewicz, m
Witold Ostachiewicz



525. Son of Alfonso and
mother Alfons



526. Karolina Konarski, who
died in 1896 near Karolina Konarski, 1896





527. d) Mr. Stefanja,
married 1882 in Kraków k Stefania Graf. 1882





528. Kazimierz Rzewuski, m
Kazimierz Rzewuski



529. Son of Wincenty and
mother Wincenty



530. Teodory née Pudłowski,
died 1906 in Warsaw. k Teodora Pudłowski 1906





531. e) Mr. Halina, married
1884 in Kraków k Halina Graf. 1884





532. Stanisław Chometowski,
m Stanisław Chometowski



533. Son of Szczepan and
mother Szczepan



534. Julja nee Błońska,
died 1892 in Kraków. k Julia Błoński 1892





535. f) Mr. Jadwiga,
married 1901 k Jadwiga Graf. 1901





536. Gustaw Romer, Member
of the Seym, Associate Professor of the University of Kraków, who
died in 1903, Gustaw Romer, Member of the Seym



Associate Professor of
Jagiellonian University



1903





537. g) Mr. Idalja, born
1877 in Brussels, died 1891 k Idalia Graf. 1877



1891





538. h) Mr. Czesław, born
1852 in Warsaw, heir of Dębniki, Pychowice, Spytkowice, President
of the Myślenice District Council, member of the Sejm, married 1876
in Częstochowa, Czesław Count. president



Member of Parliament



1852



1876





539. Idalja Sołtanówna, k
Idalia Sołtan



540. Daughter of Jan, the
march Mohilevsk and m Jan Marshal Mogilev (pdo)





541. Konstancja née
Ciechanowiecki, died 1891, estate: k Konstancja Ciechanowiecki
1891





Count 542 Janina, issued in
1897 for the nearby Count Janina. 1897





543. Antoni Lasocki from
Domaników Lasocki Antoni from Domaników Lasocki



Count 544 Maria, married
1904 in Kraków Count Maria 1904





545. Zenon Skirmunt, M.
Zenon Skirmunt



546. Son of Alexander and
mother Alexander



547. Teofili born Lubański;
k Teofila Lubanski



Number 548 Bronislawa, born
1882 in Spytkowice and m Bronisław Graf. 1882





Number 549 Waława, born
1885 in Dębniki. m Waclaw hr. 1885





550. i) hour. Josef, born
1861 in Bieżuń Major of the 1st Austrian Uhlan Regiment, received a
25-year service cross in 1904 and a medal of merit in 1906, married
Count Józef Józef in Vienna in 1896. Main



1906



1861



1896



1904





551. Baroness Maria
Romaszkanówna, k Maria bar. Romashkan



552. Daughter of Jan von
Horodenka, of whom: m Jan von Horodenka



Hour 553 Stefan, born 1897,
m. Stefan Graf. 1897





Hour 554 Jan Kazimierz,
born 1899, m Jan Kazimierz Graf. 1899





Hour 555 Teresa ik Teresa
hr.



Hour 556 eve. k
True.



557. j) Mr. Zygmunt, born
1867 in Ixelles, Doctor of Laws, 1904 Staroste in Tarnobrzeg, then
Council of Governors, 1910 assigned to the Council of Ministers,
1905 married to Mr. Zygmunt hr



Star 1904



Advisor



1867



1905



1910





558. Zofja Szemelowska,
heiress of Stefkowa, in Liski district, k Zofia Szemelowski



559. Daughter of Juljan and
m Julian



560. Helena née Pożakowska.
k Helena Pożakowski



561. Gustav, born 1830,
heir of Chotun and Garlin, emigrant 1863, died unmarried in Kraków
1883 m Gustaw 1830



1863



1883





562. Alfred, born 1841,
emigrant from 1863, fought in the French ranks against Prussia,
latterly President of the Appeal Chamber in French Guiana, died in
Paris in 1891, leaving his wife M. Alfred as President



1841



1863



1891





563. Marji Ravel, sons: k
Maria Ravel



564. Ludwika and m
Ludwig



565. Daniela, married 1905
in Pau to m Daniel 1905





566. Susanna Joubert de
Villemarests, both active in the French colonial judiciary. k
Susanna Joubert de Villemarests





567. 4. Feliks Michał,
registered in the kingdom as a nobleman, died 1853, m Feliks Michał
1853





568. Leaving with Elżbieta
Pulcherja Lasocki, the Płock standard, her great-uncle, k Elżbieta
Pulcheria Lasocki, the Płock standard (plo)





569. Karolina Sommerova; k
Carolina Sommer



570. Wanda Karolowa
Czaplicka; k Wanda (her husband: Karol) Czaplicki



571. Walenty with a card of
nobility in the kingdom and Valentine



572. Henryka Ludwika, born
1824 in Osiek, insurgent 1846-1848, died in Paris, m Henryk Ludwig
1824





573. whose son Jerzy
married in Paris in 1895, George in 1895





574. Janina Gravet and she
has one daughter, Janina Gravet



575. Renata, born in Paris
in 1898. k Renata 1898





576. Lasocki from Lasocin
from the Wolfgang line The progenitor of this Lasocki branch is N.
Lasocki, more precisely unknown.



577.Wolfgang. m
Wolfgang



578. Inventory of the Crown
Archives mentions him in the note on the consensus on the purchase
of the Starostei from Koleński in 1527 Wolfgang Wolf, as well as
mentioning the purchase of Młodzieszyn from him in 1526 (Wierzb.
IV. 5163). In the early 16th century I meet two personalities with
this rather rare name. m Wolfgang Wolf 1526



1527





579. One is Wolfgang m
Wolfgang



580. named Farkasz of
Konary, from N. of Konary Farkasz



581. from the Boleścic
family, N. Boleścic



582. Great cousin of Jan
von Konary, m. Jan von Konary



583. probably the husband
of Małgorzata from Lasocin. k Małgorzata from Lasocin



584. It is possible that
these cousins married two Lasocki sisters, but this one N.
Lasocki



585. Wolfgang mentioned
untitled in 1533, and again why should he completely abandon his
own coat of arms and family name, not inferior to other nobles? The
second was Wolfgang 1533





586. Wolfgang lived at the
same time as M. Wolfgang



587. Wolfgang von Nowy
Kościół, m. Wolfgang von Nowy Kościół, m





588. Fr. Kazimierz
Cieszyński, knighted 1513 m Kazimierz, Fr. Cieszynski 1513





589. with the Rogal coat of
arms of King Zygmunt (M. 26 f. 261). N.Rogal



590. I believe that it was
this Wolfgang whom King Zygmunt might have known in Silesia when he
ruled Głogów, and brought to his court, re-ennobled, married in an
old noble house, placed for adoption by his wife's family, adopted
became in coat of arms and family and took the surname from his
wife Lasocin. Such adoptions of newly ennobled persons with a
granted change of coat of arms often took place. m Wolfgang



591. The desire to erase
the traces of this refinement was probably the reason for
misunderstandings about the origin of the family in Pamiętnik
Walenty m Walenty



592. Great-grandson





Wolfgang. m Wolfgang



593. Wolfgang, usually
spelled Wolfgang



594. Wolfang, after annals
by N. Wolfang



595. Br. Stanisław, he was
a courtier of King Zygmunt, a deputy judge of the city, then a land
clerk of Wyszogród, a captain in the war with the Teutonic Knights
in 1520, a deputy king at Father Dr. Albrecht of Prussia 1531
tenant of Bulkowski. m Stanislaus ks. courtier





Land clerk Wyszogród
(maz)



Captain 1520



envoys





1531





596. In 1527 he received a
consensus from the Jeziorkowski family, N. Jeziorkowski, the
Starost of Kolno (maz) on the purchase of the Starostei of
Kolno.



1527





597. Married to Anna von
Lasocin, k Anna von Lasocin



598. Daughter of Stanisław,
castellan of Wyszogród, who together with her sister in 1531
completed division of domestic estates, he took over for them
Lasocin and Zakrzew, in 1532 bought the other part of these estates
from his wife, m Stanisław, castellan of Wyszogród (
Husband)



1531



1532





599. Małgorzata Konarska,
died 1554, k Małgorzata Konarski



600 and the widow is the
second vice-wife of Rafał Kołubielski, 1556. Five children
remained. m Rafał Kolubielski 1556





601. Małgorzata for k
Małgorzata



602. Hieronim von
Jasieniec, m Hieronim von Jasieniec



603. Son of Andrzej, 1534
(Gr. Wyszogr. 1534 and Zs. Wyszogr. 1535); m Andrew 1534





604. Zofja for k
Zofia



605. Waclaw Bielicki, m
Waclaw Bielicki



606. Son of Mikołaj, 1553
deputy of Sochaczewski (gr. Wyszogr.), died childless in 1555; m
Mikołaj podsędek Sochaczew (raw) 1553



1555





607. Anna Mrs. k
Anna



608. Franciszek Kośmiński
1556 (gr. Wyszogr.); m Franciszek Kośmiński 1556





609. Stanislaw and m
Stanislaw



610. Jacob. m Jacob



611. Both sons completed
the section of the homestead in Wyszogród in 1555 and in 1556
concluded a contract with Jan Lasocki, their mother's cousin, for
Lasocino, Szczurowo and Goworowo. m Jan Lasocki 1555



1556





612. Stanisław, born 1528,
heir of Zakrzewo Wielkie and Mały, married 1549 to Stanisław
1528



1549





613. Jadwiga Ciesielska, k
Jadwiga Ciesielski



614. Daughter of Stanisław
and mother of Stanisław



615. Dorota Mniszewska,
whom he wrote down in 1550 (gr. Wyszogrodz.), died March 9, 1595,
buried in Krzymów, left behind three daughters and four sons. k
Dorota Mniszewski 1550



1595





616. Of them, Dorota
married Dorota



617. Adam Sieromski of
Sieromin 1570; m Adam by Sieromin Sieromski 1570





618. Jadwiga for
Jadwiga



619. Piotr Sokolnicki, m
Piotr Sokolnicki



620 son of Paul; am
Pavel



621. Zofia for his brother;
kSophia



622. Jacob Sokolnicki. m
Jakób Sokolnicki



623. Of the sons: Jan died
in the war in Livonia; m Jan



624. Jerome sold part of
his father's estates to his brother Jerome



625. Martin of 1595 (Gr.
Wyszogr.) and supposedly moved to Hungary; m Marcin 1595





626. Jacob, according to
the diary of his nephew, judge and elder of the town, then should
become sword bearer from Wyszogród, he founded an altar in the
church in Orszyów, for which he wrote rents from Lasocin, he died
childless with his wife, Jakób Richter



age of the city



Swordfish Wyszogród
(maz)





627. Elżbieta Zarembianką,
k Elżbieta Zaremba



628. Daughter of Racibor; m
Ratibor



629. Marcin continued this
line. m Marcin



630. Marcin, born 1556 he
completed the estate 1597 with his brother Marcin 1556



1597





631. Jakób, built a church
in Zakrzewo, bought part of Gałki in 1617, died January 23, 1619,
buried in Zakrzewo. m Jacob 1617



1619





632. Married to Anna
Grabska, k Anna Grabski



633. Daughter of Andrzej
and mother Andrzej



634. Anna Stępowska, died 6
January 1626, buried by the Franciscans in Wyszogród, left with
her: k Anna Stępowski 1626





635. Hedwig, married 31
February 1599, by Hedwig 1599





636. Maciej Myszczyński,
Maciej Myszczyński



637 Son of Feliks (Greek
Wyszogr. 1599; DW. 34 f. 1321), widowed 1610, m. Feliks 1610





638. a 2-o v. Jan Nagórka,
deputy mayor of the city and then Warsaw provincial judge in 1611;
m Jan Nagórka, the elders of the city



District Judge Warsaw (maz)
1611





639. Zofja, k Zofia



640. 1-o v. After Wojciech
Kiełpiński (Gr. end of 1605; DW. 36 f. 424), m Wojciech
Kiełpiński



641. a 2-o v. After
Krzysztof Wilkowski; m Krzysztof Wilkowski



642. Elizabeth for k
Elżbieta



643. Stanisław Kielpiński
1603 (DW 40 f. 1844); m Stanisław Kielpiński 1603





644. Grzegorz, died in
Chocim in 1621 at the age of 23; m Gregory 1621





645. Stanisław, captured by
the Swedes, fought at Smolensk on his return in 1612 and died at
Bussa on March 10, 1620; m Stanislaus 1620



1612





646. John, soldier, then
Provincial of the St. Bernards in Poland, died at Avignon on his
return from Spain in 1633, and mother John



1633





647. Walenty, who wrote his
family history in his diary. MW Alenten



648. Walenty, born 1594
heir to Lasocin, Kempa, Cybulin, Gałek and Wola Gałecka, some of
which Gałek bought in 1631, 1638 from the Jägermunschenk, 1644
provincial judge, 1656 died chamberlain of Wyszogród, several times
member of Parliament and deputy of the Lublin Tribunal, Elector of
Władysław IV and Jan Kazimierz from Wyszogród Land, donated in 1652
with his wife M. Walenty in 1638 an altar in the church in
Bodzanów



Land judge 1644



Chamberlain of Wyszogród
(MA) 1656



Member of Parliament



Deputy of the Lublin
Tribunal (or)



1594



1631



1652





649. Anna Cebulska, k Anna
Cebulski



650. Daughter of Jan,
Cześnik Wyszogród, left only daughter, mother Jan Cześnik Wyszogród
(husband)





651. Marcjanna Eleonora for
Marcjanna Eleonora



652. Andrzej von Gołynin
Gołyński and fünf Söhne: m Andrzej von Gołynin Gołyński



653. Mikołaj, m
Mikołaj



654. Pawel, m Paweł



655. Adam, m Adam



656. Olbracht Adrjan and m
Olbracht Adrian



657. Władysław. m
Władysław



658. Mikołaj, geb Am 6.
Dezember 1626 starb ein tapferer Soldat, der bei Pilawce kämpfte,
am 2. Juni 1652 bei Batowo. m Nikolaus der Soldat



1652



1626





659. Paul; born January 25,
1630, the brave captain returning from the war died in Dolina near
Lemberg in 1650, was taken to Praga and buried with the Saint
Bernards in 1651, where his brothers had erected a monument with a
large inscription praising his bravery . m Pawel captain



1650



1651



1630





660. Adam, born March 8,
1623 the heir of Kępa and Pniewnik, deputy in 1649, ensign of
Wyszogród in 1651, castellan of Wyszogród in 1656, marshal of the
highness of Wyszogród and deputy of Mazovia at the tribunal, signed
the Election of kings Michał and Jan III, appointed to many
committees of the Seyms, died on June 20, 1680 (funeral sermon),
buried by the Franciscans in Wyszogród. m Adam MP 1649



Ensign of Wyszogród (Maz)
1651



Castellan of Wyszogród
(maz) 1656



marshal



Deputy Mazowsze
(maz)



1680



1623





661. Married 21 September
1653 to Konstancja Katarzyna Brochowska, k Konstancja Katarzyna
Brochowski 1653





662. Daughter of Adam,
castellan of Sochaczew and mother Adam, castellan of Sochaczew
(raw)





663. Elżbieta Lachowska was
born in 1658 as the daughter of Elżbieta Lachowski



1658





664. except daughter
Katarzyna, born and died 1658, k Katarzyna, 1658





665. Son of Michał (Grodz.
Wyszogr. 1658 and DW. 55 f. 273; VL). m Michael



666. Michael, born May 21,
1656, 1676 Starost of Rzeczyca and Lubochnia, 1678 chamberlain of
Wyszogród, signed with his father, deputy 1696, the elections of
Michał and Jan III .) 1676



Chamberlain of Wyszogród
(MA) 1678



Member of the Sejm
1696



1680



1656





667.Barbara Walewska,
married 14 July of the same year to Barbara Walewski



668. Daughter of Zygmunt,
chamberlain of Łęczyca, mother of Zygmunt, chamberlain of Łęczyca
(lec)





669. widow of Władysław
Leszczyński, Łęczyca voivode, m Władysław Leszczyński, Łęczyca
voivode (lec)





670. He left behind a son,
Stanisław Antoni, born April 15, 1682 in Lubochnia (VL; DW. 55 f.
1434; Sig. Hand. Oss. 262 f. 7; Zap. Lub. 58 f. 220; 66 f .603). m
Stanislaus Antoni 1682





671. Stanisław Antoni,
mostly called Stanisław Antoni



672. Józef Stanisław,
chamberlain of Wyszogród, castellan of Konarski Łęczyca in 1722,
heir of Gałki and Kosno, 1713 with his wife, m Józef Stanisław the
chamberlain of Wyszogród (husband)



the castellan of Konary
Łęcz. (December) 1722



1713





673. Bogumiła Leszczyńska,
K. Bogumiła Leszczyński



674. Daughter of Wacław, he
engaged in conjugal intercourse and testified to his wife, who
married Wacław for the second time in 1718



675. Barbara Jordanów,
Bracław voivode, k Barbara Jordan, Bracław voivode (bra)





676. 1-o v. Aleksandrów
Łaszewska, recognized as a dowry by his father-in-law in 1725, died
in 1746 and left his only son (her husband: Aleksander) Łaszewski
in 1725



1746





677. John (Perp. Płoc. 172
f. 323; DW. 62 f. 137; Zap. Grodz. Kraków. 334 f. 1978-1982; 341 f.
1412 and 1414). m Jan



678. Jan, the castellan of
Konarski Łęczyca, heir of Gałki in 1758, testified in 1742 to life
imprisonment with his wife Jan, the castellan of Konary Łęcz. (lie
down)



1742



1758





679. Justyna Przeździecka,
resident of Wyszogród, k Justyna Przeździecki, resident of the Land
of Wyszogród (husband)





680. Widow of Józef
Karczewski. m Jozef Karczewski



681. His second wife,
Helena Ostrowska, Ensign of Sieradz, k Helena Ostrowski, Ensign of
Sieradz (Aug)





682. married the second
vice to Tadeusz Bieliński, with whom she testified in Kraków in the
act of 1784. m Tadeusz Bieliński 1784





683. John m Jan had a
son



684. Michał, and apparently
daughters: m Michał



685. Barbara Dembińska and
k Barbara Dembiński



686. Marjanna Zielińska
(Zap. Gr. Płoc. 199 f. 672; Perp. Cze rs. 26
f. 63 and 174; zap size Krak. 312 f. 1571; Obl. Krak. 119 f. 51;
zap Gr.Sieradz. 94 f. 246; Files of Kalisz 1802). k Marianna
Zielinski



687. Michał, kleiner Heer
von Wyszogród 1789, Erbe von Kurdwanów, Gradów und Gradówka, in
Sochaczew, m Michał wojski kleiner Wyszogród (husband) 1789





688. verheiratet 1. v. Mit
Agnieszka Szumowska, k Agnieszka Szumowski



689. davon hatte er eine
Tochter Konstancja, k Konstancja



690. a 2-o v. Mit Antonina
Małowiejska, k Antonina Małowiejski



691. Tochter von Florjan,
Landrichter von Wyszogród, wohnhaft 1819, von der er verließ: m
Florian, Landrichter von Wyszogród (Ehemann)



1819





692. Magdalena, gestorben
vor 1819; k Magdalena



693. Josef; k Josef



694. Karol und m
Karol



695. Antoni, Minderjährige
1819, geerbt von Antoni 1819





696. Stanisław Szaniawski,
heir of Janów and Potok, in Pileckie, and Żóraw, in Częstochowa. m
Stanislaw Szaniawski



697. Of them, Antoni
Barnaba Onufry Napoleon identified his nobility in the kingdom of
1849 and married Antoni Barnabas Onufry Napoleon 1865 1849



1865





698. Julia Pavlowska. k
Julia Pawłowski



699. Olbracht Adrjan, m
Olbracht Adrian



700. Fourth son of Walenty,
b. 19 April 1631, courtier and royal secretary 1655, Wyszogród
carpenter already 1656, Wyszogród provincial magistrate 1665, 1671
bought by Wyszogród district office from Walenty courtier



Secretary to the Royal
Court 1655



stolnik Wyszogród
(maz)



Land judge Wyszogród (maz)
1665



the Starost from Wyszogród
(Maz) 1671



1631





701. Prażmowski, which he
bequeathed to his son N. Prażmowski



702. After becoming
castellan of Inowrocław in 1690, he was several times a deputy and
deputy of the tribunal, distinguished himself in the war with the
Swedes, was appointed to various committees by the Seym (VL),
married May 28, 1657 in Kempa to Adam castellan of Inowrocław (ino)
1690



Member of Parliament



deputy of the court



1657





703. Agnieszka Brochowska,
writer from Zakroczym, bought Gałki and Wola Gałecka in 1652, sold
them in 1659. Kłodno k Agnieszka Brochowski, writer from Zakroczym
(husband)



1652



1659





704. Pudłowski, founded the
town in Brochów in 1662, received the confirmation of the Seym from
1667 and the endowment of the church in Brochów in the village of
Plecewice (VL), bought by N. Pudłowski in 1662



1667





705. Lasocki from Lasotka
Brzeziny, about whom his son and grandson later wrote, he received
masses for Brzeziny in 1678, and from said wife he left sons: N.
Lasotki Lasocki 1678





706. Adam and Adam



707. Peter and daughters: m
Piotr



708. Teresa, issued June 8,
1687 in Brochów near Teresa, 1687





709. Maciej Gąsiorowski,
starost of Radziejów; m Maciej Gąsiorowski Radziejów (bku)
Starost





710. Catherine, a
Benedictine nun in Toruń in 1686; k Catherine 1686





711. Felicjanna, issued 27
December 1674 to Felicjanna 1674





712. Adam Walewski,
Chamberlain of Łęczyca, died December 9, 1678; m Adam Walewski,
Chamberlain of Łęczyca (lec)



1678





713. Ewa, married 4 Mar.
1680. k Ewa 1680





714. Adam Karnkowski,
castellan of Racia, then castellan of Wyszogród; m Adam Karnkowski,
castellan of Raciąż (plo)



Castellan Wyszogród
(maz)





715. Agnes, married 25
December 1681 to Agnieszka 1681





716. Stanisław Garczyński,
the Chełmno flag and Stanisław Garczyński, the Chełmno flag
(Chm)





717. Marjanna for k
Marianna



718. Józef Łukowski, the
magistrate of Wyszogród in 1695 (M. 201 f. 448; 213 f. 29; Sig. 12
f. 93; Zap. Lub. 54 f. 311 and 808; 58 f. 220; DW. 52 f. 1479 and
1482; 55 f. 297; 56 f. 1805; 57 f. 795). m Józef Łukowski,
magistrate of Wyszogród (maz) 1695





719. Adam Franciszek, m
Adam Franciszek



720. Son of Olbracht
Adrjan, royal courtier, Elector of Jan III. from the land of
Wyszogród, starost of Wyszogród after his father's appointment in
1690, envoy from Sochaczew 1696, heir of Brochów and Brzeziny,
signed 1703 m Olbracht Adrian courtier of the royal court



Starost of Wyszogród
(maz)



MP Sochaczew (raw)
1696



1690



1703





721. Działyński from the
amount he owed his father from his first wife, M. Działyński



722. Marja Niszczycka, had
sons: k Maria Niszczycki



723. Józefa and m
Józef



724. Paul; on the other
hand - m Paweł



725. Teofila Umińska, k
Teofila Umiński



726, daughter Dorota, after
whose death he built the reformed church in Brzeziny, he died in
1715 (Sig. 14 f. 55; DW. 57 f. 222 and 497; M. 243 f. 91). kDorothy
1715





727. Joseph, his king's
aide-de-camp. 1729 Majesties of the Lithuanian Army, 1733 and 1736
Sochaczewski's envoy to the Seymen, 1733 and 1736 Elector of
Leszczyński and representative of this Sejm for the Kraków Saline
(VL), 1736 Starost of Gostyń and Dzwinogrodzki, Castellan of
Łęczyca in 1757, Knight of the Order of the Weißen Adlers 1759 r.,
heir of Brzeziny, with his wife Józef Adjutant General 1729



MP Sochaczew (raw)



commissioner



Gostynin Staroste
(raw)





Dyneburg (inf) 1736



Castellan of Łęczyca (lec)
1757



Knight of the Order of the
White Eagle 1759





728. Anna Grabowska,
Cześników from Wieluń, k Anna Grabowski, Cześnikówna Wieluń
(Aug)





729. the widow of Antoni
Jezierski, the hunter from Łuków, and the wife of Antoni Jezierski,
the hunter from Łuków (or)





730. Józef Lewicki, ensign
of Bielsk, received a consensus from Józef Lewicki, ensign of
Bielsk (Podl.? Płoc.?) in 1729 on the purchase of the Budziszewski
Starostei (Pdl/plo)



Staroste



1729





731. Szembekowa (Sig. 20),
put on trial in 1731 for killing with a cutlass k N. Szembek
1731





732. Michał Orłowski, m
Michał Orłowski



733. killed by Antonina's
daughter (obl. Krak.), in 1750 and 1752 he received a consensus on
the cession of the Gostyńer Staroste to his son, in 1752 he bought
a mansion near Warsaw from the Gostyn Staroste k. Antonine
(raw)



1752





734. Grocholski, signed by
N. Grocholski



735. Poniatowski 1757; he
died in 1761, his widow was still alive in 1770 (DW 67 f. 441; 68
f. 794, 80 f. 112; 81 f. 356). m N. Poniatowski 1757



1761





736. Antoni na Brzeziny and
Żukowo, the castellan's only son, Antoni the castellan





737. Józefa, Cupbearer of
Gostyń 1754, Staroste of Topolnica 1757 and Staroste of Gostyń 1759
after the appointment of his father, Elector of Stanisław August,
appointed by the Seym to be treated with Vienna 1764, Royal
Chamberlain 1765, resigned the royal consensus Starosty of Gostyń m
Józef, Cupbearer of Gostynin (raw) 1754



Star 1757



Gostynine (raw)



Chamberlain 1765



Gostynin Staroste
(raw)



1764





738. Dąmbski and became
castellan of Gostyń in 1772, Knight of St. Stanislaus 1781, St.
Anna 1788 and Orła Białego 1789, Voivode of Ciechanów 1794,
President of the Supreme Court of Appeal 1795, died 1799. He became
engaged to M. Dąmbski in 1757 in Olszyny , castellan of Gostynin
(raw) 1772



Knight of the Order of the
White Eagle 1781



1788



Order of the White Eagle
1789



Voivode of Ciechanów (MA)
1794



President 1795



1757



1799





739. Ankwiczówna, the
castellan of Konarski in Sieradz, but this marriage did not seem to
have come about and in 1765 he was married to N. Ankwicz, the
castellan of Konary Sier. (myself)



1765





740. Teresa Laskowska,
stolników from Bielsko, k Teresa Laskowski stolnikówna Bielsk
(Podl.? Płoc.?) (Pdl / plo)





741. Widow of Marek
Godlewski, a nurse Mug for which Marek Godlewski gave him a nurse
(husband) from her uncle the primate



primate





742. Ostrowski, 100,000
guilders in cash and a brewery and warehouses in Warsaw and his
uncle's will in 1783, another 50,000 guilders; 1768-1769 contains
agreements with N. Ostrowski 1783





743. Sułkowski, 1761,
together with his mother he sold land at ul. N. Sułkowski in
1761





744. Franciszkańska in
Warsaw at N. Franciszkański



745. To Wrzesiński in 1775
he received Teremka with the adjoining Emphitheuse for 50 years, in
1779 he sold Żuków, Gawłów, Konary and Chodaków to N. Wrzesiński in
1775



1779





746. Skarzyński, signed in
1781 and 1784 by N. Skarzyński



747. Melchjor Szymanowski,
1792 sold together with his wife Brzeziny and Grodzisko to their
son-in-law, husband of their only daughter, Melchior Szymanowski
1792





748. Isabella, k
Isabella



749. Prince Michał Kleofas
Ogiński, Treasurer W. Litewski (DW. 84 f. 244; 85 f. 60, 215 and
547; 87 f. 438 and 1192; 88 f. 181 and 225; 92 f. 607; 95 f. 442,
646 and 648; 97 f. 590; 98 f. 131; 100 f. 159 and 1204; 101 f. 25;
103 f. 582; 104 f. 1368; 106 f. 931 and 1398; 107 f. 108 f.
405-414; 109 f. 498 and 848; 112 f. 468; M. 234 f. 486; 269 f. 329;
272 f. 176). m Michał Kleofas, P. Oginski





750. Pawel, m Paweł



751. The second son of Adam
Franciszek, starost of Wyszogród, heir of Brochów, sub-captain of
Bełz 1729, hunter 1730, cupbearer 1735, sub-captain of 1738, ensign
of Sochaczew 1748, died 1748, m Adam Franciszek, the starost of
Wyszogród (husband )



Belz (bel) 1729



Hunter 1730



Teacup 1735



Subcapital 1738



Ensign of Sochaczew (raw)
1748



1748





752nd left, with Barbara
Wilkowska, k Barbara Wilkowski



753. 2-o v. Józefowa
Zembrzuska, sons of Sochaczew, sons: k (her husband: Józef)
Zembrzuski, sons of Sochaczew (raw)





754. Adam, m Adam



755. Rocha and m
Roch



756. Seweryna acknowledged
by M. Seweryn



757. Badowscy 1753 (DW 67
f. 441; 74 f. 821). N. Badowski 1753





758. We know nothing more
about Seweryn. m Seweryn



759. Roch, lieutenant of
crown artillery, Treasurer of Rawa 1763, Swordbearer of Sochaczew
1766, resigned from this post in 1774, Royal Chamberlain 1775,
Chamberlain of Sochaczew and Knight of St. Stanisław 1787, Deputy
1764 and 1788, resigned 1763 various sums m Roch Lieutenant in the
Crown Artillery



Treasurer of Rawa Maz.
(raw) 1763



Swordfish Sochaczew (raw)
1766



Chamberlain 1775



Chamberlain Sochaczew
(raw)



Knight of the Order of St.
Stanislaus 1787



Member of Parliament



1763



1774





760. Świdziński, in 1769 he
gave up the lease of the royal village of Bieniec in Wieluń,
acquired in 1765



1769





761. Szydłowski (MP.), M N.
Szydłowski



762. Spouse Kosicki, he
visited Constantinople in 1770, sent by the Confederation of Bar,
he died in 1791, in which his minor children, m N. Kosicki
1770



1791





763. Simon and m
Simon



764. Helena, k
Helena



Born in 765 to Katarzyna
N., along with her uncle and guardian k Katarzyna N.



766. Adam the castellan of
Sochaczew was signed by Adam the castellan of Sochaczew
(roh).





767. Blank and from k N.
Bl



768. Djonizy Lasocki. m
Djonizy Lasocki



769. These children of Roch
seem to have died young (DW 84 f. 397; 107 f. 974 and 1014; Kanzlei
47 IV f. 10). m Roch



770. Adam, m Adam



771. Paweł's son,
standard-bearer from Sochaczew, squire from Brochów, huntsman from
Rawa 1756, Starost from Rożański, cupbearer from Sochaczew 1758,
carpenter 1762, castellan from Sochaczew 1775, Starost from Mokotów
1765, Knight of the Order of St. Stanisław 1777 and the White Eagle
1787, Deputy of Sochaczewski and Elector of Stanisław August,
Deputy again 1775, Marshal of the Crown Tribunal 1785, received a
consensus in 1758 for the assignment of the Rozan Starosty m Paweł
Ensign Sochaczew (raw)



Hunter Rawa Maz. (raw)
1756



Mayor of Różan
(husband)



Cupbearer Sochaczew (raw)
1758



Side table 1762



Castellan of Sochaczew
(raw) 1775



Star 1765



Knight of the Order of St.
Stanislaus 1777



Order of the White Eagle
1787



MP Sochaczew (raw)



envoys



Marshal of the Crown
Tribunal 1785



Mayor of Różan
(husband)



1758



1775





772. Wessel (Sig. 27),
bought 1762 Truszki from M. Wessel 1762





773. Truszkowski, in 1765
he received a consensus on acquiring the village chief in Wierzbie,
in Sieradz (MP.), 1767 municipal rights in the Mokotów district for
his wife N. Truszkowski, Starost



1765



1767





774. Apolonji née
Niemojowski (Cancl. 32 II f. 64), 1770 consensus on the purchase of
Swędowy from K. Apolonia Niemojowski 1770





775. Olszewski (Kancl. 48
f. 10) and 1775 for the transfer of the Mokotów Starostei and the
Sochaczew Mayor to N. Olszewski's son, Starosta



Mayor Sochaczew
(raw)



1775





776. Stanisław Kostka,
after whose death Mokrsko is said to return to his father (VL VIII
f. 137; Kancl. 55 f. 79); he received 1775 Witkowice with the right
to a discount in Młodzieszyn (VL VIII f. 145), bought 1775. Iłów
with adjoining from Stanisław Kostka 1775



1775





777. Dąmbskich, 1777 and
1781 buys parts of Mory's goods, which he sells in 1781 and 1787.
N. Dambski



778. In 1787 Chrzanowski
paid from Arciechów to the Carmelite nuns of Warsaw the sum
bequeathed by N. Chrzanowski in 1787





779. Wilkowski, he gave his
sum to N. Wilkowski



780. Lipski 1789 m N.
Lipski 1789





781. Jerzmanowski,
acknowledged 1789 his second wife's parents, M. Jerzmanowski
1789





782. Kunegunda Mikorska, a
chamberlain of Gostyń with 72,000 guilders, was the children's
guardian in 1791 after his brother Kunegunda Mikorski, Chamberlain
Gostynin (roh)



1791





783. Rochu. m Roch



784. Besides the son
mentioned, Adam had a daughter by his first wife: m Adam



785. Antonina for
Antonine



786. Jan Nepomucen
Łuszczewski 1798 (DW. 112 f. 760) and m Jan Nepomucen Łuszczewski
1798





787. Francis, 1. V. Nach
dem Kämmerer des Kämmerers Francis





788. Piotr Karnkowski, m
Piotr Karnkowski



789. a 2-o v. Nach Ignacy
Kucharski. andererseits - Söhne: m Ignacy Kucharski



790. Michał Maurycy Mateusz
and Michał Maurycy Mateusz



791. Joseph Gabriel (DW 82
f. 234; 83 f. 134; 92 f. 383 and 678; 93 f. 2 and 356; 96 f. 447;
97 f. 702; 103 f. 56 and 905; 105 f. 269 ​​and 777; 107 f. 974). m
Józef Gabriel



792. Stanisław Kostka,
Starost von Mokotów 1775, kaufte 1773 einen Teil des Herrenhauses
in der Długa-Straße in Warschau von seiner Tante Stanisław Kostka,
Starost 1775



1773





793. born Zembrzuski
Szczawińska, received various liberties for his houses and squares
in Warsaw (VL) in 1775, signed with his father by N. Zembrzuski
Szczawiński 1775





794. Jasieński 1775, from
his wife N. Jasieński 1775





795. Agnieszka Bogatkówna,
who was already recognized by her widow in 1789. k Agnieszka Bogatk
1789





796. Rożniecki, m N.
Rożniecki



797. left the son of Jan
Nepomucen, heir of Brochów, envoy from Sochaczew 1820, guardian of
his cousins, m Jan Nepomucen, envoy from Sochaczew (roh)
1820





798 sons of Michał, 1820,
justice of the peace in the district of Sochaczew 1829-1846,
attested nobility in the kingdom, died childless (DW. 90 f. 76, 78,
84 and 115; 92 f. 678; 105 f. 447 and 592). m Michał, Justice of
the Peace of Sochaczew District (raw)



1820





799. Michał Maurycy
Mateusz, castellan of Sochaczew, m Michał Maurycy Mateusz castellan
of Sochaczew (raw)





800. Son of Adam by his
second wife, b. September 24, 1791 in Warsaw (meter at the Blessed
Virgin Mary), heir of Iłów, died before 1814, m Adam 1791





801 Leaving widow Antonina
née Łączyński, Starostin von Gostyń, k Antonina Łączyński,
Starostin von Gostynin (raw)





802. 2-for v. Radvanova, k
N. Radvan



803. 3-o v. Rychłowska and
Sons: k N. Rychłowski



804. Adriana Leona and m
Leon Adrian



805. Stefan Olbrycht, who
were cared for by his great-uncle Stefan Olbrycht



806. John. They went on
with their uncle Jan



807. Józef to the probate
department after today m Józef



808. Adam, 1820. m Adam
1820





809. Both of Michał's sons
identified themselves as nobles in the kingdom before 1850. m
Michael



810. Adrjan Leon, heir of
Czerwonka, President of the Warsaw District Council, died in 1864
on the way to Siberia, m Leon Adrian, President



1864





811. to the left, by
Bronisława Łuszczewska, k Bronisława Łuszczewski



812. Daughter Maria, born
1858, died 1873, and sons: k Maria 1858



1873





813. Antoni, M.
Antoni



814. married to Pągowska
and k N. Pągowski



815. Michael, m
Michael



816. married Jadwiga
Karska. k Jadwiga Karski



817. Stefan Olbrycht, heir
of Cieksyn, born 28 Aug 1817, died a Calvinist in Warsaw 29 Mar
1891, m Stefan Olbrycht 1817



1891





818. left, born Anna
Piechowiczówna, died 1893, k Anna Piechowicz 1893





819. Daughter for
Leszczewski and sons: m N. Leszczewski



820. Józefa and m
Józef



821. Julius. m
Julius



822. Julius, born 1 Jul
1845 in Cieksyn, married 7 Jan 1868 m Juliusz 1845



1868





823. Zofja Mikorska, k
Zofia Mikorski



824. Daughter of Józef from
Wyganów, m Józef from Wyganów



825. Son Stefan Leon Józef,
born November 29, 1868, married 1898 to Stefan Leon Józef
1898



1868





826. Std. Maria Komorowska,
k Maria Graf. Komorovsky



827. has a daughter, Zofja
Dorota Bohdana, born 1899 k Zofia Dorota Bohdana 1899





828. Józef, the castellan
of Sochaczew, the youngest, heir of Iłów and Januszewo, with a
voivode m Józef, the castellan of Sochaczew (raw)



voivod





829. Jozefa Czarniecka, k
Jozefa Czarniecki



830. left Zygmunt, honorary
canon of Kalisz, heir to the Jewish Piotrków, who died in 1887, m
Zygmunt, honorary canon of Kalisz (kal)



1887





831. Władysław, Heir of
Brochów, Justice of the Peace in Błoński County, then 1845 Jesuit,
died 1882 and Władysław, Justice of the Peace in Błonie County
(husband)



1882





832. Stanislaus. m
Stanislaus



833. Stanisław, heir of
Brochowa and Kiernozi, married 1865 m Stanisław 1865





834. Mrs. Natalia
Woroniecka and she has a daughter, Natalia, Mrs. Woroniecki



835. Aleksandra, issued
1890 under Alexander 1890





836. Std. Marjan Starówka
und Söhne: m Marian hr. Starzyski



837. Jan, verheiratet 1886
mit Jan 1886





838. Helena Orsetti, davon
Kinder: k Helena Orsetti



839. Jan Andrzej, m Jan
Andrzej



840. Marja ik Maria



841. Zofja and k
Zofia



842. Władysław, verheiratet
1901 mit Władysław 1901





843. Fr. Maria Woroniecka.
k Maria Fr. Woroniecki



844. Władysław, m
Władysław



845. the youngest son of
Walenty, chamberlain of Wyszogród, born on 1632 treasurer of
Wyszogród 1656, hunter 1665 and in the same year stolnik of
Wyszogród, castellan of Zakroczym 1678 electors of kings: Michał
and Jan III. from Wyszogród land, captured by Tatars near Batów,
1655 r. bought back by his father, his part was sold to Gałki, Wola
Gałecka, Karwów, Cebulin, sold to his brother Walenty, chamberlain
of Wyszogród (husband)



Treasurer of Wyszogród
(maz) 1656



Hunter 1665



stolnik Wyszogród
(maz)



castellan from Zakroczym
(maz) 1678



1632



1655





846. Olbracht 1657, founded
a town in Kępa in 1658, bought Zawisty in Zakroczymsk in 1679,
married for the first time on June 5, 1662 with Olbracht
1657



1658



1679



1662





847. Anna Szawłowski, in
the Land of Wyszogród, by whom he had sons: k Anna Szawłowski, in
the Land of Wyszogród (husband)





848.Ewaryst and
m.Ewaryst



849. Piotra, with his
second wife, m Piotr



850. Katarzyna née
Bykowski, assigned by Neksin k Katarzyna Bykowski



851. Żółtowski, 1692 (VL;
M. 216 f. 254). m N. Żółtowski 1692





852.Ewaryst and
m.Ewaryst



853. Piotr, together with
his father, signed the election of Jan III. with the land of
Wyszogród. m Piotr
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